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It gives me great pleasure on behalf of the 
Executive, as the President of the Australian 
Clay Target Association (ACTA) to report on 
the Association affairs for the 12 month period 
ending the 31st December 2016.

MEMBERSHIP
Membership for the period has increased from 
13941 to 14359. 

Almost 3000 new members were signed up during the period showing the 
sport has attraction. However, until the drift away, which continues at about 
20% per annum, is stopped it will remain impossible to grow the membership 
signifi cantly. The continuing problem of Clubs that do not ensure that all 
their shooting members are registered with the ACTA as required by the 
Constitution, is also negatively effecting growth in membership and the 
continual risk of exposure to uninsured legal claims continues. All Clubs have 
now been provided with a copy of the current ACTA Constitution and 
offi cially advised that it is a clear breach of the ACTA constitution to retain 
shooting members that are not registered with the ACTA. The introduction 
of the new discounted class of membership known as Recreational was at 
the request of Clubs for a cheaper membership option that allowed practice 
at any Club and it would be great if Clubs can get on board and promote 
this membership type to non-competition shooters. This class of membership 
also provides the new Firearms Insurance within its cost and so is really 
exceptional value.

INSURANCE
The Executive has insured the Association, its member Clubs, and registered 
shooters as comprehensively and economically as possible. The brokerage 
fi rm Pollards continue to source our insurance from underwriters the Australis 
Group – Lloyds of London. The Protection Package provides cover for Liability, 
Accident, Death, Loss of Income and Travel Insurance. Details are available 
on the website. 

During the period the Association also negotiated a new cover for registered 
shooters fi rearms. This covers fi rearms registered to the member to the value 
of $12,000 (which can be increased to $25,000 by an extra payment of 
$10). The cover applies anywhere within Australia and 21 days per annum 
overseas. This cover was brokered by Marsh Insurance and details are on the 
website.

FINANCIAL
The Association once again traded well during the year showing a profi t of 
$250,805 down from $378,937 in 2015. The difference is mostly from 
post Olympic promotion, legal and re-structuring expenses, computer and 
software updates and costs associated with the successful application for 
a $5.5 million dollar grant were also signifi cant. It is envisaged that the 
grant will allow the construction of a fi rst class clubhouse with catering and 
convention facilities on the National Ground. This development will be used 
extensively during our main events, and be available to the public as a source 
of income to the Association to help relieve pressure on membership fees 
ongoing. 

Payments of the Council Loan to purchase the Ground have all been met 
when due and the Ground is well on the way to being owned outright. 
Profi ts have also allowed a secured loan of $40,000 to be made available 
to the Wangaratta Club to help with a test case on environmental issues. 
Reports from consultants used by Wangaratta will be available to ACTA for 
future use. 

The Victorian Environment Protection Agency has been looking at clubs 
closely in Victoria and the VCTA has been very pro-active in meeting with 
them looking for solutions. There is every possibility that in some cases the 
only solution may be range closure. 

President’s Notes
GROUND DEVELOPMENT
Reasonable profi ts have again allowed continual development at the National 
Ground, including continuation of major drainage work and the installation of 
an all-weather track along layouts 1 to 11. Two new Ball Trap layouts have 
been installed and all skeet houses re-levelled using an injection process. A 
tenth skeet layout was completed prior to the skeet nationals. 

WEAPONS LICENSING
The ACTA arms fair permit application has come under much closer scrutiny 
following an incident at the NSW State Trap Carnival on the National 
Grounds. 

More stringent security conditions have been imposed and these will need 
proper administration and compliance by all parties to ensure our sponsors 
can continue to display at our National events. 

NATIONAL CHAMPIONSHIPS
During the period, National Championships were conducted in all disciplines. 

The ISSF Nationals were hosted by the Brisbane Club and our thanks go 
to them for the effort they put into the facility prior and during the event. 
Venues of this size in the ISSF disciplines require a lot of maintenance and 
therefore expense to remain operational. Total entries over the eight main 
events were 293, an increase of 13 over the previous event. Thanks must go 
to the volunteer ISSF accredited offi cials without whom these types of events 
could not be hosted.

The National Trap Championships were conducted at the National Ground. 
The attendance over the six main events was 2737 as opposed to 2560 in 
2015. The Association will continue with the traditional program this year, 
and with guaranteed cash prizes as well as sponsors prizes being paid to the 
winners, we look forward to an increased attendance in 2017, where World 
DTL teams will be selected. 

The National Skeet Championships were conducted at the National Ground 
with entries of 901 over the eight main events against 923 last year. This was 
again almost a full fi eld.

The National Sporting Clays Championships were conducted at the National 
Ground with entries of 206 in total over the two events being down 17 
shooters on the previous event. This event is conducted by the Wagga GC 
on behalf of the ACTA and I thank them for its preparation and conduct.

ADMINISTRATION
The National Offi ce was very stable over the period with no staff changes. 
Our thanks go to Executive offi cer Tony Turner, and staff members Maureen, 
Sue, Judy, Jenny, and Dave for the effort they have made during the period. 
Fred Rapley has continued to maintain the trap machinery as required and 
we thank Fred for that also. A special thank you to Tony for the efforts he 
made and assistance he gave us in securing the NSW Government grant, a 
fi rst for the ACTA. 

EXECUTIVE CHANGES
Mr Geoff Moore-Qld and Mr Don Power-NSW and Mr Kim Hibble-Tas left 
the Executive during the year. The Qld position remained vacant at the end 
of the period, the NSW position was fi lled by Mr. Colin Kneebone and the 
Tasmanian position was fi lled by Mrs Fiona Atkins. I extend the Association’s 
thanks to those retiring members and welcome their replacements. The 
Executive have again supported the election of a Board being Mr. Robert 
Nugent (Chairman) Vice Presidents Mr. Rob Fox and Mr. Mal Dyson, 
Treasurer Mr Alan Styles, and Mr. Bronte Evans. During the period the Board 
co-opted Mr Glenn Kable for legal expertise. The Board allows effi cient 
conduct of business with Board recommendations sent to the Executive for 
voting by email on a regular basis. 

MEDIA
The CTSN continues as one of our largest cost areas, and its future is under 
constant review. Electronic media is playing an ever increasing role in society 



APRIL 2017 – AUSTRALIAN CLAY TARGET SHOOTING NEWS    3

and will no doubt overtake the print media long term. I remind members that 
all back copies are available on the website for viewing, downloading 
and research projects. Our thanks to Jim and Judy Shepherd for their efforts 
in this area.

WEBSITE/FACEBOOK 
The Association now has a large presence in the electronic media area. 
The ACTA website is a valuable resource for members and clubs alike. The 
ability for members and club secretaries to renew online is of great benefi t. 
The Facebook post only page also allows the ACTA to keep in contact with 
members quickly and economically.

Unfortunately there is also a huge down side to the advent of Facebook, 
Twitter etc. Negative comment, often uninformed, does untold damage to 
the sports image. 

AFFILIATIONS
Shooting Australia (SA)
SA has continued to part fund a coaching position within ACTA to fi ll the gap 
between the High Performance coaches and our coaches ie: the position of 
our Coaching Director. Suzy Balogh fi lls this position and it continues to be a 
benefi cial arrangement for ACTA. This will continue into the future. Suzy has 
also represented the ACTA at forums with SA and presented our case well. 
We thank Suzy for this and thank SA for the ongoing funding. 

The new selection processes adopted by SA has provided some improvement 
with a sliding scale of benchmark scores over the quadrennial being adopted. 
The lowering of scores in the early part of the program is appropriate. 

The Whole of Sport Governance review and the release of the Suiko report 
clarifi ed the long term ambitions of Shooting Australia. The future will be 
challenging with the intent of SA to cannibalise its own member bodies being 
in total confl ict with the Aims and Objects of the constitution of the ACTA 
and we believe the interests of its members. 

Other issues raised with SA included their growing involvement in facilities, 
legislation and domestic events. These areas of SA’s new approach to their 
role in shooting remain of concern to the ACTA and discussions with SA 
regarding these issues will continue. 

International Clay Target Shooting Federation (ICTSF) 
This body of which I am currently President met at the World DTL in Ireland 
In July. I was re-elected as President until the conclusion of the World DTL 
in Wagga Wagga in 2018. Changes to By-Laws sees the introduction of a 
Super Veterans class at all ICTSF events at age 65 on the 1st of January in 
the year of the competition and the lowering of the Veterans age to 55. The 
Mackintosh Postal Rules were also amended to align with the World DTL 
Rules. Following an absence of almost two years French Polynesia has once 
again become fi nancial and they have paid all outstanding dues. 

The Australian contingent to the ICTSF World DTL put in a fi rst class 
performance and Matt Schiller came home as the Open World Champion. 
Congratulations Matt. The team members were once again exemplary in 
behaviour, dress and attitude and on behalf of all Association members I pass 
on a huge thanks.

The ICTSF is conducting the World English Sporting at Kelmarsh Estate in 
England in July and the ACTA will be represented by an Open Team at the 
event.

COACHING
The Association will again review the current coaching arrangements during 
2017. An approach to both SA and the Australian Sports Commission (ASC) 
to bring our domestic discipline coaching accreditation back under our 
control was refused. We also discussed this matter with the former Federal 
Sports Minister Susan Ley and we will leave no stone unturned to pursue the 
outcome we need. Many States have excellent programs in place and a large 
body of willing coaches travelling large distances to make our sport more 
satisfying to our members.

I congratulate these volunteers on their efforts. 

The Academy programs run under the eye of Suzy Balogh continue to prosper 
with good attendances and performances.

SPONSORS
Association sponsors have again provided exceptional support. Support was 
received during the period from Casella Wines, Beretta Australia, Perazzi 
Australia, Winchester Australia, Clay and Hunt, Bang on Target, Hunts 
Shooting Supplies, Lawson Motel, Mialls Gunshop, Outdoor Sporting Agencies 
and PCM Enviro. The Association thanks these sponsors and looks forward to 
their ongoing support. 

CONSULTATIONS
The Association has met with the other shotgun discipline representative 
bodies on more than one occasion. These meetings have all been instigated 
by the ACTA. The Association is trying to get National level agreement 
between all shotgun associations on the membership and participation issues. 
Ongoing we hope to be able to provide a workable solution to the problem 
without jeopardising the fi nances of any Association and improving the 
participation level at ACTA clubs.

CONSTITUTIONAL CHANGE
The Executive in June 2015 voted to support a change of registration from 
an Incorporated Association to a Company Limited by Guarantee. The ACTA 
has spent a great deal of time in consultation with the Association lawyers to 
provide a document that complies with the law and meets the Association’s 
needs. The proposal which was to be put to the 2016 AGM has laid on the 
table for another year with more input received and amendments made 
at the request of various stakeholders. It is intended to put the motion to 
the 2017 AGM for consideration by the members. There is a great deal of 
mis-information out there and I encourage all to go to the ACTA website and 
review the proposal. 

OLYMPICS RIO 2016
Catherine Skinner’s win in the ladies Trap event at the RIO Olympics has 
again shone the spotlight on our sport in a favourable way. Firearm owners 
throughout the country benefi t when a shooter excels on the Olympic stage. 
The publicity of a gold medal win by a female Australian shooter cannot be 
over emphasised. The Association members congratulate Catherine on this 
great achievement and wish the younger members now coming into training 
squads all the best for their future. 

The ACTA publicised this win with a newspaper advertisement in the three 
major daily newspapers and with a large billboard type road sign on display 
in Melbourne for a month. This last promotion was also supported by Beretta 
Australia and the SSAA and we thank them for this.

FUTURE
Looking forward, the Association retains a fi rm fi nancial base to work from, 
its assets and members are properly protected with adequate insurance, and 
we have a fairly stable membership. We are successful on the World stage. 
We are however continually threatened by the Anti-Gun lobby, possible 
oppressive legislation and poor press following any fi rearm related incident. 
The need to be a united organisation has never been stronger and 
I encourage stakeholders to work with your association to make it stronger.

We continue to have a lot of passionate and energetic people in the 
Association at all levels, but unfortunately only a few are able to be at the 
helm at any one time. If we can all work together I am confi dent the ACTA 
will have a great future.

I take this opportunity to thank our staff, my fellow Executive members, 
Board members, and Committee Chairpersons for the support, time and 
effort they have given so freely during the period. A special thanks to my two 
Vice- Presidents, Rob Fox and Mal Dyson.

In closing I would like to thank the thousands of volunteers without whom the 
efforts of your Executive would be futile, that is the volunteers at Club, Zone 
and State level. I am sure they would also appreciate your personal thanks 
as well. 

Robert Nugent
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A phone call during the writing of this report prompted me to start again. 

I wish to clarify some of the misconception regarding the ACTA proposed 
constitution. The new constitution would not change the way Clubs, Zones, 
States or the ACTA operate their business or the sport, nor their responsibilities 
under their incorporation . The major change is the election of Directors of the 
Association and the accountability of these Directors. As a company limited by 
guarantee the directors and the EO are held to higher level of accountability 
by regulatory authorities, something that should please the everyday registered 
shooters as well as Clubs and States.

There appears to be concern over some current clauses in the constitution, yet 
in the past fifteen years no notices of motion have been received to change 
any of the rules.

When considering whether to adopt the constitution please take into account 
the facts, read and understand the constitution as this is the rules the 
Association abides by. 

There is no truth in the statement bandied about that ACTA clubs cannot 
affiliate with another shooting organisation. That is simply not true. There is 

Executive Officer’s Report

Notice of the 81st Annual General Meeting of the Australian Clay 
Target Association Incorporated is hereby given to the members. 

The meeting will be held on Sunday 26th March 2017 at 7pm

Registration commences at 6.30pm

at the 
Wagga RSL Club
Corner of Kincaid and Dobbs Street,
Wagga Wagga, NSW 2650

AGENDA
1 Opening
2  Attendance
3  Apologies
4   Roll Call and Quorum Rule 17.1
 (25 members who are entitled to vote)
5   Confi rmation of minutes of the 2016 Annual General Meeting
6  Reports
 President: R Nugent
 Financial: A Styles
7 Notice of Motion
 The following motion is proposed as a special resolution:

  MOTION 1: To consider and, if thought fi t, pass the 
following as a special resolution, THAT:

  a)  in accordance with Part 8 of the Associations Incorporation 
Reform Act 2012 (Vic), an application be made to transfer 
the incorporation of the Australian Clay Target Association 
Incorporated (the Association) to a company limited by 
guarantee, registered with the Australian Securities and 
Investments Commission under the Corporations Act 2001 
(Cth).

 b)  the name of the Association be changed to Australian Clay 
Target Association Ltd with the change to apply from when 
it is registered with the Australian Securities and Investments 
Commission as a company limited by guarantee under the 
Corporations Act 2001 (Cth).

 c)  the Constitution be replaced with the new Constitution 
attached as Annexure A.

  MOTION 2: To consider and, if thought fi t, pass the 
following as an ordinary resolution, THAT:

 a)  if Motion 1 is passed, the National Executive Offi cer of the 
Association or his nominee be authorised to prepare and 
execute all necessary documents and take all necessary 
actions as are required to affect the transfer of registration.

8  Announcement of the appointment of elected Executive 
Committee members in place of the retiring Executive  
Committee members

9  Appointment of Auditor
10 Close of meeting

By order of the Board

Tony Turner
National Executive Offi cer
Australian Clay Target Association

PO Box 466 Wagga Wagga NSW 2650
Tel: 02 6938 2121
Fax: 02 6931 0125
Email: execoffi cer@claytarget.com.au
1st March 2017

AUSTRALIAN CLAY TARGET ASSOCIATION

81st Annual General Meeting

y

Tony Turner

nowhere in the present or proposed constitution where this statement is 
made. 

The constitution is for MEMBERS to abide by. THE ACTA CONSTITUTION 
does not apply to non-members.  Either way the constitution (proposed or 
existing) still requires those who shoot at ACTA affiliated clubs to be ACTA 
members. If your club is dual affiliated and has shoots conducted by another 
organisation sharing the ground then it is that organisations constitution that 
has jurisdiction for those events. ACTA events however are conducted under 
the ACTA constitution and rules.  Affiliated Clubs agreed to this by renewing 
their affiliation for 2017.

The ACTA Board have been negotiating with other shooting organisations 
and any “agreements” that can be negotiated to improve relationships and 
access will be a benefit to all shooters, however the ACTA is the driver of these 
negotiations and must retain control of the Association for the future benefit of 
all MEMBERS.

Tony Turner
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Find your local Miroku Stockist at:
www.osaaustralia.com.au

Follow us on Facebook
www.facebook.com/aussiehunters

SHOOTING INDUSTRY FOUNDATION OF AUSTRALIA

HRT
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Australian Clay Target Association Inc.
14 590 029 414

Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 31 December 2016

CONTENTS

Financial Statements
Committee’s Report 
Statement of Profi t or Loss and Other Comprehensive 
Income 
Statement of Financial Position 
Statement of Changes in Equity 
Statement of Cash Flows 
Notes to the Financial Statements 
Statement by Members of the Committee 
Independent Audit Report 
Disclaimer 
Profi t and Loss Account – Unaudited 

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS
AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
For the Year Ended 31 December 2016
 2016 2015
 $ $
Sales revenue  2,214,657 2,053,491
Cost of sales (326,229) (458,493)
Gross profi t 1,888,428 1,594,998
Other income 9,476 11,371
Distribution costs (3,446) (2,052)
Marketing expenses (78,297) (55,861)
Occupancy costs (35,061) (18,459)
Administrative expenses (705,940) (613,390)
Restructuring costs - (18,877)
Competition expenses (393,884) (108,976)
State rebates (35,923) (36,106)
Committee expenses (76,975) (68,937)
Coaching expenses (83,058) (91,835)
Ground maintenance (100,622) (56,836)
Finance costs - -
Other expenses (133,893) (156,103)
Profi t before income tax 250,805 378,937
Taxation - -
Profi t from continuing operations 250,805 378,937
Other comprehensive income, net of income tax - -
Total comprehensive income for the year 250,805 378,937

GENERAL INFORMATION
Committee members
  The names of committee members throughout the year and at 

the date of this report are:

Principal activities
  The principal activities of the Association during the fi nancial 

year was to operate as a sport’s governing body.
Signifi cant changes
  No signifi cant change in the nature of these activities occurred 

during the year.
Operating results and review of operations for the year
 Operating result
   The profi t of the Association for the fi nancial year after 

providing for income tax amounted to $250,805 
(2015: $378,937).

   Signed in accordance with a resolution of the Members of 
the Committee:

 President:                                            Treasurer:
            Robert Nugent                                   Alan Styles                                         

Robert Nugent President
Brian Muirson Queensland
Geoff Moore Queensland
    (Resigned 3 April 2016) 
David Howe Northern Territory
Robert Fox Northern Territory
Terry Marsden Western Australia
Elaine Forward Western Australia
Don Power New South Wales
    (Resigned 3 April 2016) 
Colin Kneebone New South Wales
    (Appointed 3 April 2016) 

Don Johnson New South Wales
Alan Styles Tasmania
Kim Hibble Tasmania
    (Resigned 3 April 2016) 
Fiona Atkins Tasmania
    (Appointed 3 April 2016) 
Gary Hayden Victoria
Mal Dyson Victoria
Garry Read South Australia
Bronte Evans South Australia

Dated this 17th day of February 2017
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the Year Ended 31 December 2016
 2016 2015
 $ $
Receipts from customers 2,094,632 2,268,494
Payments to suppliers and employees (1,868,560) (1,642,680)
Interest received 69,465 65,490
Interest paid - -
Net cash provided by/(used in) 
operating activities 295,537 691,304

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Acquisition of property plant & equipment (240,040) (223,677)
Loans to related parties  - (5,000)
Proceeds from loans to related parties 21,000 20,000
Net cash used by investing activities (219,040) (208,677)

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Repayment of borrowings (27,500) (30,000)
Net cash used by fi nancing activities (27,500) (30,000)
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and 
cash equivalents held 48,997 452,627
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 2,219,294 1,766,667
Cash and cash equivalents at end of 
fi nancial year 2,268,291 2,219,294

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
For the Year Ended 31 December 2016
2016
   Asset  Environ-    J Newton
  ISSF Revalu- Travelling mental Legis- Skeet Trap Thomas Sporting
 Retained Levy ation Teams Levy lation Levy Levy Junior Levy
 Earnings Reserve Reserve Reserve Reserve Reserve Reserve Reserve Reserve Reserve Total
 $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $
Balance at
1 January 2016 2,850,902 23,815 1,069,155 94,627 87,590 485,224 10,250 11,731 8,640 - 4,641,934
Profi t attributable 250,806 - - - - - - - -  250,806
to members 
Transfers to/from 72,156 (1,965) - (30,536) - - (13,969) (25,686) - - -
reserves and other
Transfers from
retained earnings
to reserves
- ISSF levy reserve (2,311) 2,311 - - - - - - - - -
-  Environmental (8,801) - - - 8,801 - - - - - -

levy reserve
- Skeet levy reserve (6,188) - - - - - 6,188 - - - -
-  Legislation levy (26,859) - - - - 26,859 - - - - -

reserve
- Trap levy reserve (14,133) - - - - - - 14,133 - - -
-  Travelling Teams (31,564) - -        31,564 - - - - - - -

levy reserve
-  J Newton Thomas (260) - - - - - - - 260 - -

junior reserve
-  Sporting levy reserve (1,030) - - - - - - - - 1,030 -
Balance at 3,082,718 24,161 1,069,155 95,655 96,391 512,083 2,469 178 8,900 1,030 4,892,740
31 December 2016

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
31 December 2016
 2016 2015
 $ $
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 2,268,291 2,219,294
Trade and other receivables 448,220 387,131
Inventories 18,467 11,918
Other assets 103,786 40,716

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 2,838,764 2,659,059
NON CURRENT ASSETS
Property, plant and equipment 3,188,496 3,082,271
Trade and other receivables 40,000 60,000
TOTAL NON CURRENT ASSETS 3,228,496 3,142,271
TOTAL ASSETS 6,067,260 5,801,330

LIABILITIES
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Trade and other payables 120,549 143,082
Provision for employee benefi ts 133,639 107,588
Loan Wagga Wagga City Council 30,000 30,000
Other liabilities 759,901 726,536
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 1,044,089 1,007,206
NON CURRENT LIABILITIES
Provision for employee benefi ts 19,431 13,690
Loan Wagga Wagga City Council 110,000 137,500
Other liability 1,000 1,000
TOTAL NON CURRENT LIABILITIES 130,431 152,190
TOTAL LIABILITIES 1,174,520 1,159,396
NET ASSETS 4,892,740 4,641,934

EQUITY
Reserves 1,810,022 1,791,032
Retained profi ts 3,082,718 2,850,902
TOTAL EQUITY 4,892,740 4,641,934
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Year Ended 31 December 2016

The fi nancial statements cover Australian Clay Target Association 
Inc. as an individual entity. Australian Clay Target Association Inc. 
is a not-for-profi t Association incorporated in Victoria under the 
Associations Incorporation Reform Act 2012 (‘the Act’).
1 (a) Basis of preparation
   The fi nancial statements are general purpose fi nancial 

statements that have been prepared in accordance with the 
Australian Accounting Standards and the Act.

2 Summary of Signifi cant Accounting Policies
Cash Flow Information
Reconciliation of result for the year to cashfl ows from 
operating activities
Reconciliation of net income to net cash provided by operating 
activities:
   2016 2015
   $ $
Profi t for the year 250,805 378,936
Cash fl ows excluded from profi t attributable to
operating activities
Non cash fl ows in profi t:
     - depreciation 133,816 96,750
     -  net (gain)/loss on disposal of property, 

plant and equipment - 751
     - other non cash items (2,353) -
Changes in assets and liabilities, net of the 
effects of purchase and disposal of subsidiaries: 
     -  (increase)/decrease in trade and 

other receivables (93,125) (58,547)
     -  (increase)/decrease in prepayments 

and other assets (63,070) (29,514)
     -  (increase)/decrease in inventories  (6,548) 7,059
     -  increase/(decrease) in trade 

and other payables 54,629 (50,020)
     -  increase/(decrease) in other liabilities - 325,129
     -  increase/(decrease) in employee benefi ts 21,383 20,760
Cashfl ow from operations 295,537 691,304

3 Association Details
 The registered offi ce of the association is:
 Australian Clay Target Association Inc.
 PO Box 466
 WAGGA WAGGA NSW 2650

Statement by Members of the Committee
In the opinion of the committee the fi nancial report as set out on 
page 7: 
1.   Present fairly the fi nancial position of Australian Clay Target 

Association Inc. as at 31 December 2016 and its performance 
for the year ended on that date in accordance with Australian 
Accounting Standards (including Australian Accounting 
Interpretations) of the Australian Accounting Standards Board.

2.   At the date of this statement, there are reasonable grounds to 
believe that Australian Clay Target Association Inc. will be able 
to pay its debts as and when they fall due.

This statement is made in accordance with a resolution of the 
committee and is signed for and on behalf of the committee by:

President .......................................................................
                                   Robert Nugent

Treasurer .......................................................................
                                           Alan Styles

Dated this 17th day of February 2017

The information presented is an extract from the fi nancial statements 
and the extracts have not been audited.
A full set of the audited fi nancial statements is available on the ACTA 
website, at the AGM or by request.

Disclaimer 
For the Year Ended 31 December 2016

The additional fi nancial data presented on page 9 is in accordance 
with the books and records of the Association which have been 
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in our statutory audit 
of the Association for the year ended 31 December 2016. It will be 
appreciated that our statutory audit did not cover all details of the 
additional fi nancial data. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion 
on such fi nancial data and we give no warranty of accuracy or 
reliability in respect of the data provided. Neither the fi rm nor any 
member or employee of the fi rm undertakes responsibility in any 
way whatsoever to any person (other than Australian Clay Target 
Association Inc.) in respect of such data, including any errors of 
omissions therein however caused.
 
Tudor & Company Pty Ltd

Caulfi eld South Victoria
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PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT - UNAUDITED
  2016 2015 
  $ $
Income
Sale of goods  752,621 611,533
Fees 1,310,159 1,341,871
Interest income 69,465 65,489
Grants 65,000 25,000
Donations 17,412 9,598
Insurance recoveries - 8,786
Other income 9,476 3,336

Total Income 2,224,133 2,065,613

Less: Expenses
Advertising 43,640 19,245
Auditors remuneration - parent entity 14,255 15,000
Bank charges 8,533 9,313
Cleaning 6,866 1,786
Computer expenses 48,271 (784)
Consulting and professional fees 23,207 31,251
Consumables 5,373 6,725
Depreciation 133,816 96,750
Electricity & water 23,002 29,177
Finance costs - external            -    -
Freight and cartage 3,446 2,052
Gas 2,823 3,645
Insurance 46,110 45,865
Leave pay 6,253 6,071
Long service leave 15,130 14,689
Motor vehicle expenses 9,739 10,405
Security costs 9,193 8,020
Rates and taxes 9,236 10,439
Other expenses 76 8,873
Permits, licences and fees 773 465
Postage 21,335 19,809
Printing and stationery 19,221 12,100
Promotions 34,657 36,616
Restructuring expense  - 18,877
Salaries 384,864 375,733
Staff training 2,390 2,823
Subscriptions 6,197 6,224
Superannuation contributions 40,452 38,966
Telephone and fax 11,343 13,225
Travel - local 18,789 11,473
Uniforms 1,330 2,838
Workers compensation 6,317 7,071
Cost of sales 326,229 458,493
Competition expenses 393,884 108,976
State rebates 35,923 36,106
Committee expenses 76,975 68,937
Coaching expenses 83,058 91,835
Ground maintenance 100,622 56,836
Total Expenses 1,973,328 1,685,925

Other items:
Gain on disposal of assets - (751)
  - (751)
Profi t before income tax 250,805 378,937

Independent Audit Report to the members of 
Australian Clay Target Association Inc. 
The audit report is an extract from the full set of fi nancial 
statements.
Report on the Financial Report
I have audited the accompanying fi nancial report of Australian Clay 
Target Association Inc., which comprises the statement of fi nancial 
position as at 31 December 2016, the statement of profi t or loss and 
other comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and 
statement of cash fl ows for the year then ended, notes comprising 
a summary of signifi cant accounting policies and other explanatory 
information, and the statement by members of the committee.
Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Report
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation 
of the fi nancial report in accordance with Australian Accounting 
Standards and the Associations Incorporation Reform Act 
2012, and for such internal control as management determines is 
necessary to enable the preparation and fair presentation of the 
fi nancial report that is free from material misstatement, whether due 
to fraud or error. 
Auditor’s Responsibility
My responsibility is to express an opinion on the fi nancial report 
based on my audit. I conducted my audit in accordance with 
Australian Auditing Standards. Those standards require that 
I comply with relevant ethical requirements relating to audit 
engagements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether the fi nancial report is free from material 
misstatement.
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence 
about the amounts and disclosures in the fi nancial report. The 
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including 
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the 
fi nancial report, whether due to fraud or error. In making those 
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant 
to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the fi nancial 
report in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in 
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion 
on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also 
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies 
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by 
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the 
fi nancial report.
I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is suffi cient and 
appropriate to provide a basis for my audit opinion.
Opinion
In my opinion, the fi nancial report presents fairly, in all material 
respects, the fi nancial position of Australian Clay Target Association 
Inc. as at 31 December 2016, and its fi nancial performance and its 
cash fl ows for the year then ended in accordance with Australian 
Accounting Standards and the Associations Incorporation Reform 
Act 2012.
 
Tudor & Company Pty Ltd

Alan T Tudor FCA
Caulfi eld South Victoria

Dated this 17th day of February 2017
Liability limited by a scheme approved under Professional 
Standards Legislation
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The Mount Gambier Gun Club held its 
annual 2 day Supershoot with weather 
conditions proving quite favourable apart 
from occasional gusts of wind and an odd 
light shower on Saturday. After the early 
morning practice the competition started 
at 10am. Shooters attained a considerable 
amount of perfect scores thus shoot offs 
were necessary to ascertain the winners. 
A total of 130 competitors travelled from 
NSW, Northern Territory, Victoria & all 
over SA, to contest the 6 events held 
across 2 days, vying for a share of over 
$18,000 worth of prizes on offer. Each 
event prizes were for the Grades AA, A, B, 
C and each grade 1st to 5th prizes. High 
Gun prizes over the 2 days events were 
awarded to Overall, AA, A, B, C, Veteran, 
Lady & Junior 

The Pick Avenue Deli & Bakery 25 tgt Points 
Score Championship was the first event and 
perfect scores were attained by top shooters 
resulting in shoot offs. Pat Guida 99/99 
eventually won AA from Bernard Pay 98/99 
followed by Cameron Browne 93/96, Sam 
Rundell 74/75, and Peter Arbaci 100/102. 
Gerald Bourchier 83/84 won A from Hayden 
Megaw 80/84, Steve Chambers 73/75, Wayne 
Cocks 84/87 and William Jorgensen 83/87. 
Adrian Medhurst 70/75 won B from Joanne Ford 
73/81 followed by David Murray 66/75, Andrew 
Estcourt 71/81 and Vince Petracarro 70/81. 
Ian McArthur 66/75 won C from Kain Bowd 
70/78 followed by Doug Rohde 69/78, Kaylene 
Estcourt 67/78 and Mark Copping 66/75

The Bendigo Bank 25tgt Single Barrel 
Championship was the next event and again 
shoot offs were needed to ascertain the 
winners. Mal Dyson 25/25 with a perfect score 

Annual Two Day Supershoot
          Mt Gambier Gun Club
          January 2017

won AA from Laura Woolley 30/31 followed 
by Sam Rundell 29/31, Tarryn Shaddock 26/28 
and Martin Collumb 25/27. Garry Pike 27/28 
won A from Geoff Illman 26/28, followed by 
Surasak Pienudomkijlert 30/32 Lisa Smith 29/32 
and Ray Morris 27/30. Scott Davis 29/31 won 
B from John Holder 28/31, Wayne Shaddock 
22/25, Andrew Estcourt 28/32 and Harry Clark 
27/32. Brian Shearn 22/25 won C from Kaylene 
Estcourt 21/27 followed by Nick Zema 20/27, 
Ian McArthur 23/29 and Doug Rohde 22/29.

Finally on Saturday was the South West Freight 
25tgt Double Barrel Championship, by now the 
shooters were in fine form and showing off their 
expert marksmanship trying hard to win. 28 
competitors attained perfect scores and shoot 
offs again were held, eventually Martin Collumb 
83/83 won AA narrowly from Antony Brown 

82/83 and Michael Veenstra 
81/82, Chris Dalrymple 78/79 
and Pat Guida 76/77. Matthew 
Cocks 62/62 won A from Surasak 
Pienudomkijlert 61/62, Elio 
Mariniello 58/59, Tony Dipaolo 
35/36 and Geoff Illman 34/36. 
David Murray 35/35 won B from 
Andrew Estcourt 34/35, John 
Holder 28/29, Wayne Shaddock 
41/42 and Leon Fox 40/42. After 
a shoot off Brian Shearn 25/27 
won C from Rocco Spinella 
24/27, Liam Morgan 23/25, 

Doug Rohde 23/26 and Doyle Yoannidis 22/26.

The George Yoannidis club team competition 
was held over the 3 events on Saturday with the 
team entry conditions being 1 competitor from 
AA, A, B,C plus 1 from Vet, Ladies or Junior from 
the same club. The Mt Gambier team of Max 
Medhurst AA, Surasak Pienudomkijlert A, Darren 
Murrell B, Doug Rohde C and Willis Jenkins Junior 
narrowly won from the Adelaide team.

The completion of this event saw the end of the 
days shooting, now competitors gathered round 
to congratulate the shooters who received prizes 
in these 3 events. Following this the shooters 
and their families were supplied a sumptuous 
evening dinner of roast lamb, pork and beef 
along with vegetables and salads followed by 
sweets hosted by the club with many a shooter 
telling stories of their near misses.

SB CS: Mal Dyson AA, Garry Pike A, Kristy McKinnon (Bendigo Bank), Alisha Stephens (Bendigo Bank),
Brian Shearn C & Scott Davis B

DB CS: Brian Shearn C, Martin Collumb AA, Matthew Cocks A
& David Murray B

PC CS: Adrian Medhurst B, Pat Guida AA, Gerald Bourchier A, Ian McArthur C
& Darren Murrell sponsor

George Yoannidis Club Team Shoot: Surasak Pienudomkijlert, Willis Jenkins, 
Darren Murrell, Max Medhurst, Doug Rohde & Guy Yoannidis sponsor
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Black Crow Club new members

PS CS: Pat Guida, Brian Case, Don Pratt, Dick Ayres sponsor, Liam Morgan C, Stuart Bowd, Paul Mota A, Doug Rohde, 
Gerald Bourchier, Kaylene Estcourt & Andrew Estcourt

Sunday was near perfect shooting conditions 
being favourable for the competitors, the 
competition started at 9.30am and many perfect 
scores again were shot throughout the day.
The “Zema Family Wines” 25tgt Single Barrel 
Championship was first up and shooters eagerly 
lined up to win the prized personally selected 
Zema wines on offer.
Competition was fierce with Jamie Dunn 40/40 
winning AA from Ross Collumb 39/40 followed 
by Pat Guida 38/39, Cameron Browne 25/26 
and Roger Duthie, 25/26. Wayne Sanders 28/29 
won A from Lisa Smith 27/29 followed by Heath 
Telford 27/29, William Jorgensen 26/29 and 
Tony Dipaolo 34/36. Stuart Bowd 28/30 took 
out B from David Murray 27/30, John Holder 
24/27, John McIntyre 23/26 and Andrew Estcourt 
22/25. Kaylene Estcourt 22/26 won C from Liam 
Morgan 21/26, Daniel Clowes 20/26, Anthony 
Mulraney 19/26 and Doug Rohde 18/25.
The Corsivia GB 25 tgt Points Score 
Championship was shot with gusto and once 
again shoot offs were held to get the winning 
results. Eric Parletta 75/75 won AA and after 
a shoot off Ross Collumb 149/150 outshot 
Don Pratt 148/150, Pat Guida 133/135 and 

Max Medhurst110/114. Hayden Megaw 92/93 
took out A from Brian Case 89/93, Paul Mota 
86/90, Allan Jones 74/78 and Gerald Bourchier 
76/81. John Taarnby 73/75 was victorious in 
B from David Murray 71/75, Andrew Estcourt 
70/75, Stuart Bowd 69/75 and John Holder 
74/81. Liam Morgan 69/75 won C from Kaylene 
Estcourt 66/75, Nicola Zema 73/87, Anthony 
Mulraney 72/87 and Doug Rohde 66/81.

The Trident Tyre Centre 25 tgt Double Barrel 
Championship, with a terrific selection of prizes 

SB CS: Jamie Dunn AA, Wayne Sanders A, Demetrio Zema sponsor, 
Stuart Bowd B & Kaylene Estcourt C DB CS: Bernard Pay AA, Paul Mota A, Vince Petraccaro B & Liam Morgan C

was fiercely 
contested with 
31 shooters 
attaining perfect 
scores. After 
a lengthy & 
expertly shot 
contest Bernard 
Pay 84/84 
emerged 
winner of AA 
from Ashley Hawker 
83/84 followed by Max Medhurst 82/83, Laura 
Woolley 80/81 and Jack Tapscott 65/66. Paul 
Mota 66/67 was victorious in A from Greg 
Tapscott 65/67, Geoff Illman 30/31, Surasak 
Pienudomkijlert 29/31 and Barry Sims 28/29. 
Vince Petraccaro 25/25 won B from Jacob 
Rhode 42/43 followed by Darren Murrell 41/43, 
Nick Zema 29/31 and John McIntyre 28/31. The 
winner of C Liam Morgan 32/34 outshot Brian 
Shearn 31/34, Tristan McKinnon 35/38, Kaylene 
Estcourt 34/38 and Kain Bowd 28/33.

The Overall High Gun was proudly sponsored 
by Steve Chambers and the winner was Pat 
Guida with an excellent score of marksmanship 
246/250 over the 6 events.

The graded High Gun Awards were convincingly 
won by: Robert Ross 242/250 AA, Gerald 
Bourchier 257/270 A, Andrew Estcourt 226/250 
B, Doug Rohde 208/250 C, Mal Dyson 236/250 
Veterans, Lisa Smith 240/250 Ladies, Jack 
Tapscott 237/250 Juniors.

The two day shoot was very successful with 69 
shooters winning prizes in the $18,000 prize pool. 

The Mount Gambier Gun Club again thanks 
all the sponsors especially Bendigo Bank, Pick 
Avenue Deli & Bakery, South West Freight, 
Corsivia GB, Zema Wines, Trident Tyre Centre 
and Steve Chambers for their generous and 
ongoing support to make our Supershoot a most 
successful and entertaining event.

HGs: Doug Rohde C, Robert Ross AA, Gerald Bourchier A, Pat Guida OA, 
Jack Tapscott Jnr, Lisa Smith Ladies, Mal Dyson Vet & Andrew Estcourt B

OA HG: Pat Guida winner& Andrew Hoare President
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ACTA 2017 Nationals Sponsors
The ACTA wishes to acknowledge and thank our generous 2017 sponsors
  Please consider these   sponsors when you make your shooting purchases

BERETTA AUSTRALIA WINCHESTER AUSTRALIA

OUTDOOR SPORTING AGENCIES

PCM ENVIRO

CASELLA WINES

THE LAWSON 
MOTOR INN

MIALLS GUNSHOP

PERAZZI AUSTRALIA

HUNT'S SHOOTING SUPPLIES

CLAY AND HUNT

ON TARGET

BRONZEWING

FALCON AMMUNITION
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VICTORIA   
Mornington peninsula 
GGraham Beckworth 
559 751888 
  
Wayne Parks GIPPSLAND 
0412 597 216 
 
MMitch Foon GIPPSLAND  
00419 899 378 
  
Len Cook BEAUFORT AREA 
03 5339 5865 
 
WWayne Jenkins WARRNAMBOOL 

00408 529 102 
  
Paul Johnston Melb Gc area 
0412 333 110 
 
HHighgrove Firearms  
99336 0558 KEILOR PARK 
  
Gun Emporium  Tullamarine 
9338 9975 
 
YYarra Valley Hunting 
99735 0936 LILYDALE 
  
Metro gun club  
9401 3134 EPPING 
 
LLauren Mirabella 
00417 059 764 Geelong 
  
Alan Jones   DIMBOOLA 
0428 891 557  
  
J&a Shooting HHorsham  
55382 2248 
 
Rick bomer  
0413 561 647 
 
SSmiths Outdoors (bendigo) 
((03) 5443 3444 
 

NNORTHERN TERRITORY  
VVictor Ferteklis DARWIN GC 
00418 459 935 
  

CANBERRA 
MMatt harris 
PPh 0410 301 600  

  
 

QQUEENSLAND 
OOn target Sporting Arms 
GGlenn Walker BRISBANE 
00411 402 010 
  
Dan Johnson WARWICK 
07 4661 5856 
 
JJoe Caruso AYR 
00427 829 557 
  
Adrian Ward Mackay 
0429 062 010  
 
BBundy Outddor Sports 
CCorey 0427 119 479 
  

Perth 
JJohn Dyas 
00419 934 357 
 

TTasmania  
SStuart Browning 
00409 218 530 

  
SOUTH AUSTRLIA  
DDaniel Morgan  
JJABUK,RIVERLAND & 
MURRY MALLEE 
00407 395 919  
  
Nev Wehrmann  
JAMESTOWN 
0417 862 081  
 

NNSW SOUTH WALES  
Top Shot Ammo  
0408 622 566 
 
SSydney International 
Shooting Centre  
02 9826 2380  
 
Marconi CTC 
02 9774 5223 
 

  

Multi-Trap. 
Continental 
Ball Trap 
DTL 
Double Rise 

 
 

336 Clay carousel. 
12mm polypropylene fallplate. 
Curved aluminium arm. 
Heavy duty electrical control box, posi-
tive on/off switches horizontal & verti-
cal motors. 
Mechanical dbl rise engagement. 
Leaf spring. 
Coil release 

 
 

Skeet. 
Tower. 
Trench. 
Left or Right 
handed. 

Field Trap 
300 Clay carousel. 
Indexable positioning. 
12 volt DC. 
12mm polypropylene fallplate. 
Curved aluminium arm. 
50 metre cable & release button 
as standard. 
Plug for radio receiver or wireless 
remote controller for 2 traps and 

www.besttraps.com.au 
besttraps@bigpond.com 

PALLET PRICES  
AAvailable for clubs shops and 
shooters Please contact us on   
Falconammution@hotmail.com 
ffor any further enquiries or 
call Daniel on 0447 464 809   
 

Australian firearms Company  
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With 7 events listed for the 
weekend and over $26,000 in 
Cash, Shells and Prizes. The first 
Event was a 25 Target Points 
Score C/Ship sponsored by local 
companies Cassigns, Turlands 
Plumbing & South West Tools, 
in excellent weather conditions 
Hamilton CTC member Allan 
Pollock emerged the only possible 
scoring 75/75 ahead of 5 other 
competitors one point down, 

Seaside CarnivalSeaside Carnival

1st AA Jamie Dunn 101/102, 2nd 
AA James Hayden 98/102, James 
Patterson 3rd 82/84, 1st A Anthony 
Evans 83/84, 2nd Ethan Domney 
82/84, Mark Coleman 3rd 86/90, B 
grade Junior Warrnambool member 
Delaney Foster 1st 85/93, 2nd 
David Murray 84/93 Anthony Hall 
3rd 78/87, C grade 1st Nathan 
McCosh 68/75,2nd Daniel Hawtin 
63/81 and 3rd Toni Hogg 60/81, 
Ladies Louella Foster 73/75, 
Juniors Thomas Armstrong 72/75 

and Veterans 
Malcolm Dyson 
73/75.

Event 2. South 
West Zone 
Night 25 
Target Double 
Barrel C/Ship 
sponsored by 
GB Corsivia, 
Bruce Burns 
with 10 

possibles at the con-
clusion of the shoot off, 
Cohuna CTC mem-
ber Ray Peatling won 
the C/Ship scoring 
56/56, AA 1st James 
Hayden 55/56 2nd 
AA Allan Pollock, 3rd 
Sam Rundell 43/44, 
1st A Jacob Rhode 
39/40, 2nd Lawrence 
Mirabella 35/36, 3rd 
Trevor Dehne 29/30, 
B grade 1st Mathew 
Browne 28/29, 2nd 
Jeffrey Hogg 27/29, 3rd 

Kaylene Escourt 26/29, 
C 1st Nathan McCosh 
24/25, 2nd Ben Thow 
23/27 and 3rd Daniel 
Hawtin 22/27, Ladies 
Luella Foster 29/31, 
Juniors Thomas 
Armstrong 25/25, 
Veterans Malcolm 
Dyson 24/25.

The Annual Seaside Carnival held on February 10th 11th and 12th attracted 156 competitors 
representing 41 clubs from Vic, SA and NSW. On arrival visitors were amazed at the presentation of the 
grounds, with lush green lawn layouts, camping area full, 4 company exhibits (Beretta,  Falcon, Raytrade and 
J&A Shooting) plus plenty of advertising and banners around the grounds, setting a real carnival atmosphere. 

Night Points Score Overall - Allan Pollock 

Night Double Barrel Overall - Ray PeatlingNight Points Score Section winners

Double Barrel Grade winners

Night Points Score Grade winners

Night Double Barrel Grade winners
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Saturday morning again a fine 
and pleasant day with 3 events 
scheduled for day 2, Event 3 
sponsored by J & A Shooting- 
Bill Jorgenson & Ray Trade 25 
Target Points Score C/Ship this 
event produced 5 possible’s, the 
Overall Winner from the Werribee 
Victorian CTC was David Nielson 
scoring 90/90, 1st AA Gary Hayden 
87/90, 2nd Ziggy Drewing 77/78 

and 3rd Greg James 75/78, A 1st 
Clint Dudman 75/75, 2nd Shaun 
Edwards 76/78,3rd Gary Pike 75/78, 
B Grade Kaylene Escout 1st 73/75, 
2nd Jeffrey Hogg 71/75 and 3rd 
David Habgood 85/90, C grade 
1st Daniel Hawtin 69/75, 2 Scott 
Carr 68/75, 3rd Toni Hogg 65/75, 
Ladies Kaylene Escourt 73/75, Junior 
Makenzie Chambers 118/126 , 
Veterans Gary Hayden 75/75.

Event 4 25 Target Single Barrel 

C/Ship this event sponsored 
by Falcon Cartridges – Graham 
Beckworth, we only had 2 possibles 
and 11 competitors on one target 
down after a short shoot off James 
Patterson from the Noorat Gun 
Club took out the C/Ship scoring 
28/28 , 1st AA grade Nathan 
McDonnell 27/28, 2nd Alan 
Bebend 36/37, 3rd Eric Yetman 
35/37, 1st A Shaun Edwards 26/27, 
2nd A Ethan Domney 25/27, 3rd 
Gary Pike 27/29, B grade 1st David 

Carter 23/25, 2nd Maurice 
Dumesny 22/25 and 3rd 
Gerard Condon 22/28, C 

1st Nathan McCosh 23/28, 
2nd Emma Fitzpatrick 22/28, 
3rd Toni Hogg 19/25, Ladies 
Megan Barnes 22/25, Juniors 
Acacio Mota 24/26 , Veterans 
Keith Calder 30/32.

Event 5 50 Target Seaside 
Carnival Double Barrel C/Ship 
this event sponsored by local 

companies Lindsey Cottee Tyres, 
Russel Cairns 4x4 , Warrnambool 
Toyota, Carters Transport’s and 
Mr Spartz Electrical with a $1000 
for overall and $500 for first in 
each grade we thank them for 
their support. After the 50 target 
qualifying we had 13 possible’s 

Warrnambool Clay Target Club
February 2017

Points Score Overall - David Nielson
 with Bill Jorgenson

Single Barrel Overall - James Patterson 
with Graham BeckworthPoints Score Grade winners Double Barrel Section winners

Points Score Section winners Single Barrel Grade winners

Continued page 16
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after a lengthy shoot off Hamilton 
CTC member Stephen Holdsworth 
came out on top collecting the 
$1000 scoring 101/101, 1st AA 
grade Arthur Crawford 100/101, 
2nd Nathan McDonnell 89/90, 3rd 
Cameron Browne 89/90, A 1st 
Andrew Escourt 54/55, 2nd Allen 
Cole 53/55, 3rd Hayden Megaw 
53/55, B grade 1st David Habgood 
50/50, 2nd David Murray 59/61, 
3rd Mathew Browne 58/61, C 1st 

Seaside Carnival Double Barrel Overall - 
Stephan Holdsworth with Sonia Carter

Nathan McCosh 56/59, 
2nd Scott Carr 55/59 
and 3rd place Daniel 
Hawtin 46/50, Ladies 
Sarah Holt 50/50, Juniors 
Daniel Demasi 50/50 and 
Veterans Robert Cook 
55/55.

Sunday and the weather 
changed to a strong south 
westerly thankfully no rain 
making competition very 
interesting.

Event 6  25 Target 
Handicap  sponsored by 
Beretta Australia and the 
club thanks Greg Chan 
for his support the winner 
to collect a U/O Shoot 

Gun valued 
at $1795.00 
plus $800 cash 
shooting the 
only score 
of 25/25 
was Mount 
Gambier GC 
member Willis 
Jenkins, 2nd 
place and 
$700 Harry 
Clark from 
Hamilton CTC 
28/29, 3rd 
place $500 
Mathew 
Browne, 

Patchewollock Gun Club 32/34, 4th 
Chris Barnes 31/34, 5th Sara Kosch 
28/31, Back Marker Cameron 
Brown 24/25.

Event 7  45 Target Champion of 
Champions off 18 metres, Sponsor 
for this event was  Holt’s Gun 
Shop Colac, again our club thanks 
Sarah and Gail for their support. 
After finishing the qualifying two 
competitors emerged on 73/75, 
James Hayden from the Noorat 

Gun Club was 
the Overall 
Winner scoring 
94/100, 1st AA 
grade Thomas 
Jenkins 
92/100,2nd 
Paul Mota 
120/125, 3rd 
Eric Yetman 
124/125, 

Seaside Carnival Double Barrel Section winners

1st A Hayden Megaw 68/75, 2nd 
Dean Ludeman 111/125, 3rd 
Willis Jenkins 110/125, B grade 1st 
Tim McCosh 66/75, 2nd Jeffery 
Hogg 61/75 and 3rd David Murray 
60/75, 1st C Emma Fitzpatrick 

Seaside Carnival Double Barrel Grade winners

63/75,2nd Valerie Dehne 59/75, 
3rd Doug Rohde 58/75, Ladies 
Sarah Holt 71/75, Juniors Daniel 
Demasi 87/100 and Veterans John 
Barklem 71/75,

High Gun Trophies for the 
weekend were sponsored 
by Richardson Marine, 
Warrnambool, Overall High 
Gun Eric Yetman, Patchewollock 
Gun Club 242/250, AA Grade 
Equal First Cameron Brown, 
Patchewollock Gun Club with 
James Hayden, Noorat Gun 
Club 240/250, A Grade Shaun 
Edwards , Noorat Gun Club 
229/250, B Grade Jeffery Hogg, 
Cohuna CTC 216/250, C Grade 
making it a family affair Toni 
Hogg, Cohuna CTC 207/250, 
Ladies Sarah Holt, Colac Gun 
Club 234/250, Juniors Daniel 
Demasi, also a member from 
Colac Gun Club 228/250 and 
Veterans High Gun John Barklem 

from Melbourne 
GC 230/250.

I would like to 
personally thank all 
the following for 
helping and making 
this Carnival 
such a huge and 
enjoyable success, 
the Committee 
and Members of 
the Warrnambool 
CTC for all their 
assistance in 
preparing the 
grounds and 

running this Annual Carnival, to 
Helen and Christine and all their 
support staff in the canteen which 
also included preparing and serving 
a Two Course Roast Meal on the 
Saturday evening, in the Office, 

Champion of Champions Overall - James Hayden 
with Sarah Holt

Champion of Champions Grade winners

Points Score Section winners

 

 Seaside CarnivalSeaside Carnival
    Continued page 15
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Available at this Year's 
NATIONALS

New
Styles

  2017 
Trap Nationals branded merchandise

$ 4 5$ 4 5 0 00 0 E AE A

* Stylish Polo Shirts   S – 6X
 COLOURFUL – "be proud of our sport"
 Cool dry fabric   Colours – Royal/Navy/Gold
    Black/Silver/Gold

* Caps            Colours – Charcoal/Black          
       Brushed Cotton      or Black/Gold

* Towels   Tri-fold with clip    Colours – Black, Mocha, Navy

All items include 
New ACTA logo 
2017 Trap Nationals 
Wagga Wagga 
Australia

o

$15$15 0 00 0 E AE A

     Caps &  
     Towels Limited Stock – 

Don't miss out!!
Pre-order from

ray-mack@bigpond.com

  
n  

    
 

         
2017 TRAP NATIONALSWAGGA WAGGAAUSTRALIA

2017 TRAP NATIONALSWAGGA WAGGAAUSTRALIA

2017 TRAP NATIONALS

WAGGA WAGGA
AUSTRALIA

Greg, Sonia, Ben, Wayne and Luella 
thank you all. Shoot Marshalls, Steve 
and Don an excellent job keeping 
the shoot running, Marcus, Gary and 

Encouragement Award winner 
Kane Hawher with Mal Dyson High Gun Winners

the boys filling the traps, thank you. 
To James Patterson for taking the 
Photos for the magazine this was 
greatly appreciated, David and Sonia 

Carter for the use of your Golf 
Buggy and finally to all the visiting 
members who assisted with writing 
up the Score Board, Refereeing, 

Scoring and assisting with the 
Saturday evening meal, thank you.

Mal Dyson,
Warrnambool President
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The weekend of 17th to 19th February once again heralded 
the conducting of an event recognised as Australia’s premier 
International Olympic Discipline Trap shooting competition, the 
Australasian-Pacific “Grand Prix” at Brisbane Gun Club.
The 2017 conducting of the competition was the 23rd holding of the event 
which has been held at Brisbane Gun Club since 1994 after the ACTA 
changed the date of the conducting of the Olympic Discipline National titles 
to a date in November. The Brisbane Gun Club Olympic Discipline fraternity 
immediately identified that there was an opening for a major competition 
around this time of the year, and under the guidance of then President Dan 
Moffit and convenor David Menck, the Australasian-Pacific “Grand Prix” was 
born. A decision was made by the ACTA some years later to revert to a 
date in January for the holding of the Nationals, a decision which many still 
regard as an unsuitable time. The Australasian-Pacific “Grand Prix” however, 
continues to flourish and attract shooters from throughout the country and 
the region.
Once again this year, the “Grand Prix” proved to be a great success with over 
90 Olympic Trap shooters and Skeet shooters from throughout Queensland, 
New South Wales, Victoria, Tasmania, Northern Territory, Japan, Papua-
New Guinea and Fiji in attendance over the duration of the competition.
The program for this year’s competition was once again unchanged with 
Friday to see the conducting of the popular ‘Skins’ Badge Match and the main 
event in Olympic Trap – the Australian-Pacific “Grand Prix” of 150 targets to 
be conducted over the weekend. The 200 target Skeet “Grand Prix” would 
also be conducted over the weekend in conjunction.
A healthy field of 8 squads of Olympic Trap shooters lined up on Friday 
morning for the start of the weekend’s proceedings the 100 target ‘Skins’ 
Badge Match. As always, the ‘Skins’ events are hotly contested with all com-
petitors, who are grouped into three grades (AA/A combined and B and 
C grades separate) focused on securing a share of the spoils on offer. This 
year’s ‘Skins’ equated to $100 for each round in AA/A, $160 per round in B 
grade and a very healthy $210 per round in C grade.
The first round of the day saw Glenn Kable of NSWGC make his intentions 
clear for the weekend by carding a perfect 25/25 to take the lead and secure 
the skin for the grade. B grade saw a group of shooters (Brendan Podlich, 
Tim Williams, Yugong Shi and Michael Cilli) all return 23s to create a jackpot 
for the next round while C grade went to David Menck with 24/25.
Glenn Kable continued on his winning way for the next round carding 24/25 
to share AA/A with Justin Hitchens from Hobart. B grade was shared by 
Brendan Podlich and Franco Di Bartolomeo with 23s, and C grade was 
shared by Brisbane members Terry Day and Weitao Zhang both with 23/25.
Once again, Glenn Kable was in the money in round three scoring another 

24/25 to claim the grade spoils on 
his own. The B grade money on this 
occasion was won by Tim Williams of 
Brisbane while C grade was shared by 
Steven Grasic and Papua-New Guin-
ean shooter Kanawi Wanma.
The final day of the ‘Skins’ Badge 
Match saw Danny Wanma of Papua-
New Guinea take the spoils with 
24/25. Mark Boyce for Frankston Aust-
ralian Gun Club skinned B Grade with 
a great 25/25 while the C grade money 
was shared by Brisbane’s Steven Gra-
sic and Kanawi Wanma of PNG.
Overall scores for the Badge Match 
saw Glenn Kable (NSWGC) take 
Overall and AA grade with 95/100. A grade went to Sam Byslma of Bunda-
berg with 91/100 while B Grade went to Brendan Podlich on 89/100 and 
Steven Grasic claimed C Grade with 86/100.
During the conducting of the ‘Skins’ Badge Match, we saw the arrival of 
our visitors representing the Japanese Top Gun Club who would spend the 
entire day acclimatising and practising for the competition over the weekend. 
This is the 21st occasion on which the Japan Top Gun Club have attended 
the “Grand Prix” securing it as a major event each year on their shooting 
calendar.
On what was expected to be another hot day in Brisbane, Saturday morning 
saw the inclusion of our 28 Japan Top Gun visitors into the competition 
for the commencement of the proceedings for the 23rd Australian-Pacific 
“Grand Prix”. With the inclusion of the Japanese and a few others, the field 
now numbered 13 full squads of Olympic Trap shooters and another 2 
squads of Skeet shooters who would be shooting a 200 target event over 
the weekend, to be shot 100 targets each day.
Whilst not well supported, the Skeet competition got under way on Saturday 
morning with good scores being recorded by many shooters in the field. 
Brisbane members Glen Graham, Dave Dundon and Rick Nutt all carded 
24s for the first round while Japan visitors Kenji Watanabe and Nobuhiro 
Ishihara were adjusting to the hot weather but still managed to record 23/25 
each.
As the day continued, Glen Graham, Dave Dundon and Kenji Watanabe all 
improved on their first round score carding clean 25/25 during the first 100 
targets. Dave Dundon and Glen Graham finished the first day tied on 97/100 
followed by Kenji Watanabe and Rick Nutt both on 92/100.
Day two of the Skeet saw good shooting by Glen Graham who recorded 
3 clean 25s for 100 straight and a final round 24/25 to end the event on 
196/200. Local stalwart Dave Dundon shot a 97/100 for the day coming 
in two shots behind Glen Graham on 194/200. Kenji Watanabe finished on 
184/200, followed by Clive Glasgow of Townsville on 181/200, Nobuhiro 
Ishihara 173/200 and Koshiyasu Koyama 161/200.
Special mention must also be made of the assistance of Judith Kent and Jacki 
Richards who helped with the running of the Skeet competition over the 
weekend.

Australasian-Pacific “Grand Prix” Skeet
Overall Glen Graham (Brisbane) 196/200, AA Grade Dave Dundon (Bris-
bane) 194/200, A Grade Kenji Watanabe (Japan) 184/200, B Grade Nobu-
hiro Ishihara (Japan) 173/200, C Grade Clive Glasgow (Townsville) 181/200.
The first day of the Olympic Trap competition got under way early Saturday 
morning with the first of the squads starting at 9.00 am on what was des-

2017 Australasian-Pacifi c 
Grand Prix               Brisbane Gun Club

                February 2017

Glen Graham Skeet winner

New Elimination final
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Dear A.C.T.A. members,
You may be aware of the challenges our business has faced 
these past few months.
The fi re at a neighbouring factory and resulting damage to our 
own premises has weighed heavily on our family. We have been 
unable to enter the building to organise repairs or prepare for 
relocation until now. 
As you can imagine, it has been a major challenge for us to 
dismantle, relocate and rebuild our business; but like the 
shooters who brave all weather conditions to win their prizes, 
we are committed to our work and will continue to supply 
unique, world-leading sash and ribbon presentation articles, 
just as we have done for the past 45 years.
We are pleased to announce that we are now back up and 
running at our new location: 18 Kurrle Road Sunbury, 3429. 
Our current contact number is 0401 432 224. As of writing our 
landline & fax aren’t connected as yet but our email address is 
still the same. Please note our new postal address: PO Box 977 
Sunbury 3429.
We also have a new Facebook page at www.facebook.com/
GillmansSashes and will constantly update everyone on the 
page as to keep you informed.  We’d be grateful if you would 
like, follow and share our posts to help us spread the word as 
we rebuild and move our business forward.
Thank you for your patience and support during this diffi cult 
time.

Sincerely,
Stewart, Wendy, David Gillman & staff.

AUSTRALIAN CANTERBURY 
TRAP AGENTS

QLD Dennis Harwood Tel: 07 4635 3856
 dennis.harwood2@bigpond.com

QLD Clay Targets Australia Tel: 07 3816 1699
 admin@claytargets.com.au

NSW/VIC Peter Fitzalan Tel: 0428 856 099
 pbfi tzalan@bigpond.com

TAS Graham Blaskett Tel: 03 6326 2733
 gblaskett@hotmail.com

SA Steve Baynes Tel: 0428 827 330
 steveackley68@gmail.com

WA Wayne Kuser Tel: 0457 778 910 
 wayne.kuser@bigpond.com

tined to be a hot, sunny day with early visibility making a few of the left hand 
targets testing. Despite all of this, the field got under way on time with good 
scores being recorded by quite a few shooters. Glenn Kable maintained 

his good form by starting with a 25/25 while Sam Bylsma of Bundaberg 
and Justin Hitchens of Hobart were one target behind on 24/25. Brisbane 
member Shane Smith along with Adam Bylsma (Bundaberg) and Mark Boyce 
(Frankston) all recorded 23/25.

As the day progressed towards the end of the first 100 targets, half a dozen 
shooters were standing out as the ones to beat at the end of the competi-
tion. Kable had relinquished the lead to Sam Bylsma who recorded 96/100 
for the day. Justin Hitchens and Glenn Kable were next best on 91, followed 
by Shane Smith on 91/100, Mark Boyce 89/100, Mark Fanning 89/100 and 
Adan Bylsma still in amongst it on 88/100.

With 50 targets to go on day two, Sam Bylsma had a good break on the field 
but with a new format elimination final to be conducted the championship 
was still up for grabs.

Day two saw quite a few shooters making their move, no more than National 

A Grade medallists Shane Smith & Kevin Perkins B Grade winner Mark Boyce

AA winner Glenn Kable

Adam Bylsma Overall
and Junior Champion

Continued on page 20



20    AUSTRALIAN CLAY TARGET SHOOTING NEWS –  APRIL 2017

Veteran Champion and two times 
Australasian-Pacific “Grand Prix” 
Champion Kevin Perkins for Bunda-
berg club. Perky carded two 24s for 
the day to finish on 130/150 which 
might just be enough to make the 
final.

Consistence however proved to be 
the important factor on day two. 
Glenn Kable finished with 46/50, 
Sam Bylsma 45/50, Justin Hitchens, 
Mark Boyce and Adam Bylsma all 
on 44/50 and Shane Smith holding 
on with 43/50 to secure a position 
in the final.

After the completion of the 150 tar-
gets, Sam Bylsma was first into
the final with 141/200 followed by 
Glenn Kable (137/150), Justin Hit

chens (135/150), Mark Boyce (133/150), Shane Smith (133/150) and Adam 
Bylsma making it into 6th position on 132/150.

After 150 targets the conducting of the finals was to commence. The first final 
was the traditional 25 target single barrel for the best six shooters of The Top 
Gun Club contingent. These shooters would compete for Gold, Silver and 
Bronze medals with the winner to receive the perpetual International High 
Gun trophy sponsored by David and Cathie Menck.

Following the conducting of the Japan Top Gun final, the final was then con-
ducted to determine the overall winner and placings for this year’s “Grand 
Prix”.

This year’s final saw Brisbane’s first conducting of the new format ISSF 

2017 Australasian-Pacifi c Grand Prix
Continued from page 19

Presentations at the Grand Prix

The Japanese contingent at the Grand Prix

Adam Bylsma, Sam Bylsma & Justin Hitchens with Clive Pugh

Vet medallists Kevin Perkins & Roger Pitt

Bylsma Brothers with Clive Pugh

Elimination final which was held before a good spectator audience and was 
carried out with precision and without any problems. The final was well 
received by all competitors and those in attendance.

The final could not possibly have been more exciting. Mark Boyce of Frank-
ston was the first shooter to be eliminated after 25 targets followed by Shane 
Smith at the 30 target mark, Glenn Kable (after 35 targets) and Justin Hitch-
ens after 40 targets, leaving the Bylsma brothers Sam and Adam to battle it 
out for the Gold and Silver medals.

With 10 targets still left to go 
to determine the overall win-
ner, Adam Bylsma had opened 
up a one target lead over big 
brother Sam, leading 37/40 
to 36/40. Both shooters com-
menced their final 10 targets 
badly missing their first target 
out. From there it was tar-
get-for-target with both of the 
brothers centering the final 9 
targets to give Adam the cham-
pionship 46/50 to 45/50. David Menck with Alan Smith of Shooting Australia
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Japanese Top Gun medallists

Results of the 2017 Australasian-Pacific 
“Grand Prix”
Overall 1st Adam Bylsma (Bundaberg) 
132/150 + 46, 2nd Sam Bylsma (Bund-
aberg) 135/150 + 45, 3rd Justin Hitch-
ens (Hobart) 135/150 + 35, AA Grade 
1st Glenn Kable (NSWGC) 137/150, 2nd 
Takamasa Hara (Japan) 121/150, 3rd Hit-
sato Kuraishi (Japan) 119/150, A Grade 
1st Shane Smith (Brisbane)133/150, 2nd 
Kevin Perkins (Bundaberg) 130/150, 3rd 
Kurt Goody (Brisbane)127/150, B Grade 
1st Mark Boyce (Frankston) 133/150, 2nd 
Yigong Shi (Brisbane) 131/150, 3rd Tatsao 
Nasu (Japan) 130/150, 3rd Brendan Pod-
lich (Brisbane) 130/150, C Grade 1st Mark 
Fanning (Brisbane) 130/150, 2nd Terry Day (Brisbane) 128/150, 3rd Ste-
ven Grasic (Brisbane) 127/150. Lady 1st Kelly Simpson (Brisbane) 118/150, 
2nd Jessica Harris (Tarawera) 113/150, 3rd Hiroko Ida (Brisbane) 111/150, 
Junior 1st Adam Bylsma (Bundaberg) 132/150, 2nd Darcy Leahy (PNG) 
105/150, Veteran 1st Kevin Perkins (Bundaberg) 130/150, 2nd Roger Pitt 
(Melbourne) 128/150, 3rd Col Gurski (Toogoolawah) 121/150.

International High Gun Tatsuo Nasu (Japan) 130/150. Japan Top Gun 1st 
Tatsuo Nasu, 2nd Takamasa Hara, 3rd Yoshiaki Takahashi.

Following the presentation of trophies and medals, there was only one 
remaining task to be done during the presentation ceremony – the dis-
tributing of the ‘Skins’ monies won during the “Grand Prix” event. This year 
the ‘Skins’ saw over $6,000 returned to shooters during the three days of 
the carnival. In the “Grand Prix” event, the ‘Skins’ were AA/A $160 per 
round, B Grade $210 per round and C Grade $390 per round of 25 targets.

Winners of ‘Skins’ were – Round 1 AA/A Glenn Kable, B Shaun Ezzy & Mark 
Boyce, C Yoshiro Tsujikawa & Mark Fanning. Round 2 AA/A Justin Hitchens, 
B Brendan Podlich, C Takashi Itoh, Round 3 AA/A Sam Bylsma, B Brendan 
Podlich, C Mark Fanning. Round 4 AA/A Shane Smith, Glenn Kable & Sam 
Bylsma, B Franco Di Bartolomeo & Brendan Podlich, C Shigeto Aoki. Round 
5 AA/A Jackpot, B Jackpot, C Kelly Simpson. Round 6 AA/A Kevin Perkins & 
Sam Bylsma, B Steve Whitehead & Jessica Harris, C Scott Brydon.

At the conclusion of the weekend’s proceedings, it was agreed by all that 
the Australasian-Pacific “Grand Prix” was an outstanding success. During the 
presentations the club had the pleasure of the company of the General Man-
ager of Winchester, Clive Pugh, as well as that of Alan Smith in his role as a 
member of the board of Shooting Australia.

Once again, it goes without saying that the Australasian-Pacific “Grand Prix” 

Cathie Menck with Japan HG winner Tatsuo Nasu

would not continue to 
enjoy the success that it 
has without the continued 
support of Winchester 
Australia and the Japanese 
Top Gun Club. To both of 
these organisations, the 
club would like to record 
a special thank you.

The club would also like 
to acknowledge the assis-
tance given by so many 
individuals over the week-
end and in particular, that 
of Judith Kent who trav-
elled from Melbourne to 
assist during the competi-
tion. Again, the efforts of 
the numerous club mem-
bers who are always on hand to give support must also be acknowledged.

The Japan Top Gun Club have once again committed to returning in 2018 
as have the contingent from Papua-New Guinea who are becoming regular 
and popular competitors in Brisbane.

The success of the 2018 Australasian-Pacific “Grand Prix” is already assured. 
It will be held at Brisbane Gun Club on 16th, 17th and 18th February, 2018 
in what will be one of the biggest years ever at Brisbane Gun Club. Mark the 
date on your calendar!

David Menck, Brisbane Gun Club

Kelly Simpson Ladies HG 
with Clive Pugh of Winchester

ACTA NEWS
Additional Insurance Cover

Insurance: The ACTA has confirmed Public Liability coverage 
for all shooters on private property as part of our insurance 
cover. As will all of the insurance packages offered, the activi-
ties on the property must comply with the law of the State.

Changes adopted for categories at the National 
DTL Championships from 2017
      Veteran – 55 – 64 as at Jan 1
      Super Veteran – 65 as at Jan 1
      Junior under – 21 as at Jan1
      Sub-Junior – 12-15 as at Jan 1

The Super Veteran category is the current “Veteran” classification 
and will retain all trophies associated with this previous age group. 
The 55 to 65 as at the 1st of January will be introduced in the 
Trap Championships in 2017 to align with World ICTSF selection 
criteria.

The ACTA has recommended to the ICSTF the Mackintosh postal 
event (currently 60 years) age groups be extended to include the 
two age groups. This would increase the annual postal Mackintosh 
events to two veteran categories.

There are no changes to the Team and Shoulder to Shoulder 
events, they remain the same.
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THE AUSTRALIAN CLAY TARGET ASSOCIATION
Presents the

2017 NATIONAL SKEET CHAMPIONSHIPS
TO BE HELD AT THE NATIONAL SHOOTING GROUNDS TASMAN RD WAGGA WAGGA

SATURDAY MAY 20 TO SATURDAY MAY 27, 2017
National Events to commence at 8.30am daily.

PRE Nationals  
SATURDAY MAY 20 
Commencing 1.00pm 

ACTA All States 12G Skeet Championship of 50 Targets  
Nominations $60 

 
SUNDAY MAY 21 

EVENT 1: 3rd NATIONAL 28G SKEET CHAMPIONSHIP OF 50 TARGETS 
EVENT 2: 3rd NATIONAL 410 BORE SKEET CHAMPIONSHIP OF 50 TARGETS 

Overall to receive a Silver Australia Badge and a Royal Blue Sash 
Placings Overall - Graded AA,A,B,C, 1st, 2nd & 3rd plus Women’s, Juniors, Sub Juniors & Veterans 

Nominations $70 plus optional prize pool 
 

MONDAY MAY 22 
STATE SHOULDER TO SHOULDER TEAMS MATCHES 

Commencing 8.00am followed by the Official Opening Ceremony 
EVENT 3:  18TH NATIONAL SKEET HANDICAP OF 50 TARGETS 

The Overall Winner shall receive the Col Burt Memorial Perpetual Trophy 
Nominations $80 plus optional prize pool 

Handicap 
Overall to receive a Silver Australia Badge and a Royal Blue Sash. Placings 1st to 5th 

  
TUESDAY MAY 23 

EVENT 4:  11TH NATIONAL SKEET CHAMPION OF CHAMPIONS OF 100 TARGETS 
Shot 50tgt 12g 50tgt 20g 

The Overall Winner shall receive the Casella Wines Perpetual Trophy 
Nominations $90 plus optional prize pool 

 
WEDNESDAY MAY 24 

EVENT 5:  19TH NATIONAL 20G SKEET CHAMPIONSHIP OF 100 TARGETS 
The Overall Winner shall receive the John Withers Memorial Perpetual Trophy, 

Nominations $90 plus optional prize pool 

THURSDAY MAY 25 
EVENT 6:  2017 COMMONWEALTH SKEET CHAMPIONSHIP OF 100 TARGETS 

The Overall Winner shall receive the Adrian Hayes Memorial Perpetual Trophy 
Nominations $90 plus optional prize pool 

 
FRIDAY MAY 26 

AUSTRALIA/NEW ZEALAND SKEET POSTAL CHALLENGE  
(TEAM IS SELECTED ON EVENTS 3 & 6) 

EVENT 7:  48th NATIONAL 12G SKEET CHAMPIONSHIP OF 100 TARGETS 
The Overall Winner shall receive the A&E Pederson Memorial Perpetual Trophy 

$90 plus optional prize pool 
Glenn Trophy Team chosen over Events 3,6,7 to travel to New Zealand in 2017 &  

represent at 2018 Skeet Nationals 
 

SATURDAY MAY 27 
EVENT 8:  31st NATIONAL SKEET DOUBLES CHAMPIONSHIP OF 100 TARGETS 

The Overall Winner shall receive the Paul Johnston Perpetual Trophy 
Nominations $90 plus optional prize pool 

Additional awards include: FITASC Five Person Club Team Event, Two Person Team Event; 
Two Women Team Event; Mixed Pairs Team Event; All Australian Skeet Team. 

HIGH GUNS on Events 3 to 8: 
OVERALL; GRADED AA,A,B,C; WOMENS; JUNIOR; SUB JUNIOR & VETERANS.  

The ACTA reserves the right to alter the program. 

PRE NATIONALS
SATURDAY MAY 20

SUNDAY MAY 21

MONDAY MAY 22

TUESDAY MAY 23

WEDNESDAY MAY 24

THURSDAY MAY 25

FRIDAY MAY 26

SATURDAY MAY 27
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2017 Skeet Nationals 
Prize Money
HANDICAP
1st – $1000, 2nd – $600, 3rd – $400, 4th – $250, 5th – $150

28 Gauge, 410 Gauge, Champion of Champions, 
Commonwealth, National, 20 gauge, Doubles

 Overall prize – $500      

 AA 1st $250 2nd $125  3rd $75
 A 1st $180 2nd $ 90  3rd $30
 B 1st $180 2nd $ 90  3rd $30
 C 1st $ 90 2nd $ 45  3rd $15
 Lady – $300 Veteran – $300  Junior – $100 

Total Prize pool $2500.00 per event
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NATIONAL SKEET CHAMPIONSHIPS

CONDITIONS OF ENTRY
1.  Any shooter wanting to compete at the Skeet Nationals must be a registered  member of the ACTA for the current 

fi nancial year that the championships are being held.
2.  In the event of any shooter not being able to produce his/her Handicap Card, a duplicate shall be issued for the duration of 

the National Championships. This card will then be forwarded to the Club Secretary to enable scores shot to be recorded.
 Note: A $20 fee will be charged for the issue of any duplicate Handicap Card.
3. Shooters will be Pre Squadded and any interpretation of this will be the responsibility of the Tournament Director.  
4.  Each shooter is to take enough cartridges to shoot at 50 targets/100 targets. A time limit of one minute will be imposed for 

the changeover for each 25 targets. Should the one-minute time limit be exceeded then a penalty of the LOSS OF ONE 
TARGET may be incurred.

5.  For the National 28gauge Championship load size is limited to 21gr (3/4oz) maximum struck measure shot size not larger 
than no. 7. For the National .410bore Championship load size is limited to 14gr (1/2oz) maximum struck measure shot 
size not larger than no. 7”

6. Shooters who fail to be at their squad on time will be required to shoot at a designated trap at a time suitable to 
 management
7.  Should a shooter being late for his squad then elect to withdraw from the event he will not be eligible for any refund of 

nominations paid.
8.  All shooters should sign the score sheet after each 25 targets. Once a shooter has signed his score sheet he has accepted 

his score and grade. Any score sheet not carrying the shooters signature will be credited with the lowest score recorded.
9.  All competitors will be called upon to referee and/or score throughout the period of competition. The persons’ designated 

to referee and score must fulfi l their obligation to do so. While replacement referee and scorers are permissible, the 
penalty of a loss of one target for their failing to offi ciate shall be made against the offi cially designated person. Failure to 
either referee or score will incur a penalty of the LOSS OF ONE TARGET in the next event. Should a following event 
not be programmed then the penalty of the LOSS OF ONE TARGET will be incurred in the event concerned. 

10. Any unauthorised shooter interfering with or attempting to interfere with the trap will be penalised FIVE (5) TARGETS.
11. All disputes must be in writing together with $20 deposit, which is refundable subject to the appeal being upheld.
12. All disputes and deposits must be lodged with the Tournament Director, who shall arrange a hearing with the 
 appointed jury.
13.  When team selection is involved, shooters who are eligible for the open team selection as well as section teams shall 

choose in which team they will be selected. They cannot compete in both Open and Section teams. 
14.  Any eligible competitor paying nominations is entitled to receive awards in the Open section, Women’s, Junior’s or 

Veterans section, however the overall winner cannot take any grade prize.
15.  A minimum of three persons must compete in any Grade or Section, including High Gun before sashes, medals trophies 

and/or cash are awarded, irrespective of nomination paid.
16.  Anyone participating in the practice of card playing at the National Championships is expected to be considerate of the 

requirements of others, and the presence and behaviour of the card players must not cause inconvenience or disturbance. 
Tournament Director to adjudicate.

17.  Any interpretation of the program and conditions of entry will be the responsibility of attending members of the Executive 
Committee, whose decision shall be fi nal. The ACTA reserves the right to alter the program.

18. An acceptable standard of dress is required for all competitors, Tournament Director to adjudicate.
19. All Competitors must comply with Firearms Licensing Laws in their State of residence and in the 

 State hosting the National Championships.
20.  Squads of 5/6 to shoot 50 targets in one visit only to the traps.  Squads of 5/6 to shoot 100 targets in one or two visits to 

the traps or as designated by the Tournament Director.
21.  Payment of the nomination fee only entitles the shooter to enter the event. Changes to the program including the number 

of targets shot will not be eligible for any refund.
22. Free junior nominations, open to any junior who has not competed in a national event of any discipline & only by pre-
nomination. Claim for this concession must be made at time of nominating & will not be refunded retrospectively. 
 Late nominations will not be eligible for this concession.
23.  Shooters will be Pre-squadded as per ACTA rules and regulations and any interpretation of this will be the responsibility of 

the Tournament Director. Withdrawing from an event needs to be done in writing or by ringing the National Offi ce (02 
6938 2121) & leaving a message PRIOR to the event. All refund requests will be dealt with on an individual basis. 
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  The AUSTRALIAN 
 CLAY TARGET 
 ASSOCIATION

RSVP– 20th March 2017 to:
ACTA,  
PO Box 466, 
WAGGA WAGGA NSW 2650
For childrens prices and all enquiries
contact Sue: 02 6938 2121 Fax: 02 6931 0125 
Email: admin@claytarget.com.au

Invites Members to attend the 

2017 Skeet Hall of Fame Induction

and Presentation of the 

2016 Adrian Cousens Medal

When:  Tuesday 23rd May 2017
Where:  Commercial Club
 Kincaid St, Wagga Wagga
Time:  6.30pm seated for 7.00pm start
Dress:  After 5 wear
Tickets:   $50 per person (tables of 10)
     Available to purchase online or
     Cheques payable to the ACTA

Name: ..............................................................................        Phone No: .........................................

Address: .............................................................................................................................................

Number of tickets required: ...................  Total $ ...................

Method of payment: cheque cash direct deposit credit card

Cheques payable to:  ACTA

Direct Deposit: ACTA Details – BSB 082 811    Account 535 515 385

Credit Card payment: Mastercard Visa Expiry Date: ........ / ........

Card Number:  

Cardholder name (please print) .................................................. Cardholder Signature ..................................................

Amount Paid: $ ................... Tickets forwarded on receipt of payment          

Hall of Fame Inductee
Mal Briggs

Medal Finalists
Antony Ballarino, Shane Bennett, Michael Buttigieg, 

Leigh Roberts, Jack Stockdale, Glenn Walker
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  The AUSTRALIAN 
 CLAY TARGET 
 ASSOCIATION

RSVP– 23rd March 2017 to:
ACTA,  
PO Box 466, 
WAGGA WAGGA NSW 2650
For childrens prices and all enquiries
contact Sue: 02 6938 2121 Fax: 02 6931 0125 
Email: admin@claytarget.com.au

Invites Members to attend the 

2017 Hall of Fame Induction

and Presentation of the 

2016 Doug Smith Medal

When:  Tuesday 28th March 2017
Where:  Commercial Club
 Gurwood St, Wagga Wagga
Time:  6.30pm seated for 7.00pm start
Dress:  After 5 wear
Tickets:   $50 per person (tables of 10)
      Available to purchase online or 

Cheques payable to the ACTA

Name: ..............................................................................        Phone No: .........................................

Address: .............................................................................................................................................

Number of tickets required: ...................  Total $ ...................

Method of payment: cheque cash direct deposit credit card

Cheques payable to:  ACTA

Direct Deposit: ACTA Details – BSB 082 811    Account 535 515 385

Credit Card payment: Mastercard Visa Expiry Date: ........ / ........

Card Number:  

Cardholder name (please print) .................................................. Cardholder Signature ..................................................

Amount Paid: $ ................... Tickets forwarded on receipt of payment          

Hall of Fame Inductee
Wendy Barton

Medal Finalists
Glen Castellaro, Craig Kelly, Mat Patmore,

Patrick Guida, Kim Nealon, Mat Schiller
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COMPETITION
RESULTS

Alexandra Gun Club 05/02/2017
Wet and Miserable (38): 20T DB Pts CS 
AA: R Esplin 60/60, T Rohrlach 59/60; A: 
J King 59/60, D Chinn 63/63; B: I Towers 
58/60, J Woolmer 59/60; C: A Cameron 
57/60, I Cameron 56/60; 20T Henwood 
Memorial HC: 1: T Rohrlach 25/25, 2: D 
Ball 31/33, 3: N Roberts 30/33; B/M: D 
Johnson 19/20; 20T Henwood Memo-
rial DB CS OA & A: J King 59/59; AA: D 
Johnson 58/59; B: L McDonald 38/39; C: 
A Cameron 38/39; Melbourne/Alexandra 
Team Shoot: Melbourne 188/200 - Alex-
andra 177/200.

Ararat 04/02/2017
Hot (20): 10 T PS CD EO: J Willmont, B Har-
ris 30/30, S Holdsworth, A Pollock 29/30; 
75T MXD CS: OA & AA: S Forbes 147/150, 
A Pollock 168/175; A: J Dohnt 123/125, S 
Holliday 117/125; B: W Carnes 118/125, 
T Perry 111/125; C: R Hague 105/125, B 
Papst 103/125; OA HG: A Pollock 165/171; 
VET HG: J Dohnt 149/155; LAD HG: T Perry 
138/155; JNR HG: M Decker.

Beaufort 17/02/2017
Mild (25): 20T Gr PS AA: T Gull 65/66, B 
Harris 64/66; A: J Soufi s 60/60, L Cook 
59/60; B: B Carnes 59/60, C Doody 57/60; 
C: B Torney 52/60, J Thompson 49/60; 
30T DB Grd CS OA: C: M Tallents 30/30, 
E Tebble 28/31; AA: T Gull 68/69, G Har-
greaves 66/68; A: L Cook 54/55, John 
Soufi s 53/55; B: C Doody 28/30, B Carnes 
225/30; JNR: E Tebble 27/30; VET: L Cook 
29/30. P Falkinder 3/3.

Bendigo 
Great (115): 30T DB CS OA & AA: J Fletcher 
99/99, T Gull 98/99; A: J Marriott 68/69, R 
Whyte 51/52; B: R Bilney 51/52, K Whyte 
50/52; C: N Moroni 28/30, S Aulsebrook 
31/35; 25T HC: 1st A Varchione 32/32, R 
Whyte 31/32, N Moroni 27/28, L McDon-
ald 26/28, S Peatling 25/26; 25T PS CS 
OA & AA: A Crawford 99/99, T Armstrong 
98/99; A: L Hawker 80/81, B Moroni 
71/75; B: C Repacholi 81/84, W Camill-
eri 89/90; C: J McFarlane 68/75, D Hinks 
66/75; HG OA: T Armstrong (Jnr) 127/130; 

LAD: L Hawker 122/130; JNR: T Bilkney 
126/130; VET: C Repacholi 126/130.

Bendigo 04/02/2017
Hot (25): 100T North East Zone ACTA 
5 Stand Sporting OA & AA: A Campbell 
85/100, C McNeil 82/100; A: R Dunstan 
98/115, J Shepherd 97/115; B: P Moran 
79/100, B Jennings 75/100; C: G Welch 
63/100.

Bendigo 18/02/2017
Pleasant with gusty winds (35): 25T CONT 
PS CS OA & AA: M Vistarini 75/75, P Bea-
man 74/75; A: T Dehne 72/75, D Knight 
71/75; B: R Cox 67/75, K Estcourt 65/75; 
C: G Mannix 44/75; 25T SB CS OA & AA: 
T Cocco 29/29, P Beaman 28/29; A: G 
Woodhatch 26/28, R Dunstan 25/28; B: 
M Cox 20/25, R Cox 16/25; C: G Mannix 
15/25, M Campbell 7/25; 50T DB CS OA 
& AA: W Upton 53/53, P Guida 52/53; A: 
D Knight 49/50, T Dehne 48/50; B: R Cox 
47/50, M Cox 49/53; C: G Mannix 34/50, 
M Campbell 27/50.

Boort 08/01/2017
Fine, warm to hot: 10T Pts E/O: D Hanni-
gan 29/30, W Sanders 28/30, C Comen-
soli 27/30; 30T DB O/A & AA: C Browne 
40/40; A: L Comensoli 29/30; B: D Hanni-
gan 28/30; C: J Weaver 21/30; 40T Medley 
OA & A: W Sanders 39/40; AA: C Comen-
soli 34/40; B: D Weaver 36/40; C: J Weaver 
20/40.

Boort 05/02/2017
Fine then wind and rain (18): 10T Pts E/O: 
P Akkermans, I Dower, G Broad, K Estcort, 
D Hannigan 30/30; 75T Presidents choice 
25T DB, 25T SB, 25T DB CONT OA & AA: 
P Akkermans 73/75, G Broad 71/75; A: A 
Estcort 63/75; B: D Hannigan 68/75, D 
Weaver 65/75; C: O Toose 60/75, T Hogg 
58/76.

Callawadda/Stawell 21/01/2017
Sunny (35): 50T MXD OA: W Hawker 
100/100; AA: T Pilgrim 137/140, C Dunn 
136/140; A: L Cook 97/100, G Wilkin-
son 116/120; B: D Hannigan 110/120, R 
Hounsell 127/140; C: L Tyson 88/100, J 
Wilkie 86/100; 50T MXD CS OA & AA: B 
Jennings 157/160, C Dunn 156/160; A: L 
Torney 137/140, P Chipperfi eld 137/140; B: 
S Comensoli 93/100, C Dudman 106/120; 
C: W Carnes 91/100, J Wilkie 90/100; OA 
HG: W Hawker 196/200; AA: T Pilgrim 
234/240; A: L Torney 193/200; B: C Dud-
man 215/240; C: J Wilkie 176/200; VET HG: 
L Cook 190/200; LAD HG: S Comensoli 
176/200; JNR HG: R Fitzgibbon 174/200.

Callawadda/Stawell CTC Inc. 
18/02/2017
Sunny & Breezy (23): 30T PS CS: OA & 
AA: A Hawker 89/90, S Forbes 88/90; A: 
R.A Jorgensen 82/90, S Kosch 80/90; B: 
D Hannigan 82/90, I Heard 79/90; C: L 
Hemley 78/90, B Papst 73/90; 30T DB CS 
OA & AA: A Hawker 50/50, C Browne, C 
Dunn 49/50; A: R.A Jorgensen 32/32, J 
McVitty 31/32; B: G Coburn 30/30, I Heard 
28/30; C: B Papst, L Hemley, D Harris 
26/30; 25T HC OA: 1st I Heard 25/25, 2nd 
C Browne 33/34, 3rd C Dunn 32/34, 4th Z 
Biggin 24/26, 5th D Hannigan 27/29; OA 
HG: A Hawker 142/145.

Castlemaine 25/01/2017
Fine (22): 25T DB E/O: P Akkermans, B 
Woolley 25/25, T Weeks 24/25; 25T PS 
OA & AA: T Archer 73/75, C Langridge 
72/75; A: T Weeks 75/78, I Culpitt 72/75; 
B: D Oates 68/75, J Lendon 66/75; C: C 
Hinneberg 66/75, E DeRossi 68/75; HG: T 
Archer 97/100.

Castlemaine 11/02/2017
Hot (32): 50T B/T: OA & B: B Williams 
47/50, D Oates 46/50; AA: C Langridge 

North East Zone/V.C.T.A.North East Zone/V.C.T.A.
APRIL 2017 PROGRAMAPRIL 2017 PROGRAM

SATURDAY 1ST
Bendigo 10.00am
100tgt FITASC Compact Sporting 
SUNDAY 2ND           
Alexandra 11.00am
25tgt D/B Gr C/ship OA & Gr sashes
45 tgt Medley Gr 1 & 2 ea Gr
Numurkah Shepparton 11:00am
Skeet Practice 9:00am
25tgt NEZ D/B Tower C/ship
90tgt Medley C/ship
Club H/cap.
Yarrawonga 11:00am
30tgt Cont 
50tgt D/B C/ship
SUNDAY 9TH  
Echuca 11.00am
25tgt B/T Gr C/D
50tgt P/S Gr C/D
25tgt H/cap C/D 1-3
Euroa 11:00am
10pr D/R C/D
25tgt Side X Side D/B C/ship
25tgt D/B Gr Trophy 

SATURDAY 15TH  
Bendigo 10.00am
50tgt B/T C/ship
25tgt D/B C/ship
25tgt H/Cap 
Mansfi eld 7:00 pm
40tgt State Night Mixed Target C/ship
50tgt State Night S/B Cont. C/ship
SUNDAY 16TH  
Mansfi eld 10.30am
Anzac Memorial
25tgt C/D
25tgt NEZ P/S Cont C/ship
15pr D/R Tower C/ship
TUESDAY 25TH  
Colbinabbin 12.00noon
30tgt P/S Anzac Day C/ship
30tgt S/B Anzac Day C/ship
30tgt D/B Anzac Day C/ship
FRIDAY 28TH  
Mathoura 7.00pm
10tgt S/B C/D
5pr D/R C/D
20pr Night D/R C/ship

SATURDAY 29TH   
St James 12.00 noon
20tgt D/B Gr C/D
75tgt NEZ Champion of Champions

SUNDAY 30TH 
Cosgrove 12.00 noon
25tgt Gr P/S C/D
25tgt Gr S/B C/D
25tgt Gr D/B C/D
Echuca 9.00am
100tgt Sporting Clays

Preliminary Notice
2017 North East Zone 
Trap Carnival
May 13th Echuca C.T.C. 9.00am
15pr D/R, 25tgt D/B, 25tgt H/C, 
25tgt S/B, 25tgt P/S, 
O/A L J V High Guns, 
Zone Teams Selections 
Main advert next month’s edition

VICTORIA
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45/50; A: R McKinnon 46/50, P .Akker-
mans 45/50; C: T Weeks 45/50, D Aldridge 
45/50; 25T SB OA  & AA: T Archer 31/32, 
C Langridge 24/25; A: I Culpitt 23/25, 
R McKinnon 29/32; B: P West 30/32, D 
Aldridge 22/25; C: M Henderson 20/25; 
G Hobbs 18/25; 25 M/T OA & B: S Lowe 
35/35, D Oates 34/35; AA: S Forbes 48/49, 
T Weeks 42/49; A:00 R Greenwood 30/35, 
L Comensoli 28/35; C: M Henderson 
32/35, A Clarke 23/25.

Central Wimmera 29/01/2017
Hot & Sunny (48): 10T PS E/O AA: R Le-
hmann, A Freeman, C Dunn, T Pilgrim 
30/30; A: P Mellington, M Torney 30/30; B: 
H Clark, R Hounsell 30/30; C: A Mulraney, 
B Papst 25/30; 25T PS CS AA & OA: W 
Hawker 162/162, S Holdsworth 161/162; 
A: R Jorgensen 74/75, A Jones 73/75; B: R 
Porter 69/75, K Batson 67/75; C: D Phillips 
59/75, A Mulraney 58/75; 25T DB CS A & 
OA: T Bertalli 66/66, G Wilkinson 65/66; 
AA: A Freeman 27/28, S Holdsworth 
26/27; B: I Heard 25/25, K Batson 49/50; 
C: B Papst 22/25, K Hawker 21/25; 25T 
HC: 1st G Grant 25/25, 2nd G Wilkinson 
34/35, 3rd K Batson 33/35, 4th P Chipper-
fi eld 30/32, 5th G Livingston 27/29; HG: S 
Holdsworth, W Hawker 150/155.

Central Wimmera 05/02/2017
Fine but Windy (25): 25T DB CS AA & 
OA: D Flavel 30/30, E Yetman, C Browne 
28/30; A: D Fisher 37/38, P Mellington, G 
Pike 36/38; B: I Heard 41/43, R Hounsell 
40/43; C: A Mulraney 27/30, B Papst, J 
Fielding 25/30; 30T Pr D/R CS: AA & OA: 
E Yetman 55/60, C Browne 46/60; A: W 
Jorgensen 46/60, G Livingston 46/60; B: B 
Jarrett 40/60, K Batson 38/60; C: B Papst 
35/60, A Mulraney 29/60; HG: E Yetman 
73/80.

Colac 05/02/2017
Overcast (35): 25T Zac Holt Memorial 

DB AA & OA: M Dyson 40/40, Sarah Holt 
39/40; A: E Ford 25/25, B Williams 33/34; 
B: G Condon 27/28, I Rhode 26/28; C: R 
Hamilton 19/25; JNR: D Demasi; 25T PS 
AA: M Dyson 81/81, S Martin 80/81; A: E 
Ford 73/75, R Halliday 87/93; B: G John-
ston 73/75, G Condon 71/75; C: R Ham-
ilton 63/75; 25T SB AA: G Menhennet 
25/25, Sarah Holt 37/39; A: B Williams 
25/25, M Schaper 28/30; B: R Clark 23/25, 
I Rhode 25/30; C: R Hamilton 19/25; Jack-
pot: S Allen 5/5.

Colbinabbin 22/01/2017
Windy, hot (37): 25T PS CD AA: S Traill 
75/75, C Asquith 68/75, C Burns 68/75, C 
Figgins 68/75; A: N Hunter 71/75, P Wat-
kins 70/75; B: T Binley 72/75, C Repacholi 
64/75; C: N Collins 60/75, R Wilson 55/75; 
25T SB OA & AA: L Fitzgerald 28/30, A Ea-
gle 27/30; A: G Palmer 22/25, P Watkins 
23/27; B: D Currie 22/25, T Binley 21/25; 
C: M Tranter 20/27, G Cock 19/27; 50T DB 
OA & A: J King 49/50, G Palmer 59/61; AA: 
S Traill 94/96, A Eagle 93/96; B: L Mullane 
45/50, T Binley 43/50; C: M Tranter 45/50, 
N Collins 42/50.

Frankston 05/02/2017
Very hot, humid and overcast (38): 50T PS 
AA: A Crawford 147/150, J Rowe 146/150; 
A: G Beckworth 141/150, C Houghton 
135/150; B: T Mills 144/150, B Grimes 
140/150; C: C Mills 136/150, J Taylor 
132/150; 50T HC: 1st D Allen 48/50, 2nd 
T Grimes 47/50, 3rd T Mills 51/55, 4th J 
Taylor 50/55, 5th S Incani 45/50; BM: A 
Crawford, J Rowe 44/50; 25T Trench AA: 
J Patterson 42/50, D Hutchins 38/50; A: 
E Mills 21/25; B: G Jayasekera 22/25; C: J 
Taylor 16/25.

Frankston 12/02/2017
Cold, Wet, Windy! (22): 50T SKT AA: 
B Moss 53/54, M Buttigieg 53/54; A: T 
Stockdale 48/50; B: T Laber 49/50, C Cook 

APRIL PROGRAM
Monday to Saturday

PRACTICE–DTL, Skeet, Sporting & Tower
Open late Fridays

SUNDAY 2ND
METRO HELLENIC CLUB

START 10AM, NOMS CLOSE 11AM
75 Tgt Simulated Field Graded

SUNDAY 9TH
METRO FIELD & GAME

START 9:30AM, NOMS CLOSE 12:20PM
75 Tgt Simulated Field

SUNDAY 16TH (Easter Sunday)
METRO ZZs

START 10AM, NOMS OPEN 9AM
METRO 5-STAND SPORTING COMP.

START 11AM, NOMS OPEN 10AM
75 Tgt Sporting Over 2 Fields

Cash Divide 1st & 2nd each grade
Plus Overall High Gun

SUNDAY 23RD
METRO ACTA 100 TGT COMP
START 10AM, NOMS OPEN 9AM

Event 1 10 Tgt E/Opener P/Score $10
(Full day noms returned to winner & name

entered in 2017 E/O Jackpot)
Event 2 25 Tgt Double Barrel $15
Event 3 25 Tgt Skeet $15
Event 4 15 Tgt Pair Double Rise $15
Event 5 25 Tgt Ball Trap $15

60% noms returned as cash prizes

SUNDAY 29TH
PRACTICE—DTL, Skeet, Sporting & Tower

Located: Vearings Road, Epping Victoria
(Off Oherns Road.)

Club: 03.9401 3134 (12pm—5pm daily)

Werribee Victorian, Frankston Australian 
& Melbourne Clay Target Clubs present the

“2017 Victorian Clubs ISSF Trench Series”
More prizes and sashes on off er this year!

100 TARGET TRENCH EVENTS OVER THREE ROUNDS
Take the scores from your best 2 Rounds to be eligible for 

the High Gun Prizes after Round 3!
Round 1 – Werribee Victorian Sunday 30 April 9:00am

Round 2 – Frankston Australian Sunday 21 May 10:00am
Round 3 – Melbourne Saturday 1 July 10:00am

Nominations Per Round
$65 Open and Ladies

$50 Juniors (Under the age of 21)
Cash prizes each round; Overall + Sash, 1st and 2nd in each 

Grade (AA, A, B & C) and best unplaced Lady and Junior.
High Guns after the 3 rounds Cash + Sash; 

Overall AA, A, B & C, Ladies and Junior.
$10 from each nomination at each round to be put towards 

the High Gun cash prize pool. 
WVCTC, FACTC and MGC will be donating the sashes.

40% of nominations at each round to be put towards the 
cash prize pool for that round.

3 or more nominations for each category for full prizes 
to be paid.

Only one prize per person per day, not including the High Gun.
No fi nals. Off  the gun scores used. Any shoot off s will be single barrel.
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ANZAC WEEKEND SHOOT 
Saturday 22 & Sunday 23 April 2017 

 
Grounds located at Island Road, Daltons Bridge VIC 3568 
President: Ray Peatling 0429 434 547 Vice President: Chris Dalrymple 0418 347 683 
FRIDAY 21st APRIL NIGHT PRACTICE FROM 7PM 
 
SATURDAY 22nd APRIL 9AM START                
Event 1  25 Target Points Score : $25 
 
Event 2  50 Target Double Barrel : $50 
 
Event 3- 25 Target Handicap 1st  5th : $30 
 
OVERALL TAKES GRADE IN ALL EVENTS 
GRADE CANNOT TAKE SECTION LADIES, JUNIORS VETERANS EVENTS  
 
SUNDAY 23rd APRIL 9AM START 
Event 4  30 Target Points Score : $30  
 
Event 5  30 Target Single Barrel : $30 
 
Event 6  30 Target Double Barrel : $30 
 
High Gun over Events 1 to 6 AA, A, B & C 
Prizes  55 Litre Fridge/Freezer Valued $750 
 
TOTAL NOMS $195 
Reduced Noms if Shooting Full Program: $170- Open 
$160  Ladies, Juniors & Veterans 
 
SATURDAY NIGHT SPIT ROAST DINNER AVAILABLE: $15 per person 
SUNDAY MORNING- Breakfast available 

Free camping at the Club ground. Showers available 
Committee reserves the right to alter the program if necessary 

       

$16,000 
 IN PRIZES 
& SHELLS 

 

 
$16,000   
in PRIZES! 
Trophies &  
Shells 

OVERALL GRADE 
Ladies, Junior & 
Veterans Sashes 
ALL EVENTS 
43 SASHES! 

ANZAC WEEKEND SHOOT
Saturday 22 & Sunday 23 April 2017

Grounds located at Island Road, Daltons Bridge Vic 3568

President: Ray Peatling 0429 434 547
Vice President: Chris Dalrymple 0418 347 683

FRIDAY 21st APRIL NIGHT PRACTICE FROM 7PM  

SATURDAY 22nd APRIL 9AM START                
 Event 1 – 25 Target Points Score : $25  
 Event 2 – 50 Target Double Barrel : $50  
 Event 3 – 25 Target Handicap 1st – 5th : $30
 All CASH 1st $1000, 2nd $500, 3rd $250, 4th $100, 5th $50  

OVERALL TAKES GRADE IN ALL EVENTS 
GRADE CANNOT TAKE SECTION LADIES, JUNIORS VETERANS EVENTS   

SUNDAY 23rd APRIL 9AM START 
 Event 4 – 30 Target Points Score : $30   
 Event 5 – 30 Target Single Barrel : $30  
 Event 6 – 30 Target Double Barrel : $30
  
High Gun over Events 1 to 6 AA, A, B & C 
Prize – 55 Litre Fridge/Freezer Valued $750
  
TOTAL NOMS $195 
Reduced Noms if Shooting Full Program: 
$170 – Open   $160 – Ladies, Juniors & Veterans  

SATURDAY NIGHT SPIT ROAST DINNER AVAILABLE: $15 per person 

SUNDAY MORNING – Breakfast available 

Free camping at the Club ground. Showers available 
Committee reserves the right to alter the program if necessary

OVER 

$16,000 

in PRIZES!

Trophies & 

Shells

Major Sponsors
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48/50; 100T SKT Doubles AA: M Buttigieg 
96/100, D O’Sullivan 93/100; A: R Hollo-
way 90/100; B: D Hemming 84/100, C Coo 
83/106; HG OA: M Buttigieg 146/150; AA: 
B Moss 139/150; A: R Holloway 136/150; 
B: D Hemming 129/150.

Frankston 19/02/2017
Wet, windy and cold! (34): 25T PS: AA: J 
Rowe 74/75, K Calder 82/84; A: C Findlay 
72/75, L Mirabella; B: O Comelli 73/81, 
G Pistone 70/81; C: E Fitzpatrick 71/75, 
J Hutchins 58/75; 25T SB: AA: K Calder 
29/30, D McKenzie 28/30; A: M Coleman 
24/25, C Crowie 23/25; B: O Comelli 
23/25, B Calvi 21/25; C: J Hutchins 19/26, 
G Sensi 18/26; 50T DB: AA: C McDou-
gall 59/59, D McKenzie 58/59; A: T Mills 
49/50, L Mirabella 48/50; B: O Comelli 
47/50, C Mills 45/50; C: G Sensi 43/50, R 
Burnett 42/50; HG OA: K Calder 146/150; 
AA: J Rowe 145/150; A: L Mirabella 
139/150; B: O Comelli 137/150; C: E Fitz-
patrick 127/150.

Geelong 21/01/2017
Fine, sunny 23 (25): 15T E/O PS: T Gull, 
S Pearson, C Brown 45/45; 25T PS OA: 
C Brown 129/129; AA: R Fratantaro 
128/129, T Gull 74/75; A: J Barklem 74/75, 
D Hill 73/75; B: M Trembath 70/75, D 
Aldridge 60/75; C: M Mifsud 68/75, M 
Carr 53/75; 25T SB OA: Nathan McDon-
nell 37/37; AA: T Gull 36/37, S Pearson 
31/32; A: I Fratantaro 29/31, J Barklem 
28/31; B: L Mirabella 20/27, J Janevski 
25/34; C: M Mifsud 22/25, M Carr 21/25; 
25T DB OA: D Damasi 161/161; AA: N Mc-
Donnell 160/161, C Brown 157/158; A: S 
Allen 42/43, G Kerr 29/30; B: M Trembath 
22/25, J Janevski 21/25, L Mirabella 21/25; 
C: M Mifsud 24/25, M Carr 16/25; HG OA: 
C Brown 123/125; AA: T Gull 123/125; A: J 
Barklem 119/125; B: M Trembath 106/125; 
C: M Mifsud 114/125.

Hamilton 21/01/2017
Fine, sunny 24 (26): 30T CONT DB OA & 
AA: A Pollock 30/30, W Jenkins 31/32; 
A: L Howlett 43/45, R Jorgensen 42/45; 
B: G Schmidt 28/30, H Clark 44/47; C: R 
Dumesney 25/30, G Hill 28/34; 30T DB OA 
& AA: J Dunn 79/79, A Pollock 78/79; A: 
R Jorgensen 40/40, K Britton 39/40; B: H 
Clark 39/30, M Dumesney 36/38; C: G Mc-
Donald 26/30, G Hill 25/30; 20T DB: 1st 
W Wombwell 56/56, 2nd J Willmott 55/56, 
3rd A Pollock 55/56.

Hamilton 18/02/2017
Overcast, wet: 50T DB OA & AA: A Pol-
lock 68/68, J Willmott 49/50; A: B Wythe 
67/68, W Wombwell 49/50; B: J Diprose 
48/51, L Fox 47/51; C: N Gordon 40/50, G 
Hill 34/50; 30T PS OA & AA: S Holdsworth 
89/90, T Lyons 88/90; A: B Wythe 88/90, E 
Domney 84/90; B: L Fox 79/90, G Schmidt 
78/90; C: G McDonald 86/90, G Hill 67/90.

Korumburra 28/01/2017
Hot and windy (60): CS 90T OA: H Craw-
ford 149/150; AA: H Crawford 149/150, 
K Clader 146/150; A: T Tobias, M Collins 
142/150; B: D King147/150, B Collins 
143/150; C: C Trevitt 139/150, B Allen 
135/150.

Kyneton 22/01/2017
Brilliant (57): 25T SB CS AA & OA: R 
Fratantaro 31/31, R McKinnon 30/31; A: R 
Howden 24/25, G Went 33/35; B: J Taylor 
22/25, D Murray 20/25; C: P Tobin 27/31, 
N Ham 26/31; 50T DB CS AA & OA: T Gull 
119/119, R Fratantaro 118/119; A: T Weeks 
72/73, D Hill 68/69; B: M Tingate 48/50, 
K Estcourt 47/50; C: M Henderson 47/50, 
C Hinneberg 46/50; LAD: J Hogan 43/50.

Mansfi eld 19/02/2017
Cool and cloudy (51): 50T PS OA & AA: A 
Cooper 149, W Woodward 142; A: A Plum 
144, D Luelf 141; B: B Glossip 135, G Hill 

Frankston Australian
Clay Target Club
123 Rossiter Road Carrum Downs
PO Box 340, Patterson Lakes 3197

 Ph: 9782 1626 
Email: factcsecretary@gmail.com

         INC. A0010859 S ABN 255 281 411

APRIL 2017 PROGRAM
All Events - Less than 5 entrants per grade no 2nd place. 

The committee reserves the right to alter the program. 

Don’t forget free nominations for all Juniors

SUNDAY 2ND APRIL

– 11am Start
Event 1 50 Target Double Barrel $30.00
 AA, A, B & C
Event 2 50 Target Points Score $30.00
 AA, A, B & C

Teams Competition – Enter a Team of 3
($15 per Team) and use your combined scores 

from the two events! 100% of Team fees goes to the 
winning team!

$100 Overall High Gun,
$50 Graded High Gun over Events 1 and 2.

SUNDAY 9TH APRIL

– 10am Start
Event 1   Zeljko Bacani Memorial Skeet Shoot

& Cancer Council of Victoria Fundraiser

 100 Target Skeet  Open $60.00
 Championship Juniors $30.00 
 AA, A, B & C. Ladies, Juniors and Veterans

REFER TO SEPARATE ADVERTISEMENT

EASTER TRADING
Closed Good Friday 14 April

Open Saturday 15 April for Practice

10am to 6pm

Closed Easter Sunday 16 April

SUNDAY 30TH APRIL

– 9am Start
Round 1 of Victorian Clubs ISSF Trench Series

Werribee Victorian Clay Target Club
Nominations Per Round

$65 Open and Ladies
$50 Juniors (Under the age of 21)

Refer to Separate Advertisement for Full Details

Visit our website or Facebook
for up to date information, shoot calendar

and results. www.factc.com.au

APRIL 2017
BAIRNSDALE

Saturday 1st April
12 noon

25tgt Points Score
75tgt DB c/ship

WONTHAGGI
Sunday 9th April

12 noon
State Title

5tgt Points Walk-Up C/D
State Walk-Up 
Championship

Double Rise 
(time permitting)

MORWELL
Saturday 15th April

12 noon
30tgt Mixed (DB, SB, Pts)

60tgt DB C/ship

Tuesday 25th April
ANZAC DAY
1pm start

Jack Chapple Memorial
45tgt Points

45tgt DB
Overall High Gun

ANZAC perpetual shield

KORUMBURRA
Saturday 22nd April

9am start
SEZ Round 2

25tgt Handicap
25tgt DB

TRARALGON
Saturday 29th April

12noon
45tgt DB

45tgt Continental
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132; C: C Petersen 132, S Dolphin 130; 50T 
CONT DB OA & AA: J Wozniak 65/67, T 
Newman 59; A: G McLure 50/53, P Grant 
49; B: D Collihole 48, I Cooksey 47; C: D 
Walker 40, S Dolphin 39; Neil Walsh Tro-
phy HG OA: VET: A Cooper; JNR: J Motha; 
LAD: J Ford.

Maryborough 28/01/2017
Fine: 10T PS: B Rafferty, J Dohnt, P Tate, T 
Gull; 30T DB OA: T Gull; AA: T Gull, 2nd G 
Cassells; A: L Comensoli, 2nd B Rafferty; 
B: K Tate (Comensoli), 2nd W Carnes; C: 
E Treble, 2nd M Raats; 20T DB CONT AA: 
R Fitzgibbon, 2nd W Wende; A: M Deck-
er, 2nd B Rafferty; B: M Johnson, 2nd W 
Carnes; C: E Trebble, 2nd M Raats; 25T 
SKT OA: M Schaper; A: M Schaper, 2nd J 
Shepherd; B: B Rafferty, 2nd J Dohnt; C: R 
Fitzgibbon, 2nd L Comensoli.

Melbourne 11/02/2017
Warm and Sunny (56): 25T PS: AA: B 
Woodward, 2nd P Grand-Court; A: S Mor-
ley, 2nd S Bell; B & OA: C Stokes; C: P Harte, 
2nd. R Burnett; 25T HC: 1st C Patterson, 
2nd G McClure, 3rd L Shore; BM: B Vog-
elzang; 50T DB AA & OA: H Stafford, 2nd 
M Bravin; A: G McClure, 2nd T Jackson; B: 
R Allender; C: L Primavera, 2nd R Burnett; 
100T Universal Trench AA: S Trembath; A: 
N Harris; B: M Beecham; C: M Foley.

Mildura 21/01/2017
Hot (50): 50T Sporting Clays CS: D Molina 
48/50; A: B Chapman 44/50, B Garraway 
43/50; B: T Bond 41/50, M Box 38/50; C: N 
Argiro 43/50, N Box 41/50; 50T Ball Trap: 
AA: E Schmaal 47/50; A: C Scheele 52/54, 
G Finis 51/54; B: D Molina 49/50, T Bond 
47/50; C: P Garraway 45/50, N Argiro 
44/50; HG: D Molina 97/100.

Mildura 18/02/2017
Patchy cloud with sunny breaks (35): 
10T B/T E/O: B Chapman, P Garraway, L 

Kadziela, M Box 10/10; 50T NWZ B/T CS 
Elimination: OA & B: L Kadziela 48/50; 
AA: E Schmaal 43/50, F Albanese 42/50; 
A: B Chapman 60/63, G Finis 59/63; 
B: T Bond 46/50; C: N Moroni 43/51, P 
Garraway 42/51; 50T PS: AA: E Yetman 
143/150, T Shaddock 142/150; A: N Watts 
133/150, P Garraway 133/150; B: W Shad-
dock 139/150, N Box 137/150; C: N Moroni 
145/150, I Dimasi 118/150; HG: L Kadziela 
199/210.

Mt Bogong 5/2/2017
Hot (29): 10T PS E/O: Nil Possibles; 70T 
Medley: AA: G Evans 98/104, T Pigram 
97/104, P Matthews 84/90; A: J Elkington 
81/90, P Kovacs 79/90, R Pigram 78/90; 
OA & B: R Gamble 87/90, B Evans 77/90, 
C Sanders 70/90; C: J Hamilton 79/90, L 
Butler 69/90, D Crothers 68/90; HG: R 
Gamble 95/100.

Nepean 21/01/2017
Fine and no wind (35): 100T Medley AA: 
D Cross 148/150, Hecta 145/150, K Calder 
143/150; A & OA: J Marriott 149/150, B 
Barlow 146/150, M Collins 143/150; B: D 
King 137/150, Olivia Comelli 135/150, S 
Francis 133/150; C: J Taylor 128/150, C 
Trevitt 126/150, D Allen 125/150.

Noorat 28/01/2017
Perfect as always (43): 25T DB AA: J 
Hayden 145/145, M Molan 144/145; A: 
J Rhode 50/50, S Edwards 49/50; B: M 
Smith 25/25, K Terrington 24/25; C: S 
Carr 25/25, R Dumsney26/29; 25T Pts 
AA: S Clifford 75/75, S Holliday 112/114; 
A: S Edwards 74/75, C Dudman 72/75; 
B: M Smith 72/75, T McCosh 71/75; C: R 
Dumsney 68/75, J Rowe 66/75; 25T SB 
AA: S Clifford 25/25; A: C Dudman 24/25; 
B: G Condon 24/25; C: S Carr 22/25; 10 Pr 
D/R AA: J Hayden, S Clifford 19/20; A: M 
Aitken 18/20; B: B Woodmason 13/20; C: 
S Carr 12/20.

IMPORTANT NOTICE
Swan Hill Clay Target Club & 
Moulamein Clay Target Club
Wish to advise a change of date for the 
2 DAY APRIL SHOOT

Rescheduled for 
Saturday 29th April in Moulamein 
and Sunday 30th April in Swan Hill

The events will run as per 
VCTA program 

(the skeet is a separate event and is 
not part of the conjunction shoot)

For enquiries please contact: 
Graeme @ Moulamein CTC 

0417 599 367 
or Rebecca @ Swan Hill CTC 

03 5032 4378

The 2017 Zeljko Bacani 
Memorial Skeet Shoot

“100 Target Skeet
Championship”

in conjunction with the

Fundraiser

SUNDAY 9 APRIL 2017 – 10:00AM START
Open Nominations $60, Junior Nominations $30

Every person who nominates for competition goes 
into the draw to win a slab of Spartan Ammunition 

thanks to Spartan Global.
Must be at presentation to claim.

$20.00 from each Full Nomination and
$10 from each Junior Nomination will be donated

to the Cancer Council of Victoria!
$4,208 has been raised over the last two years! 

We are looking forward to adding to this in 2017!

MAJOR SPONSORS

PERSONAL SPONSORS
Michael Buttigieg, Ryan Miller, Jim Kalaboukas, 
Julie Freeman, David O’Sullivan, Steve Vaccaro, 

Naidos Markou, Danny Sajn,
Trevor O’Connell, Mal Briggs, Glenn Clarke, 

Sasha Bacani, Simon Hewitt

Overall $500 cash + Trophy
1st AA, A, B & C $200 Cash,
2nd AA, A, B & C $100 Cash

Overall Ladies, Juniors, Veterans
$100 Cash + Trophy

“PICK THE JOKER” AND A RAFFLE ON THE 
DAY WITH ALL PROCEEDS GOING TO THE 

CANCER COUNCIL OF VICTORIA!

Frankston Australian
Clay Target Club
123 Rossiter Road Carrum Downs. PO Box 340,
Patterson Lakes 3197. Ph: 9782 1626

Sam Arcuri
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APRILAPRIL

MELBOURNEMELBOURNE
GUN CLUBGUN CLUB

Victoria Rd, Lilydale 3140
PH: 03 9739-1771 
FAX: 03 9739-1773

www.melbournegunclub.com.au

SATURDAY 1ST
11:30am Start (UT to start at 10:30am) 

1. 25 Tgt Points Score AA.A.B.C $14
2. 25 Tgt Handicap 1.2.3 BM (23-25m) $14
3. 50 Tgt Double Barrel AA.A.B.C $26
4. 100 Tgt Universal Trench AA.A.B.C $50
 (10:30am start)

SATURDAY 8TH
11:30am Start 

1. 50 Tgt Points Score AA.A.B.C $26
3. 50 Tgt Double Barrel AA.A.B.C $26

 SATURDAY 8TH &
SUNDAY 9TH

8:30am Start
PRE NOMINATION ONLY 

Perazzi Australia National Universal 
Trench C’Ship, 150 Tgts (75tgt each day)  $140

 OA.  AA.A.B.C 1st & 2nd & Ldy, Jnr Vet
Event will be made 200tgts if 72 shooters
or less (extra $10 nomination)
OA – Centrefi re Rifl e Package
OR $1000 Perazzi New Gun Discount
1st Each Grade $500 Perazzi Value Prize;
2nd Each Grade $250 Perazzi Value Prize
Lady, Junior & Vet - $100 Perazzi Value Prize

Entry forms can be found at
 www.melbournegunclub.com.au

Strictly Pre Nomination only – 96 shooters maximum   

SATURDAY 15TH
Melbourne Field & Game

SATURDAY 22ND
11:30am Start

1. 90 Tgt Mixed Targets AA.A.B.C $45

SATURDAY 29TH
11:30am Start

1. 100 Tgt Double Barrel C’Ship  AA.A.B.C $50
 OA - $150 cash & Sash; 
 1st AA.A.B.C - $100; 2nd AA.A.B.C - $75

Committee reserve the right to alter the program where
necessary. For more information follow us on facebook 
or check our website www.melbournegunclub.com.au

MELBOURNE GUN CLUB
Victoria Rd, Lilydale. Ph: (03) 9739-1771 FAX: (03) 9739-1773

www.melbournegunclub.com.au

2017 Two Day
Annual Skeet Bonanza

$3500 added money

Saturday 6th  May 2017 – 9.00am Start
  OPEN L/J/V

Event 1 50 Target Trophy Event $45 $40
 AA, A, B, C 
Event 2 50 Target Trophy Event $45 $40
 AA, A, B, C

CALCUTTA on Saturday Night (cash only)
$2 Calcutta Raffl e Tickets on sale all day Saturday 

$5 BBQ Saturday evening prior to Calcutta draw

Sunday 7th May 2017 – 9.00am Start
    OPEN L/J/V

Event 3 50 Target Bendigo Bank
 Calcutta $45 $40
 AA, A, B, C 
Event 4 50 Target Skeet Doubles $45 $40
 AA,A,B,C

Overall High Gun: 
$700 cash, Sash and Trophy
over Events 1, 2, 3 and 4

Graded and Section High Guns: 
AA,A,B,C, Ladies, Juniors and Veterans - 

$400 cash & Sash
Only one High Gun per person will be awarded.
Shoot off for Events 1, 2 and 4 will be Doubles

on stations 3, 4 and 5

Our thanks and appreciation to the following for their 
generous sponsorship:

BENDIGO BANK – Mooroolbark Branch
Brendon Pearson, Mal Briggs, Justin Hayden, 

Fab Francione, Bill Hine, Jim Turner, The Elder Family,
The Beveridge Family, The Durham Family

& The Johnston Family

Limited powered camping sites are available. 
Please contact the club to book your spot

(03) 9739 1771 or secretary@melbournegunclub.com.au  

Accommodation recommendations available on our 
website at

www.melbournegunclub.com.au/accommodation.html
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2017 VCTA2017 VCTA
ISSF CHAMPIONSHIPS

Hosted by
MELBOURNE GUN CLUB

MAY 12th to 14th, 2017MAY 12th to 14th, 2017
THIS IS A SHOOTING AUSTRALIA ENDORSED EVENT

Pre Nomina  ons compulsory for ALL events
THURSDAY 11th of May – 9am Start
Practice for Double Trap, ISSF Skeet & ISSF Trap
(If 2 Layouts for Double Trap competition are needed then ISSF Trap practice may be limited on Thursday)

FRIDAY 12th of May – 9am Start
75 Pair Victorian State Men’s Double Trap + FINAL  $95
    OA, 2nd, 3rd   1st AA.A.B.C  Jnr     
60 Pair Victorian State Ladies Double Trap (No Final)  $80
OA, 2nd, 3rd 
ISSF Skeet & ISSF Trap practice available from 9am (if 2 layouts for Double Trap are needed for competition
 then ISSF Trap practice will not be available until completion of the Double Trap event)

SATURDAY 12th of May – 9am Start for Trap & Skeet
75 Tgt Victorian State Ladies ISSF Trap + FINAL $70
OA, 2nd, 3rd 
125 Tgt Victorian State Men’s ISSF Trap (First 50tgts) $85
OA, 2nd, 3rd  1st AA.A.B.C Jnr 
75 Tgt Victorian State Ladies ISSF Skeet + FINAL $70
OA, 2nd, 3rd
125 Tgt Victorian State Men’s ISSF Skeet (First 75tgts)  $85
OA, 2nd, 3rd  1st AA.A.B.C Jnr

SUNDAY 13th of May – 9am Start for Trap & Skeet
125 Tgt Victorian State Men’s ISSF Trap (Last 75tgts + FINAL)
125 Tgt Victorian State Men’s ISSF Skeet (Last 50tgts + FINAL)

This event is combined with Round 2 of the 
 Shooting Australia Performance Series.

 This is a Commonwealth Games Selection event

Pre Nomination Event ONLY
Entry forms can be found at the following website

www.melbournegunclub.com.au           www.shootingaustralia.org             www.vcta.com.au 
Pre Nomination entries close at 5pm on Thursday 4th of May, 2017

Draw to be published on websites above on Monday 8th of May, 2017
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TASMANIA

Cressy 04/02/2017
Windy but warm (68): 105T OA: T Atkins 
177/179; AA: S Browning 175/179, M 
McCallum 163/167; A: G Brain 150/155, 
B Caville 146/155; B: N Jones 142/155, 
F Atkins 141/155; C: D Silk 117/155, D 
Williams 112/155; LAD: R Kelly 144/155; 
JNR: L Brown 140/155; VET: B Smith 
148/155.

Mersey 21/01/2017
50T PS AA: P Francis 149/150, S Brown-

ing 148/150; A: D Stone 221/225, P Turn-
er 220/225; OA & B: R Jones 150/151, T 
Richey 142/150; C: D Williams 143/159, 
D Crane 142/159; 50T DB “Jack Cunning-
ham Memorial” CS OA & AA: T Atkins 
279/279, A Morse 278/279; A: N Veal 
102/103, W Ludbey 76/77; B: S Brown 
58/59, V Stafford 57/59; C: S Purdon 
45/50, D Williams 44/50; Daily HG: S 
Browning 198/200; JNR Encouragement 
Award: B Kelly.

Numurkah Shepparton 14/01/2017
Calm and Sunny (14): 50T SKT Gr CD 
AA: B Reid 48/50, C Finn 46/50, D Jackel 
46/50; A: P Smith 50/50, P Finn 48/50; 
B: K Fisher 44/50; C: G Ervin 36/50, R 
Stackhouse 33/50; 50T SKT CS OA & AA: 
D Jackel 48/50, B Reid 46/50; A: M McDon-
ald 46/50, P Finn 45/50; B: K Fisher 47/50; 
C: R Stackhouse 42/54, G Ervin 41/54; HG: 
D Jackel 102/108.

Numurkah Shepparton 05/02/2017
Warm and windy (30): 75T DB AA & OA: 
T Hicks 84/85, W Humphries 83/85; A: J 
Fothergill 111/113, R McKinnon 110/113; 
B: M Large 74/80, A Harrington 73/80; C: 
A Sing 60/75, B Bloodsworth 58/75; 25T 
NEZ S/B TWR AA & OA: P Finn 78/78, N 
Woolhouse 37/38; A: A Harrington 24/25, 
B Harrison 23/25; B: L Commersoli 25/25, 
R Algie 34/35; C: M Large 32/35, C Easden 
31/35; Club HC: J Fothergill.

Sebastopol 19/02/2017
Cold (36): 20T DB CD: I Tebble, L Smyth, J 
Soufi s, C Comensoli, W Sanders, G Went, 
T Gull, N Cooke, R Frantantaro, I Frant-
antaro 20/20; 50T PS CS: AA: P Guida 
146/153, R Frantantaro 145/153; OA & A: 
W Sanders 150/150, J Soufi s 159/162; B: 
C Caldwell 140/156, W Carnes 139/156; 
C: E Tebble 135/150, M Tallents 133/150; 
15 Pr D/R CS: OA & AA: P Guida 27/30, S 
Forbes 24/30; A: G Went 25/30, L Cooke, 
J Soufi s, W Sanders, I Frantantaro 24/30; 
B: W Carnes 19/30, C Caldwell 12/30; C: E 
Tebble 24/30, T Pilmore 19/30.

St James 11/02/2017
Hotter then hot and humid to go with 
it (39): 10T PS E/O: 30 points G Reid, C 
Easton, G Twamley, P Sandral, T Hicks, T 
Fothergill, A Sutherland, D Hunt; 20T PS 
CS OA &  B: Keir 60/60, R Bilney 57/60; 
AA: J Gemmill 58/60, T Hicks 57/60; A: 
C Easton 59/60, D Saunders 60/62; C: C 
Peterson 55/60, A Sutherland 54/60; 20T 
SB CS OA & A: M Kelly 20/20, D Saunders 
29/31; AA: J Wojak 18/20, T Hicks 21/25; 
B: G Keir 19/20, R Bilney 18/20; C: C Pe-
terson 16/20, A Sutherland 15/20; 20T DB 
CS OA & AA: G Twamley 60/60, T Hicks 
29/30; A: T Bilney 57/60, G Reid 40/47; 
B: G Coyle 47/48, R Bilney 39/40; C: A 
Sutherland 19/20, P Ferrari 26/28; 20T 
HC: 1st A Sutherland 21/21, 2nd G Twam-
ley 20/21, 3rd J Fothergill 32/32; Grd HG: 
AA: G Twamley 141/150; OA & A: M Kelly 
144/150; B: G Keir 137/150; C: A Suther-
land 138/150; JNR: T Bilney 143/162; VET: 
R Glossop 133/150.

Tyrendarra 04/02/2017
Fine & sunny (23): 25T DB CS AA: T Smith 
33/34, G McLean 32/34; A & OA: W Wom-
bwell 36/36, J Rhode 46/47; B: K Terring-
ton 35/36, I Hoare 27/28; C: R Dumesney 
30/34, A Sharrock 29/34; 25T DB CONT 
CS AA: C Molan 52/53, T Smith 39/40; A 
& OA: J Patterson 53/53, J Rhode 36/37; B: 

M Dumesney 22/25, I Hoare 22/26; C: A 
Sharrock 24/25, R Dumesney 22/25.

Werribee 22/01/2017
Hot  (86): 30T HC: 1st C McDougall 36/36, 
2nd E Fitzpatrick 35/36, 3th D Landells 
32/33; B/M: T Pasila 27/30; 30T SB AA: 
C Brown 34/34, K Robertson 33/34; A: 
B Williams 29/30, A Mota 28/30; B: S 
Comensoli 27/30, T White 28/32; C: E 
Fitzpatrick 21/37, S Murray 30/37; 30T DB 
OA: N McDonnell 235/235; AA: C Brown 
234/235, T Pasila 224/225; A: T DeMuri 
68/69, B Williams 54/55; B: P Rochow 
34/35, G Pistone 31/32; C: J Bristow 34/35, 
E Fitzpatrick 27/30; J/P: J Rowe 5/5.

Werribee 03/02/2017
Perfect (64): 40T PS: AA: T Pasila 118/120, 
A Kokonis 117/120; A: W Jennings 
120/129, T DeMuri 119/120; B: P Rochow 
117/120, G Africano 116/120; C: S Dolphin 
109/120, J Carnevali 108/120; 50T HC: 1st 
J Trotter 66/67, 2nd T Faranda 65/67, 3th P 
Attard 49/51; B/M: B Preston 48/51.

Werribee 05/02/2017
Perfect: 100T UT AA: C Henwood 89/100; 
A: A Shedrina 86/100; B: K Puhar 78/100.

Werribee 12/02/2017
Very windy (40): 25T Grd PS AA: L Cur-
tis 73/75, R Mark 72/75; A: I Fratantaro 
69/75, I Urch 68/75; B: J Trotter 74/75, S 
Reginato 65/75; C: M Bugg 64/75, A Bru-
zzaniti 57/75; 25T Grd SB AA: M Boase 
27/28, R Mark 26/28; A: G Went 29/28, J 
Faranda 25/28; B: S Reginato 22/25, G Pis-
tone 21/25; C: A Bruzzaniti 20/25, M Bugg 
17/26; 50T Grd DB CS AA & OA: R Pistone 
50/50, R Fratantaro 49/50; A: J Faranda 
49/50, A De Muri 57/60; B: J Trotter 49/50, 
G Pistone 46/50; C: B Soverino 40/50, M 
Bugg 38/50.

Woods Point 22/01/2017
Sunny & quite warm (22): 10T E/O DB PS 
CD AA: P Desmond, T Newman 29/30; A: 
L Poile, D Rhodes, S Russell 29/30; B: M 
McLachlan 29/30; C: J Winters 26/30; 25T 
DB CS OA: M McLachlan 25/25; AA: R 
Bevis 33/34, T Newman 32/34; A: L Poile 
24/25, S Russell 58/60; B: M McLachlan 
25/25, R Lay 24/25; C: S Wood 23/25, S 
Bedggood 22/25; 25T DB CS OA: T New-
man 75/75; AA: T Newman 75/75, P Des-
mond 67/75; A: D Rhodes 69/75, S Russell 
71/78; B: R Lay 68/75, D Frazer 68/78; C: 
S Bedggood 63/75, P Lang 56/75; 20T HC 
CS: I Findlay 24/25, 2nd D Frazer 29/32, 
3rd F Balcombe 28/32, 4th G Hill, 33/36; 
HG: T Newman 120/125. 

Yarrawonga 05/02/2017
Hot and dry (27): 25T HC: 1st G Coombes 
25/25, 2nd G Coyle 36/38, 3rd R Cugley 
35/37; 50T DB CS: AA & OA: G Twamley 
81/82, J Motha 48/50; A: R Ellis 80/82; 
B: J Ford 49/50, R Cugley 48/50; C: B Woot-
ton 42/50, A Motha 41/50; HG: P Gorrie 
88/91.

APRIL 2017

www.werribeegunclub.com.au Phone 9749 7301

Please Note: Our AGM will be held on the  4th of 
April at the club at 7pm Sharp

FRIDAY 7th
“Come and shoot under the best lights in Australia”

Noms 5.30pm 6.00pm Start
Event 1. 30 Tgts Single Barrel Graded 
 AA, A, B & C $17.00
Event 2. 30 Tgts Points Score Graded
 AA, A, B & C $17.00
Event 3. 40 Tgts Double Barrel Graded
 AA, A, B & C $19.00                         
Event 4. Jackpot $2.00 

“NOTE NEW STARTING TIME”

SUNDAY 9TH
Noms 10.30am 11.00am Start

Event 1. 50 Tgts Continental Double Barrel Graded 
 O/All takes grade 1st and 2nd ea gr $28.00
Event 2.  50 Tgts “State Continental Single Barrel

 Championship” O/All State Sash, 
Grade sashes for 1st AA, A, B & C $35.00

Event 3. Jackpot $2.00
“The club will be closed on Easter Sunday”

SUNDAY 23RD
Noms 10.30am 11.00am Start

Event 1.  15 Prs Double rise Graded 
O/All takes grade $17.00 

Event 2. 30 Tgts Mixed 10 DB, 10 SB & 10 Pts.
 Graded O/All takes grade  $18.00
Event 3  30 Tgts Handicap off ACTA marks
 1st 2nd 3rd & backmarker 23mts $18.00 

“Please note 28 Gram Loads MAX Permitted”  
Event 4. Jackpot $2.00

Trench Handicap
75 Tgts plus fi nal. AA-0 A-1 B-2 & C-4  $35.00

Club open for practice Wed to Sat from 12pm and
1st and 3rd Sundays.

Competitions held on 1st Friday, 2nd and 4th Sunday of each month.
Kitchen open for all competition shoots.

Wide range of ammunition available. EFTPOS. Licensed Bar

Inductions available for new shooters, visit our web site 
or ring Sonia at clubhouse on 9749 7301

The committee reserves the right to alter the program without notice.
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71/75; C: M Copping 61/75, I McArthur 
55/75; 25T DB AA: M Whitehead 27/27, 
G Kessegian 26/27; A: S Chambers 25/25, 
G Illman 27/28; B: S Bowd 26/27, P Noske 
25/27; C: M Copping 23/25, I McArthur 
23/25; HG: M Raper 147/150.

Port Lincoln 
Fine: 50T CONT AA: T Stringer 50/50, 
D Baynes 60/61; A: P Minhard 65/68, J 
McInnis 64/68; B: M Niland 47/50, D Tay-
lor 45/50; C: S Brice 42/50, J Brice 41/50; 
75T Ch/Ch: AA: S Edmonds 124/125, K 
Firth 118/125; A: M Wilson 117/125, V 
Moore 114/125; B: B Duncan 113/125, S 
Gallager 110/125; C: J Brice 102/125, S 
Brice 98/125.

Port Lincoln 28/01/2017
Fine:50T CONT: AA: T. Stringer 50/50, 
D. Baynes 60/61; A: P. Minhard 65/68, 
J. McInnis 64/68; B: M. Niland 47/50, D. 
Taylor 45/50; C: S. Brice 42/50, J. Brice 
41/50; 75T Ch/Ch: AA: S. Edmonds 
124/125, K. Firth 118/125; A: M. Wilson 
117/125, V. Moore 114/125; B: B. Duncan 
113/125, S. Gallager 110/125; C: J. Brice 
102/125, S. Brice 98/125;

Port Lincoln 29/01/2017
Fine: 50T PS AA: T Stringer 155/156, H 
Jurgs 154/156; A: J McInnis 148/153, 
D Jones 145/153; B: A Durdin 143/150, 
B Duncan 138/150; C: M Del Giacco 
134/150, S Brice 120/150; 50T DB AA: M 
Johnson 96/96, H Jurgs 95/96; A: I Wat-
kins 54/54, J Muscio 53/54; B; S Gallager 
49/50, B Duncan 51/55; C: V Jacka 49/50, 
J Brice 44/50; 25T HC: 1st: M Del Giacco 
43/43; 2nd: S Gallager 42/43; 3rd: S Ed-
monds 34/35; 4th: V Moore 26/27; OA 
HG: T Stringer 419/430.

South Australian 22/01/2017
Very Hot (34): SKT Gr: A: S Pipicella 

48/50; B: D McPherson 56/57, R Warden 
55/57; C: R Leake 47/50, G Cricelli 46/50; 
VET: V Mathews 41/50; DB CS OA & A: M 
Collumb 68/68, R Cook 67/68; B: R Leake 
36/37, A Norman 26/27; C: R Pace 24/25, 
A Bullard 22/27; Winning Team Inter-
national CTC 122/125; SB Gr: A: E Par-
letta 29/29, D Lymn 28/29; B: L Francis 
23/25, J Cameron 21/25; C: R Pace 20/25, 
A Bullard 19/25; DB CS OA & AA: R Col-
lumb 76/76, E Parletta 75/76; A: D Inge 
49/50, K Prescott 48/50; B: R Marcoion-
ni 48/50, J Cameron 52/55; C: R Pace 
45/50; VET: D Lymn 49/50; OA HG: D 
Inge 133/150.

South Australian 12/02/2017
Sunny and very windy (28): SKT Gr: A: 
N Campbell 50/50, N Praino 48/50; B: A 
Bullard 47/50, W Darlington 46/50; C: V 
Mathews 49/55, N Grigg 48/55; VET: P 
Quire 43/50; CONT Gr: A: W Darlington 
22/25, D Inge 21/26; B R.Marcoionni 
20/25, P Quire 19/25.; C: A Bullard 21/25, 
R Warden 20/25; PS Gr: A: E.Parletta 
64/75, W.Darlington 61/75. B: R.Pace 
69/75, R.Marcoionni 64/75. C: R.Warden 
54/75, A Bullard 51/75; DB Gr: AA: E 
Parletta 46/50, D Inge 43/50; A: W Dar-
lington 44/50, F Caltagirone 42/50; B: 
R Marcoionni 45/50, R James 41/5; C: R 
Warden 44/50, G Coppola 36/50; VET: F 
Caltagirone 42/50; OA HG: W Darlington 
173/200.

Southern Yorke Penisula19/02/2017
Windy (19): 25T SKT: B: S Bowley 1/25; 
C: A Winen 22/25; 15T DB E/O CD: B 
Greenshield 15/15, A Winen 15/15; 25T 
DB Grd: A: A Winen 24/25; B: J Dropu-
lic 23/25; C: T Johnson 23/25; OA HG: A 
Winen 61/65.

SOUTH
AUSTRALIA

Bordertown 22/01/2017
Fine And Hot (23): 50T DB CS AA: G 
Height 117/117, W Hawker 116/117; A: L 
Hawker 77/78, A Jones 76/78; B: B Jar-
rett 45/50, I Heard 44/50; C: Doug Rhode 
44/50, M Copping 39/50; 25T CONT, 25T 
SB AA: B Andrews 49/50, G Height 49/50; 
A: S Pienudomkijlert 50/50, P Winser 
47/50, L Hawker 47/50; B: B Jarrett 43/50, 
H Ryan 43/50; C: D Rhode 40/50, M Cop-
ping 39/50.

Lake Albert 08/01/2017
Very warm Saturday and perfect Sunday 
(41): 75T B/T OA & A: B Evans 70/75, S 
Morris 59/75; B: D Long 62/75, G Fer-
guson 58/75; C: D McPherson 63/75, L 
DeCandia 62/75; 50T DB CS OA & AA: 
M Collumb 83/83, T Dunn 82/83; A: S 
Pienudomkijl 50/50, S Keen 49/50; B: M 
Bretag 49/50, B Sims 48/50; C: K Red-
ford 50/50, D Loughhead 47/50; 50T PS 
CS OA & A: S Pienudomkijl 148/150; AA: 
M Raper 147/150, B Evans 147/150, NJ 
Dreyer 140/153; B: B Sims 138/150, M 
Bretag 129/150; C: M Schuman 131/150, D 
Loughhead 128/156; Eastern Zone D/R CS 
OA & AA: B Evans 48/50, D Beelitz 45/50; 
A: D McPherson 45/50, R Foster 43/50; 
B: B Sims 45/50, R Wheaton 36/50; C: E 
Gunby 36/50, M Schuman 33/50; OA HG: 
B Evans 242/250; LAD HG: D McPherson 
226/250; VET HG: S Keen 222/250; JNR 
HG: C Wheaton 214/250.

Lower North 22/01/2017
Hot, cloudy (40): 50T MEDLEY AA: D 
Oliviero 105/108, A Mattschoss 104/108; 
A: J Mitchell 97/100, W Clarke 110/116; 
B: Barry Duncan 92/100, B Greenshields 
90/100; C: T Johnson 90/100, M Schuman; 
50T DB CS OA & AA: D Oliviero 116/116, T 
Shaddock 115/116; A: J Mitchell 50/50, W 
Clarke 100/101; B: L Ciaramellano 49/50, 
P Claridge 48/50; C: T Johnson 47/50, 
T Kakoschke 43/50; JNR HG: J Tapscott 
136/150; VET HG: J Mitchell 147/150; OA 
HG: D Oliviero 157/160.

Mallala 26/01/2017
Warm with slight breeze (41): 25T CONT 

AA: A Tapscott 69/69, Z Drewing 68/69; 
A: B Sims 25/25, T Wedding 31/32; B: A 
Norman 34/35, R Frocione 33/35; C: S 
Galagher 27/29, J Ward 26/29; 50T Pts AA: 
J Tapscott 151/153, A Tapscott 149/153; 
A: W Clarke 144/150, 2nd G Tapscott 
142/150; B: P Claridge 141/150, R Focione 
134/150; C: S Galagher 132/150, J Ward 
129/150; 25T HC: 1st A Tapscot 27/27, 
2nd J Bretag 26/27, 3rd A Pace 24/25.

Mid North 28/01/2017
Sunny and hot (13): 25T CD AA & A: Z 
Drewing, R Cook, S Byrnes 24/25; B & C: 
R Thompson, T Johnson 25/25; 50T DB 
AA: Z Drewing 50/50, R Cook 80/81; A: D 
Pollard 48/50, J Byrnes 46/50; B: N Bow-
man 49/53, B Greenshields 48/53; C: G 
Carter 48/53, T Johnson 47/53; 25T HC: 1 
N Bowman 37/37, 2 T Johnson 35/37, 3 J 
Byrnes 24/25.

Monarto 19/02/2017
Cloudy with showers 17ºC (30): 25 T SKT: 
A: R Borzillo 24/25, R Clark 23/25; B: R 
Cook 23/25; C: R Low 24/25, D Williams 
23/25; 75 MXD 25T DB, 25T SB, 25T PS: 
AA: M Veenstra 122/125, R Clark 118/125; 
A: R Borzillo 133/145, R Foster 132/145; B: 
V Petraccaro 107/125, R Frocione 105/125; 
C: E Gunby 96/125, R Low 88/125; HG: M 
Veenstra 122/125.

Mount Gambier 28/01/2017
Fine (34): 50T S/C: OA: G Dyson 50/50; 
AA: M Whitehead 48/50, L Dunn 57/60; 
A: T Sellars 42/50, A Hoare 42/50; B: B 
Shelton 37/50, P Caskey 34/50; C: P Wins-
er 43/50, W Lindner 40/50; VET: K Dyson 
43/50, F Kentish 31/50; LAD: L Rymill 
38/50, H Ryan 34/50; JNR: D Yoannidis 
28/50.

Mount Gambier 11/02/2017
Fine & Sunny (46): 50T SKT AA: K Atkin 
49/50, D Simson 48/50; A: L Rymill 49/50, 
M Raper 48/50; B: S Zadow 48/50, S Cham-
bers 47/50, D Pratt 47/50; C: P Winser 
46/50, S Bowd 45/50; 25T Pts AA: M Raper 
75/75, D Pratt 83/84; A: G Illman 75/75, P 
Winser 74/75; B: S Bowd 72/75, G Schmidt 

Mersey 22/01/2017
45T CH/CH OFF 18M: OA & AA: N Brown 
75/75, N Ferteklis 74/75; A: R Elmer 
71/75, W Ludbey 70/75; B: M Jones 70/75, 
V Stafford 68/75; C: C Broomhall 58/75, 
D Williams 57/75; 50T DB “Denis White-
ley Memorial” CS OA & AA: N Brown 
133/133, T Atkins 132/133; A: B Caville 
50/50, G Brain 50/51; B: D Aylett 85/86, 
M Jones 84/86; C: S Purdon 46/50, J Cody 
45/50; Daily HG: N Brown 125/125; JNR 
Encouragement Award: T Oates; LAD HG: 
N McCallum 315/325; VET HG: B Smith 
312//325; JNR HG: T Johnston 301/325; 
Grd HG AA: T Atkins, H Stafford 318/325; 
A: N Veal 313/325; B: R Jones 307/325; 
C: S Purdon 278/325; OA HG: N Brown 
320/325; Calcutta: 1st L Brown, 2nd S 
Quinn, 3rd S Purdon.

Tasmanian 27/01/2017
Excellent weather all throughout the car-
nival (196): 25 Pr State D/R CS OA: G Ellis 
70/70; AA: P Turner 69/70, C Fitzgerald 
59/60; A: M Bebend 47/50, S Ellis 73/70; 
B: F Atkins 46/50, D Sciglitana 45/50; C: 
C Lamprill 44/50, D Crane 50/60; LAD: F 
Atkins 46/50; JNR: M Iles 48/50; VET: P 
Turner 50/50; 50T State HC: 1st H Staf-
ford 67/67, 2nd P Mota 66/67, 3rd T Steer 

65/66, 4th R Hunter 60/61, 5th S Ellis 
57/58; LAD: S Ellis 50/50; JNR: M Cod-
rington 54/55; VET: J Crosswell 52/53; 
Best B/M: T Steer 50/50; 50T State SB 
CS Molly Bryan Memorial OA: B Powell 
50/50; A: S Ellis 49/50, B Caville 59/61; 
B: S Brown 48/50, B Boschetti 49/54; 
C: M Theyers 45/50, C Lamprill 41/50; 
LAD: S Ellis 49/50; JNR: M Iles 49/50; 
VET: B Smith 54/57; 50T State DB CS  
Aylett Memorial OA: A Pollock 570/570; 
AA: M Iles 569/570, B Powell 543/544; 
A: R Brill 142/143, T Steer 107/108; B: D 
Sciglitano 50/50, S Sawyer 75/77; C: M 
Stubbs 64/66, C Lamprill 63/66; LAD: 
A Smith 106/107, JNR: M Iles 161/161; 
VET: B Smith 261/262; 50T State PS 
CS OA: R Duthie 297/197; AA: J Smith 
294/297, D Johnston 251/252; A: M Cod-
rington 148/150, D Sciglitano 148/150; 
B: Q Roberts 144/150, R Jones 142/150; 
C: D Cranes 148/150, J Williams 145/150; 
LAD: M Codrington 163/165; JNR: M Iles 
150/150; VET: J Murphy 148/150; HG OA: 
B Doyle 347/350; AA: A Turner 355/362; 
A: M Bebend 337/350; B: D Sciglitano 
336/350; C: J Williams 319/350; LAD: S 
Ellis 330/350; JNR: M Iles 346/350; VET: 
P Turner 335/330.

NEW SOUTH
WALES

Albury Wodonga 12/02/2017
Cool, wet and breezy (40): 50T SKT: A: R 
Wojtowyez 45/50; B: L Wojtowyez 45/50; 
C: P Wojtowyez 41/50; 10T E/O: S Roberts, 
D Sutherland, D Hunt, B Lieta; 30T PS: 
AA: A Grassi 89/90, R Liersch 88/90; A: S 
Roberts 85/90, G Rowe 80/90; B: G Coyle 
85/90, H Stolpe 82/90; C: J Goodall 82/90, 
B Ellis 83/93; 25T HC: J Goodall 28/29, P 
Roper 27/28, R Palmer 30/32; 30T CONT: 
AA: R Wojtowyez 30/30, R Liersch 37/38; 
A: R Palmer 29/30, P Kovacs 29/31; B: 
G Coyle 27/30, P Edwards 26/30; C: K 
Wilkins 25/30, B Ellis 23/30.

Barellan 12/02/2017
Hot, Windy with cool change (23): 10T DB 
HC E/O CD: P Evans, S McVittie, A Fen-
nessy, A Bound, C McVittie, C Foster 10/10; 
25T DB HC Trophy: 1st C McVittie, 2nd D 
Turner, 3rd P Salafi a; FM: P Evans; BM: C 
Foster; LAD: N McVittie; 15T DB 15m CD: S 
Papasidero, G McMillan, C McVittie 15/15; 
10T Quail Drive CD: A Paonne, C McVittie 
9/10; B McMillan, G McMillan 7/10; HG: C 
McVittie.

Bathurst 12/02/2017
Very hot and windy (22): 25T SB AA: D 
Player 24/25, J Lewis 24/25; A: T Dobel 
22/25, M Harber 21/25; B: P Rosconi 
24/25, N Donnelly 22/25; C: G Howarth 
15/25, Chris N. 13/25; 50T DB CS AA: A 
Donnelly, 2nd J Caltibiano; A: P Sullivan, 
2nd M Harber; B: J Colgan, 2nd P Rosconi; 
C: G Howarth, 2nd Chris .N; OA: G Evans 

50/50; 25T HC: 1st: A Donnelly, 2nd: G 
Howarth, 3rd: G Evans; OA HG: A Don-
nelly.

Bathurst 19/02/2017
Warm Windy (14): 100T SKT: AA: M Conti; 
A: 1st S Pennells, 2nd R Whylie, I Stewart; 
B: 1st G Jones, 2nd R Ehlers, W Jones; C: 
1st G Osbourne, 2nd G Howarth.

Bega 05/02/2017
Hot and Sunny (22): 50T CONT AA & A: 
P Body 52/55, R Taylor 51/55; B: C Field 
48/50, P Johnston 54/57; C: G Adamopou-
los 43/50, A Aske 39/50; 50T Ball Trap: A: 
P Body 45/50, A Neisar 31/50; B: S Platts 
41/50, C Field 40/50; C: S Buckley 38/50, J 
Walker 33/50.

Berrima 04/02/2017
Sunny and Hot (25): 50T DB, 50T PS AA: 
P Kenyon 232/232, B Duncan 231/232; A: 
W Keable 186/200, L Galea 179/200; B & 
C: S Moroney 179/200, S Cassar 167/200. 

Boorowa 28/01/2017
Hot windy (49): 50T DB OA: B Woodhouse 
104/104; AA: J Nash, 2nd C Mooney; A: 
R Murphy 49/50, 2nd  A Yan 58/60; B: D 
Perry 48/50, 2nd P Ellis 47/50; C: T Coop-
er 47/50, 2nd E Cummings 43/50; 25T PS 
OA: G Serafi n 87/87; AA: B Woodhouse 
86/87, S Schiller; A: D Turner 74/75, R 
Schiller 73/75; B: I Crisp, 2nd R Kearns; C: 
T Cooper 74/75, D Farrell-Gray 63/75; 25T 
DB CD AA: C Ceely, J Mooney, C Mooney, B 
Woodhouse, T Barton, S Schiller, A Jones, 
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C Foster, B Murphy, D Crane; A: J Catterall, 
D Turner, R Murphy; B: B Frost, J Twarloh; 
C: D Farrell-Gray, E Cummings.

Canberra International 22/01/2017
Hot and clear (44): 25T DB CS OA & AA: M 
Patmore, C Smith 54/54, D Crane 52/53; 
A: A Wilson 43/44, D Meakin 31/32; B: B 
Churchill 35/36, D Maloney 32/33; C: N 
Hitchenson 23/25, J Freeman 21/25; 25T 
SB CS OA: P Wales 25/25; AA: M Pat-
more 24/25, P Watchorn 24/25; A: A Gray 
22/25, S McDonald 21/25; B: P Maloney 
21/25, B Churchill 20/25; C: N Hitchenson 
18/25, J Freeman 17/25; 25T PS CS OA: C 
Smith 126/126; AA: M Patmore 125/126, B 
Morsch 86/87; A: A Gray 74/75, A Wilson 
73/75; B: D Maloney 70/75, P Maloney 
69/75; C: J Freeman 55/75, N Hitchenson 
54/75; 25T HC: 1st P Jenkins 26/26, 2nd C 
Smith 25/26, 3rd S McDonald 24/25, 4th 
M Patmore 29/31; HG: C Smith 148/150.

Cessnock 28/01/2017
Sunny and hot (43): 25T DB CONT CD: 
P Turner, A Jones, J Owen 25/25; 75T DB 
CONT CH OA: C Diaz; AA: C Diaz, 2 J Owen; 
A: J Hancock, 2 R Van Heythuysen; B: D 
Whipps, 2 G Collins; C: P Main, 2 J Verdon.

Cooma 21/01/2017
Fine, windy (10): 50T SKT B: D Ble-
witt50/50, S McIntyre 45/50, T Gray42/50; 
C: R Rowling 44/50, C Casarotti 40/50, W 
Maston 38/50; 25Pr SKT DLS B: T Gray 
44/50, S McIntyre, D Blewitt 42/50; C: R 
Rowling 41/50, W Maston 35/50, C Casa-
rotti33/50.

Cooma 29/01/2017
Fine Hot (10): 100T BT A: P Jenkins 
94/100, M Harris 86/100, A Welsh 85/100; 
B: N McInnes 91/100; C: M Diss 76/100, S 
MacDonald 72/100, S Bains 69/100.

Cooma 11/02/2017
Sunny & very windy (49): 25T PS Gr CD 

AA: C Smith 74, G Thatcher 73, A Smith 
72; A: M Diss, T Gray, D Blyton 74; B: D 
Perry 72, B Moffi tt 71, D Blewitt 69; C: R 
Perkins 68, C Feldmann 62, M Craig 62; 
100T Bob Walters Memorial DB CS OA: D 
Caccioppoli 99; AA: J Barron 98, D Crane 
97, C Smith 96; A: A Deacon 98, M Cor-
bett 97, C Lonergan 96; B: D Perry 95, D 
McInnes 93, A Fairfi eld Smith 92; C: M 
Craig 87, R Rowling 84, R Perkins 81; VET: 
P Craig 96; LAD: M Craig 92; JNR: B Lon-
ergan 92; OA HG: C Smith 170/175; AA: D 
Caccioppoli; A: A Deacon; B: D Perry; C: M 
Craig; VET: T Gray; LAD: M Crane; JNR: B 
Lonergan.

Cowra 04/02/2017
Very hot (37): 25T DB Gr CD off 15m: AA: 
T O’Leary, G Sinclair, A Gray, C Dykes, D 
Hammond, G Evans, J Wason, P Wales, J 
Lewis, R Piotrowski 25/25; A: R O’Leary, 
G Serafi n, R Haug, W Jones, P Sullivan 
25/25; B: M Crowe, I Crisp, R Alston 
24/25; C: A Boswell 24/25, D Barry, P 
Drury 22/25; SB CS: OA: G Serafi n 49/50; 
AA: G Evans 59/62, P Wales 58/62; A: D 
Wilson 62/64, A Dolbel 61/64; B: I Crisp 
45/50, M Crowe 43/50; C: P Drury 44/50, 
D Barry 42/50; Jackpot Trophy 25T HC: T 
O’Leary 32/32, J Finn 31/32, A Gray 29/30; 
HG: G Serafi n 98/100.

Deniliquin 15/01/2017
Fine & hot (19): 15T PS Gr CD AA: J Blain 
43/45; A: P Sing, I Holschier, G Sing 41/45; 
B: T Fellows 40/45; C: N Ham 37/45; 30T 
DB CD OA: M Rowan 30/30; AA: R Glenn, 
J Maxwell 54/55; A: I Holschier, G Fletcher 
29/30; B: T Fellows 29/30; C: N Ham 26/30, 
R Leetham 21/30; 40T Riverina Zone MT 
CS OA: P Sing 58/60; AA: R Glenn 57/60, 
R Collicoat 55/60; A: G Fletcher 58/60, M 
Rowan 56/60; B: N Lester 49/60; C: N Ham 
46/60, T Bradley 39/60; 10T Club HC: G 
Sing 22/22; HG: P Sing 136/145.

APRILAPRIL 2017 2017
SATURDAY 1ST APRIL   

Finley Gun Club 1.00pm
10 Tgt Cont, 25 Tgt Cont DB, 25 Tgt Pts Cont, 10 Pr DR

Ganmain Gun Club 1.00pm
25 Tgt SB, 25 Tgt DB, 25 Tgt Cont DB

SUNDAY 2ND APRIL
Griffi  th Gun Club 10.00am

75 Tgt Skeet, 12.00pm 25 Tgt SB, 25 Tgt Pts, 
30 Tgt Medley C’Ship, 10 Tgt Club Mug

SATURDAY 8TH APRIL
Coleambally CTC 12.30pm

50 Tgt Cont DB, 50 Tgt DB Cont C’Ship
Wagga Gun Club 12.00pm

100 TGT RIVERINA ZONE SKEET C’SHIP
Zone Team selec  on shoot

SUNDAY 9TH APRIL
Albury-Wodonga CTC 10.00am

100 Tgt Skeet C’Ship, 100 Tgt Ball Trap C’Ship  
Tumut CTC 10.00am

25 Tgt SB CD, 50 Tgt DB C’Ship, 75 Tgt DB H’Cap, HG

SATURDAY 15TH APRIL
Hay Gun Club

TWO DAY EASTER SHOOT see CTSN for details

SUNDAY 16TH APRIL
Deniliquin CTC

NO SHOOT WRONGLY LISTED IN BLUE BOOK 
Hay Gun Club

TWO DAY EASTER SHOOT see CTSN for details

SATURDAY 22ND APRIL
Downside CTC 12.30pm

25 Tgt H’Cap, 30 Tgt Pts, 30 Tgt Ball Trap $100 HG

SUNDAY 23RD APRIL
Corowa CTC 11.00am

50 Tgt Pts C’Ship, 50 Tgt DB C’Ship
Hay Gun Club 12.00pm

30 Tgt Mixed Tgt, 30 Tgt SB, 30 Tgt DB, 10 Tgt H’Cap
Junee CTC 11.00am 

30 Tgt DB Grd CD, 60 Tgt Pts C’Ship, 30 Tgt H’Cap
Moulamein CTC 11.00am

50 Tgt Mixed Target C’Ship, 30 Tgt Cont C’Ship, HG 

SATURDAY 29TH APRIL
Griffi  th Gun Club 9.00am

100 TGT RIVERINA ZONE ISSF TRAP C’SHIP
Zone Team selec  on shoot 
Moulamein CTC 11.00am

Day One of two day shoot with Swan Hill see CTSN
10 Tgt Pts, 50 Tgt DB C’Ship, 25 Tgt H’Cap

SUNDAY 30TH APRIL
Albury Wodonga CTC 10.00am

100 Tgt 5 Stand Spor  ng Clays C’Ship
Deniliquin CTC

PLEASE NOTE NO MORE 5 STAND SPORTING 
Unless AdverƟ sed in the Zone Club Shoot Ad  

NSWCTA Riverina ZoneNSWCTA Riverina Zone

$3300 CASH HIGH GUNS
PRELIMINARY NOTICE

SATURDAY 6 MAY 2017 
10.00am SHARP

5 CANTERBURY TRAPS IN OPERATION

Event 1. Cash Divide - 25tgt DB off 15m – Graded
Event 2. Dick Toshack Memorial 
 Champion of Champions
Event 3. Mick Sinclair Memorial Handicap
Night program will commence at dark with 

4 traps under lights
Event 4. NSW STATE NIGHT MIXED TARGETS 
 CHAMPIONSHIP
MAJOR SPONSOR CLIFF DYKES PHOTOGRAPHY
HIGH GUNS – OA $1000 CASH, GRADES $500 CASH

LADIES, VETERANS & JUNIORS $100 CASH

NIGHT PRACTICE FRIDAY 5 MAY 7pm – 9pm

MORE DETAILS IN MAY CTSN

Cowra Gun Club Inc. reserves the right to alter the program

www.cowragunclubinc.com.au           
 Like us on Facebook
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Barwon and District Championships
Saturday 6th May  

& Sunday 7th May 2017
CASH – SASH – AMMO

Nominations from 8.30am

Saturday – 10:00am Start
•Event 1 – 30 tg PTS B&D Champ 15mt ($25)

•Event 2 – 30 tg SB B&D Champ 15mt ($25)

•Event 3 – 50 tg DB B&D Champ 15mt ( $40) 

 (Local Club Champ)

Fundraiser for the Cancer Council of Australia – 

To be shot at conclusion of event 3 

Nominations $20.00 – SB Miss and you’re out,

Overall winner only 

Pink sash & 250 rounds of Winchester ammo.

(Wear something pink or wear the consequences)

Sunday –  8.30am Start
•Event 4 – Commonwealth Deauville Doubles  
 Championship – 20 pr off 24 mt 

 1st & 2nd pr ($25 ea)

 no reduced noms

•Event 5 – 30 tg “Ian Light Memorial 
 Handicap” off handicap 

 (1st, 2nd, 3rd, 4th & 1st 25mt shooter  

 & 1st Club Junior) ($40)

•Event 6 – 30 tg mixed 18 mt C/Divide ($20)

Nominations $175 Open
Vets & Ladies 60% except Ev 4 & 6 

B & C Grade Juniors $40 except Ev 4 & 6

AA Grade, A Grade, B Grade, C Grade – 1st & 2nd 
each grade Ev 1,2,3

High Guns – Overall, AA, A, B, C, L, J, V 
1st Ladies, Junior and Veterans each event if 3 or 

more competitors

Full Canteen and Refreshment facilites at the Club 
during the shoot

Places to stay in Brewarrina 
• River View Motel – 02 6839 2397 

• Beds on the Barwon – 1300 76 50 86

• Lynchy’s Cabins – 02 68392045

• Hotel Brewarrina – 02 6839 2533

• Camping  available at the Club grounds

Contacts:
President: Colin Betts 0429392047

Trap Mechanic: Dallas Codrington 0427 391 906 
Secretary: Belinda Colless 0428 281 678

BREWARRINA 
Clay Target Club

Richmond River
Gun Club

PRELIMINARY NOTICE
Two Day Shoot Carnival
27th and 28th May 2017

See CTSN next month for program

Deniliquin 19/02/2017
Fine but windy (20): 15T PS CD: AA: W 
Humphries 44/45; A: I Holschier 43/45; B: 
K Escourt 42/45; C: G Cock 37/45; 40T PS 
Gr: OA & AA: W Humphies 115/120, R Col-
licoat 114/120; A: C Hood 114/120, M Row-
an 114/120; B: T Fellows 112/120, K Es-
court 103/120; C: G Cock 100/120, N Ham 
90/120; 40T DB Gr: OA & A: I Holschier 
53/52 Ian Gebhardt 38/40; AA: D Thomas 
51/53, R Glenn 39/40; B: T Fellows 37/40, 
N Lester 35/40; C: G Cock 35/42, N Ham 
34/42; 10 Club HC: I Holschier 18/18; HG: 
W Humphies 206/215.

Dubbo 22/01/2017
Hot (17): 25T SKT: J Sidoti 25/25, E Tucker 
24/25; 50T CS B: J Sidoti 49/50, C Everett 
47/50; C: C McPherson 43/50, A Madson 
41/50; HG: J Sidoti 96/100.

Dubbo 05/02/2017
Hot & cloudy (23): 25T DB AA: B Fair-
man, M Rodgers 25/25; A: M Dutton 
25/25, G Patten 24/25; B: D Funt 25/25, J 
Sidoti 24/25; C: G Louden 23/25, N Eas-
man 22/25; 25T PS AA: P Jones 74/75, B 
Fairman, M Rodgers 73/75; A: M Dutton 
69/75, G Patten 66/75; B: D Funt 75/75, 
J Sidoti 74/75; C: N Easman 68/75, F 
Dutton 56/75; HC CS: 1st A Murphy 
54/56, 2nd A Norton 53/75, 3rd G Pat-
ten 49/51, 4th P Jones 58/51; HG: P Jones 
146/150.

Glen Innes 04/02/2017
Fine and warm (94): 25T Grd DB CD AA: G 
Haynes, K McBean, B Schwartz, G Jacob-
sen, D Webb, G Hope, R Clarke, M Watt, 
T Hart, G Graham, L Hart, C Watt, I Mc-
Nally, J Poole, K Bourke, S Pinkerton, N 
McRae, M Formaggin, B Hooper, M Davis, 
G Watson, G Baxter, B Henshall, C Diaz, 
G Dawson, I Burey, T Ryder, S Walker, G 
Harvey, A Jones, D Ellis, J Reid, T Rumbel, 
J Carpenter, B Rumbel, P Jackson, D John-
son 25/25; A:  M Sullivan, W Schoenfi sch, 
I Schwartz, T Miller, B Fletcher, R Morris, 
L Clarke, G Brunsdon, M Williamson, J 
Barker, P Holmes 25/25; B: K Gunning 
25/25, J McNally, N Grennan, K Young, 
D Reynolds 24/25; C: N Davis 25/25, R 
Jackson, D Browning 24/25; 50T Medley 
CS: OA: G Baxter 119/120; AA: D Edmonds 
138/140, N McRae 137/140, K Bourke 
89/90; A: M Sullivan 69/70, J Lisle 59/60, 
B Fletcher 58/60; B: N Grennan 57/60, 
S Ulrick 56/60,  K Ann Gunning 55/60; 
C: M Linderman 89/90, N Davis 85/90, 
3rd R Jackson 55/60; 50T DB CS: OA: D 
Johnson 187/187; AA: J Reid 186/187, B 
Rumbel 114/115, G Jacobsen 108/109; A: P 
McKenzie 66/67, M Sullivan 61/62, J Lisle 
60/62; B: S Ulrick 55/56, M Wilkins 51/52, 
K Young 49/50; C: N Davis 48/50, M Lin-
derman 47/50, D Browning 45/50; 25T 
Grd DB CD AA: K McBean, B Schwartz, D 
Webb, R Clarke, T Hart, L Hart, C Favaro, 
J Poole, K Bourke, S Pinkerton, B Watt, 
W Saul, B Hooper, M Davis, G Watson, D 

Edmonds, B Henshall, T Henshall, C Diaz, 
I Burey, P Westbury, T Ryder, R Gardiner, 
G Harvey, J Owen, K Nealon, P J, D Ellis, 
J Reid, T Rumbel, J Carpenter, B Rumbel 
25/25; A: P Holmes, P McKenzie, T Miller, 
B Fletcher, N Smith, L Clarke, P Wright, K 
Young 25/25; B: S Costanzo, M Wilkins 
25/25; C: R Jackson, D Browning 24/25; 
50T DB: OA: B Rumbel 334/334; AA: B 
Henshall 333/334, T Ryder 307/308, G 
Dawson 223/224; A: J McTaggart 58/59, 
I Schwartz 51/52, R Larkings 89/90; B: S 
Ulrick 49/50, N Grennan 49/51, M Wilkins 
48/51; C: D Browning 54/55, L Truss 
53/55, N Davis 47/50; 25T PS CS: OA: J 
Reid 138/138; AA: K Bourke 135/138, G 
Haynes 110/111, 3rd B Henshall 107/108; 
A: P Wright 89/90, B Fletcher 107/108, 
R Morris 106/108; B: S Ulrick 74/75, S 
Costanzo 73/75, K Gunning 69/75; C: 
D Browning 69/75, R Jackson 67/75, N 
Davis 65/75; Shoot-off: J Reid 50/50; 
MaCansh Tin Tray: Guyra; OA HG: J Reid 
275/275; AA HG: K Bourke 275/275; 
A HG: B Fletcher 270/275; B HG: S 
Ulrick 267/275; C HG: D Browning 
256/275; JUN HG: B W Saul 264/275; LAD 
HG: L Clarke 266/275; VET HG: G Baxter 
273/275.

Griffi th 05/02/2017
Hot and cloudy (20): 30T PS AA: B McAl-
lister 90/90, L Irvin 89/90; B: S Rinaldo 
88/90, R Hillam 86/90; C: A Toscan 
81/90, S McVittie 77/90; JNR: A DePao-
li 82/90; 50T DB CS OA: B McAllister 
50/50; AA: L Irvin 49/50, S Cunial 47/50; 
B: A DePaoli 50/51, R Hillam 49/50; C: A 
Toscan 49/50, S McVittie 46/50; JNR: A 
DePaoli 59/50; 10T CLUB MUG: S Cunial 
10/10.

Guyra 28/01/2017
Hot (22): 25T PS AA: B Rumbel 73/75; A: 
D Porter 71/75; B: K Young 71/75, C Linde-
man 62/75; 25T SB AA: N McRae, D Ellis, 
G Baxter 23/25; A: G Brunsdon 24/25; B: 
S Ulrick 22/25; C: D Browning 20/25; 25T 
HC Club Trophy: 1st D Browning 31/31, 
2nd J Richardson 30/31, 3rd B Fletcher 
2/30; 25T DB AA: B Rumbel 90/90; A: R 
Reeves, R Larking 25/25; B: S Ulrick 25/25; 
C: M Lindeman 24/25; HG: B Rumbel 
143/150.

Junee 22/01/2017
Fine and Hot (26): 30T PS Grd CD AA: D 
Power 90/90, D Caccioppoli, A Turner 
89/90; B: B Tredrea 86/90, R Moore 82/90; 
B: G Patterson 82/90, M Lawler 75/90; C: 
W Potter, V McDonagh 72/90; 60T “Windy 
Hill” DB CS OA: A Turner 111/111; AA: 
C Ceely, D Power 110/111; A: G Serafi n 
65/66, T Post 64/66; B: M Lawler 58/60, 
B Hulm 56/60; C: W Potter 54/60, T Lon-
ergan 51/60; 30T SB Grd CD AA: B Minos, 
D Caccioppoli, D Power 30/30; A: T Post 
G Serafi n 29/30; B: G Patterson 28/30, M 
Lawler 27/30; C: W Potter 26/30; HG: D 
Power 180/180.
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WHEN: 
April 2017

Saturday 8th-Start 9:00am 

& Sunday 9th-Start 8:30am 

WHERE: 
“Youie” 13km on the Walgett Rd 

     Noms: $180

President: Mark Meers 0429 151 433 

Secretary: Michael Vallett 0429 327 804 
SATURDAY 
5T Eye Opener 25T P/S Cash Divide 

25T S/B Carter Lindsay & Weber Agents Overall, 1st & 2nd AA,A,B,C

50T D/B Inland Pest Management & J&K Peters Overall, 1st & 2nd AA,A,B,C

SUNDAY
30T 18m Chandler Contracting Mixed Overall, 1st & 2nd AA,A,B,C

30T Western Plains Automotive Handicap Pays to 5th

15 Pair Gunpro  D/Rise Overall, 1st & 2nd AA,A,B,C

 
Thank You to all our Major Sponsors:  NDF Ag Design, Ross Chandler Contracting, Gunpro, Carter    

 Lindsay & Weber Agents, Delta Agribussiness, Geronimo Farm Equipment Walgett, Chesterfi eld, 

                                 J & K Peters, Steve Walker Tarps, Elders, Western Plains Automotive, NRC Buses

 
The club has the right to alter the program
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Friday 14th at Twilight 

Morrison’s Shearing Deauville Doubles preceded by novelty events TBC 

Practice from 2:00pm 

Saturday 15th from 8:30am 

Event 1: 30T Cas Hanna Memorial Medley 

Event 2: 25T Lugsdin Toyota Single Barrel* 

Event 3: 30T Abbey Headon Memorial Double Barrel 

Sunday 16th from 8:30am 

Event 4: 25T Paraway Single Barrel*  

Event 5: 30T Spartan Global Handicap*  

Event 6: 25Pr Hay Fish Shop Double Rise* 
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Kempsey 21/01/2017
Overcast and warm (30): 50T DB, 50T 
PS OA: K Miller 235/240; AA: B Hoop-
er 234/240, W Saul 231/240; A: G Neziz 
190/200, K Aiken 185/200; B: K Saunders 
177/200, M Wilkins 176/200; C: J O’Gor-
man 174/200, D Piper 172/200; 15pr D/R 
AA: S Saul 27/30, B Hooper 26/30, K Mill-
er 25/30; A: G Neziz 24/30, B Dray 23/30, 
K Berry, M Burke 22/30; B: M Wilkins 
22/30, K Saunders 20/30; C: R Jackson 
19/30, D Piper 17/30.

Majura Park Gun Club 01/02/2017
Raining (17): Ch/Ch OA: B Skinner 
120/125; AA: S Askie 119/125, A Clay 
115/125; A: D Brighenti 118/125, D Meak-
in 115/125; B: G Nicita 102/125, M Ward 
101/125; C: J Jones 92/125.

Majura Park 05/02/2017
Warm and Sunny (38): 10T PS CD: 1st T 
Coutts, D Perry, M Ward, S Askie, D Crane, 
C Mooney 30/30, F Roberts, C Weekes, 
K Cox, A Christou, J Balogh, D Brighenti 
30/30; 100T DB OA: D Power 113/113; AA: 
M Patmore 112/113, F Roberts 106/107; A: 
G Serafi n 99/100, D Brighenti 106/109; B: 
D Maloney 99/100, M Ward 95/100; C: W 
Willis 88/100, T Cook 86/100; LAD: S Mac-
Donald 94/100; JMR: C Lees 98/100; VET: 
K Cox 95/100.

Majura Park 08/02/2017
Wet, clear, cold (19): 25T PS OA: D Power 
73/75; AA: P Jenkins 72/75; A: M Ward 
72/75; B: D Tutalo 70/75; C: J Jones 64/75; 
30T DB OA: M Harris 60/60; AA: S Askie 
58/59; A: D Brighenti 59/60; B: J Murphy 
27/30; C: G Moore 26/34.

Majura Park 15/02/2017
Fine: 15Pr D/R CS: OA: A Christou 36/40; 
AA: C Mooney 35/40; A: D Brighenti 
34/40; B: G Nicita 35/40; C: J Jones 23/30; 
25T SB: OA: C Mooney 24/25; AA: A Chris-
tou 20/25; A: C Curtis 22/25; B: M Morris 
20/25; C: M Tutalo 21/25.

Marconi 13/01/2017
Hot (32): 60T DB AA: H Guerriero 
106/106, A Jones 105/106; A: M Gomes, 
Fawzi 59/60; B: C Gomes 57/62, M Goff 
56/62; C: A McCarthy 59/62, J Radford 
58/62; HG: H Guerriero, A Jones 90/90.

Marconi 15/01/2017
Fine (31): 75T MXD AA: C Sherry 124/125, 
H Guerriero 141/145; A: M Gomes 
117/125, M Henriques 116/125; B: N Petro-
ne 107/125, F Cicala 101/125; C: A McCa-
rthy 118/125, R Violi 104/125; 15 Pr D/R 
AA: D Perri 25/30, C Sherry 24/30; A: M 
Gomes 24/30, G Kennerson 23/30; B: N 
Petrone 17/30, F Cicala 12/30; C: A Mc-
Carthy 20/30, S McCarthy 18/30; HG: C 
Sherry 148/150.

Marconi 27/01/2017
Mild Night (36): 60T PS CS: AA: T Alho 
171/180, N Mihas 170/180; A: Fawzi 
176/180, J Yarak 171/180; B: P Heuston 
166/180, L Trew 159/180; C: R Damcevski 
162/180, R Torrison 150/180.

Marconi 29/01/2017
Hot (58): 50T DB: AA: C Sherry 56/56, J 
Moussalem 55/56; A: J Koolbanis 51/51, 
V Sirtlan 50/51; B: P Anderson 65/68, A 
McCarthy 64/68; C: R Violi 46/50, R Dam-
cevski 44/50; 50T PS CS AA: J Crompton 
146/150, S Georgi 145/150; A: G Rootes 
147/151; B: J Adamopoulos 141/150, 
P Anderson 136/150; C: R Damcevski 
132/150, R Violi 130/150; HG: G Rootes 
194/200.

Moree 05/02/2017
Hot (18): 30T DB Gr CD: AA: P Tattam, T 
Haynes 30/30; A: B Farlow, D Smith 29/30; 
B/C: J Haynes, T Marr 28/30; 30T HC: 1st B 
Farlow 31/32, 2nd C Mitchell 30/32, 3rd T 
Robb 35/37, 4th P Tattam 34/37; 30T Med-
ley: AA: C Mitchell 49/50, P Tattam 48/50; 
A: B Farlow 47/50, D Smith 46/50; B/C: L 

North 42/50, J Haynes 81/100; 25T TWR CS 
OA: D Smith 44/45; AA: C Mitchell 28/30, 
M Bell 27/30; A: G Lowien 30/32, B Kneipp 
29/32; B: P Tattam 43/45, T Haynes 20/25; 
C: L North 24/25, S Boydell 23/25; HG: P 
Tattam, C Mitchell 130/135.

New South Wales 25/01/2017
Fair (24): 50T DB OA: C Eleftheriou 52/52, 
K Raymond 51/52; AA: D Aubrey 47/50; A: 
50/51 J Moussalem; B: D Maloney 47/50; 
C: B Laurenson 45/50.

New South Wales 04/02/2017
(23): 50T Skt AA: P Wayne 49/50, P Sal-
iba 48/50; A: B Bitchell 49/50, S Marcon 
48/50; B: T Falvo 48/50, A Annecchi-
ni 47/50; C: A Bellato 43/50, D Caputo 
43/50; 50T SKT HC OA: E Boccanfuso 
48/50, D Muir 49/50, J Bromfi eld 46/50, P 
Saliba 50/50, A Bellato 44/50.

Newcastle Lake Macquarie CTC 
21/01/2017
Fine and Sunny (31): 50T SKT Gr: AA: P 
Saliba 48/50, A Buhagiar 46/50; A: R Ni-
cholson 46/50, A Salvatore (Sam) Agos-
tino 45/50; B: T Annecchini 55/58, M 
Knight 53/58; C: J Teece 44/50, C Robbie, V 
Hombracht 39/50; 50T SKT HC: 1st J Teece 
57(+8)/65, 2nd K Raymond 57(+6)/64, 
3rd L Dixon 56(+4)/61, D (Ceri) Aubrey 
54(+4)/59, 5th G Bartlett 40(+10)/51; OA 
HG: P Saliba 94/100; 2016 SKT Ch/Ch: L 
Dixon 56(+4)/61.

Newcastle Lake Macquarie 
04/02/2017
Hot and Fine (34): 50T DB AA: V Balliana 
49/50, G Gosling 47/50; A: B McCudden 
51/52, J Radford 50/52; B: W Grills 45/50, 
M Knight 44/50; C: M Frazer 42/50, G Maz-
zantini 40/52; 50T SB CS OA: D Chapman 
46/50; AA: P Turner 45/50, V Balliana 
44/5; A: D Chapman 46/50, J Hancock 
43/50; B: T Chapman 43/50, M Knight 
39/50; C: D Tyson 38/51; C: G Mazzantini 
37/51; Feb DTL HG: V Balliana 93/100.

Newcastle Lake Macquarie 
11/02/2017
Extremely Hot: LADIES 75T MXD: A: L 
Langer; OA & B: J Everett, 2nd K Gunning; 
C: J Monachino, 2nd A Twomey.

Newcastle Lake Macquarie 
18/02/2017
Sunny and Windy: 50T SKT GRD: AA: 
J Rodden 50/50, A Buhagiar 49/50; A: 
S Agostino 48/50, R Nicholson 47/50; 
B: F Searles 49/50, M Knight 45/50; C: J 
Teece 47/50, G Bartlett 41/50; 50T SKT 
HC: 1st Frank Searles 105 (+4)/108, 2nd 
Greg Bartlett 97 (+10)/108, 3rd Matthew 
Knight 96 (+6)/103, John Tanuwidjaja 67 
(+6)/74.

Richmond River 22/01/2017
Overcast (41): 25T PS CD AA: N Gordon, 
R Moody 74/75; A: P Chittick, A Clarke, P 
McKenzie, R Warren, M Sullivan 73/75; 
B: J Wilson 73/75, T Nealon 67/75; C: S 
Gilleiatt 63/75, A Gordon 55/75; 50T DB 
AA: K Nealon 65/65, L Hart 64/65; A: G 
Gill 50/50, K Connor 49/50; B: A Dowley 
45/50, W Beddoes 42/50; C: S Gilleatt, A 
Gordon 41/50; 25Pr D/R AA: K Nealon 
47/50, B Smith 44/50; A: P Chittick 46/50, 
P McKenzie, K Connor 42/50; B: A Dow-
ley 39/50, T Nealon 30/50; C: A Gordon 
31/50; Int HG: A Dowley 149/175; HG: K 
Nealon 170/175.

Richmond River 29/01/2017
Hot (40): 50T S/C CD: AA: T Love 46/50, 
P Lillis 45/50; A: F Scibilia 43/50, S Lavel-
le 41/50; B: P Chittick 42/50, N Gordon 
41/50; C: K Connor 41/50, D McIntyre 
40/50; 50T S/C: AA: P Lillis 49/50, G 
Bruce 46/50; A: T Irvine 48/50, F Scibil-
ia 44/50; B: A Tucker 43/50, N Gordon 
40/50; C: H Lillis 39/50, R McIntyre 
39/50; Int HG: N Gordon 81/100; HG: P 
Lillis 94/100.



APRIL 2017 – AUSTRALIAN CLAY TARGET SHOOTING NEWS    43

Committee reserves the right to alter the program and prizes as they see fit 

 
  
 

 
 

 
 
 
Saturday 29th April 
Event 1: 25t Double Barrel  Graded Cash Divide  
          Noms $20 

Event 2:  25t Single Barrel Championship   
Sponsored by BCF        Noms $20 
 
 
 

Event 3:  50t Double Barrel Championship  
Sponsored by Taree Leading Appliances     Noms $40 
Optional graded sweeps Sweeps $10 
 
 
 
 
Sunday 30th April 
Event 4: 50t Handicap Championship 
Sponsored by AAA       Noms $50 
 
 
 

Event 5:  Flying Fox 50 Championship (25DB, 25PS)   
Sponsored by Bronzewing      Noms $40 

 

Noms $170 ($180 w/sweeps) 
Concession (jnr) $150 
 
FREE Camping sites with recent upgrades to powered sites 
Practise available Friday 28th April 1.00pm onwards 
Fully catered with great food and drinks available.  
Breakfast Sunday Morning 
Bronzewing ammunition available 
Corsivia “Smoke” targets in use                   
  
 
   
 

21st Annual Flying Fox Carnival 
29th-30th April 2017 9.00am start 

4-Man Teams Event 
$40 entry per team.  1 
shooter from each 
grade. Scores combined 
over the weekend. 
Winning team claims 
100% of the cash! 

Club Contact 
Phil Baker - 0400 044 772 

Accommodation options. 
Wingham Golf Club (02) 6553 0300  
Wingham Motel (02) 6553 4295 

12 Sashes on offer 
Overall, Graded & 
Sectional High Gun 
Sashes up for grabs 

Like us on Facebook 

Bonus Cash - If the eventual winner of the Double Barrel event beats the 
club long break record of 360 targets they will receive $1 per target shot as 
an added cash bonus! Minimum of $360+ 

GRAND CHAMPION  
GOLDEN JACKET  
O’All, AA, A, B, C grade 

shoot 5t HCP until an 
eventual winner is 
crowned. The winner 
will receive a custom 
fitted Gold Coloured 
Shooting jacket and be 
declared the Grand 
Champion! - Sponsored 
by Leichts Tyre & Auto 

Sectional Sponsors 

Raffles, Lottos, Give-
aways, Flash Targets 
Lucky Shooters Lotto 
has jackpotted to over 
$200 cash.  
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Sydney 22/01/2017
(48): 50T DB AA: C Sherry, T Lionatos 
75/75; A: J Moussalem 78/79, V Sirtlan 
77/79; B: J Radford 48/50, Marinos 48/51; 
C: R Violi 48/50, R Damcevski 46/52; 50T 
HC: 1st J Moussalem 47/50, 2nd F Cicala 
48/53, 3rd G Beha 47/53, 4th R Damcevski 
46/52, 5th N Petrone 45/51; HG: J Moussa-
lem 96/100.

Sydney 03/02/2017
Warm Night (34): 60T PS AA: S Georgi 
176/180, Peter A. 175/180; A: F Ibrahim 
177/193, D Jones 176/193; B: L Trew, M 
Goff 167/180; C: C Savell 144/180, Nick M. 
139/180. 

Sydney 05/02/2017
Stinker! (27): 50T SB AA: C Plessas 49/50, 
C Sherry 48/50; A: G Rootes 47/50, V 
Sirtlan 45/50; B: R Haggart 42/50, R Vi-
oli 38/50; C: N Petrone 38/50, G Foukas 
36/50; 50T DB AA: N Xenos 50/50, C Sher-
ry 58/59; A: G Rootes 50/50, K Bosanko 
49/50; B: R Haggart 49/50, L Trew 48/50; 
C: G Foukas 47/50, N Petrone 43/50; HG: 
G Rootes 98/100.

Taree Wingham 29/01/2017
Very Hot: 50T HC: 1st P Baker 50/52, 2nd 
G Neziz 49/52, 3rd M Wilkins 47/51; 50T 
HC: 1st A Mudford 46/50, 2nd G Neziz 
45/50, 3rd C Crighton 56/62; HC Hotshot: 
G Neziz 93/100.

The Forest 19/02/2017
Overcast but warm: 100T DB OA: 1st A 
Jones, OA: 2nd S Caltabiano, OA: 3rd A 
Del Ben; AA: C Sherry, 2nd J Crompton; A: 
B Mathews, 2nd B Baratto; B: A McCarthy, 
2nd T Mihas; C: N Petrone, 2nd G Glasgow.

Tumut 12/02/2017
Warm to hot with an incoming breeze 
(32): 25T PS Cont Gr CD: AA: C Smith, D 
Crane 75/75, P Green 72/75; A: C Loner-
gan 73/75, R Murphy 70/75, M Gorman 
69/75; B: P Scobie 69/75, J Yan 66/75, 
V Rees 63/75; C: Z Lonergan 71/75, M 
Rouse 63/75, T Lonergan 61/75; 100T 
DB CONT CS OA: D Power 99/100; AA: C 
Lees 98/100, C Smith 97/100; A: D Meakin 
99/104, C Lonergan 98/104; B: P Scobie 
86/100, J Yan 85/100; C: M Rouse 89/100, 
Z Lonergan 82/100; HG OA: C Smith 
172/175; VET: D Caccioppoli 166/175; 
LAD: M Crane 146/175; JNR: D Maloney 

160/175; Combined Two Day Cooma & 
Tumut HG OA: C Smith 342/350; AA: 
D Caccioppoli 336/350; A: C Lonergan 
329/350; B: J Yan 288/350; C: B Tredrea 
173/350; VET: V Rees 288/350; LAD: M 
Crane 309/350; JNR: B Lonergan 298/350.

Wagga 04/02/2017
Hot (98): 50T PS OA: B Woodhouse 
167/168; AA: J Smith 164/168, D Healey 
229/231; A: E Geltch 146/150, T Stock-
ton 159/165; B: M Lawler, Natalie Wilson 
143/150; C: W Potter 135/150, R Torresan 
133/150; VET: R Stackhouse 147/150; 
LAD: Tracey Barton 148/150; JNR: N Burt 
146/150; 50T DB OA: G Barton 417/417; 
AA: B Woodhouse 416/417, P Grainger 
374/375; A: P Whitlock 54/54, M Gor-
man 53/54; B: G Kennerson 51/52, J Gray 
50/52; C: F Chetcuti 46/50, R Torresan 
45/50; VET: R Stackhouse 50/50; LAD: 
Tracey Barton 90/91; JNR: N Burt 87/89; 
100T PS OA: P Grainger 300/300; AA: G 
Barton 299/300, M Schiller 298/300; A: M 
Gorman 284/300, R Schiller 282/300; B: B 
Frost 294/300, G Kennerson 284/300; C: R 
Damcevski 276/300, R Torresan 266/300; 
VET: B Frost 294/300; LAD: Tracey Barton 
290/300; JNR: N Burt 297/300; OA HG 
OA: P Grainger 498/500; AA: M Schiller 
496/500; A: R Schiller; B: B Frost 481/500; 
C: R Torresan 444/500; VET: R Stackhouse 
486/500; LAD: Tracey Barton 487/500; 
JNR: N Burt 497/500.

West Wyalong 22/01/2017
Windy & Hot (12): 10T E/O DB: D Turner, 
K Turner, B Dent, G Fairman, N Ambro-
se 10/10; 50T PS Champ: OA: D Turn-
er145/150; AA: R Lindsay 144/150; A: G 
Fairman 143/150; C: C Ridley 117/150; 
20Pr D/R AA: L Kirkby 35/40; A: D Turn-
er 32/40; C: C Ridley 26/40; HG: D Turner 
187/200.

Yass 19/02/2017
Fine and windy (26): 50T DB CD: AA: 
P Wales 50/50, S Schiller 49/50; A: M 
Gerstenberg 48/50, R Schiller 46/50, P 
Maloney 46/50, P Southwell 46/50; B: 
F Bartolo 43/50, B Churchill 42/50; C: T 
Cook 44/50, K Turner 41/50; 25T HC: D 
Maloney 26/28, G Barton 25/28, P Box 
27/30; 25T SB CT: AA: L Cuzner 25/25; 
A: P Maloney 23/25; B: P Box 19/25; C: K 
Turner 15/25; HG: G Barton 95/100.

42/50; C: W Drake-Brockman 45/50, A 
Baker 42/50, E Featherstone 40/50; Un-
placed LAD: S Moffatt 44/50; Unplaced 
JNR: J Featherstone 34/50; Unplaced VET: 
J West 49/50; State Ch/Ch: OA: G Kelly 
145/150; AA: D Whitting 144/150, W Kus-
er 120/125, J West 119/125; A: G Robertson 
117/125, B Conning 116/125, R Appleton 
112/125; B: R Miles 112/125, J Currell 
109/125, J Crouch 107/125; C: L Storer 
114/125, R Priolo 112/125, W Drake-Brock-
man 104/125; LAD: L Storer 114/125; 
JNR: W Freni-Lizzi 111/125; VET: J West 
119/125; 25T CONT OA: G O’Brien 43/43; 
AA: D Whitting 42/43, C Smith 35/36, T 
Hearn; A: G Robertson 26/28, I Watson 
25/28, J McCarthy 32/35; B: J Crouch 

24/25, P Carbone 23/25, G Rush 22/25; C: 
L Storer 23/25, W Drake-Brockman 22/25, 
R Priolo 22/26; Unplaced LAD: S Moffatt 
23/25; Unplaced JNR: W Freni-Lizzi 22/25; 
Unplaced VET: J West 24/25; Phillip Beck-
er Memorial Cup (25T DB, 25T SB, 25T 
Pts, 25T CONT): OA: D Whitting 146/150; 
Top Gun: 1st J Fleay, 2nd N Suckling, 3rd 
T Morris, 4th G Kelly, 5th S West, 6th G 
Quaranta; HG OA: J Fleay 295/310; LAD: 
S Moffatt 279/310; JNR: W Freni-Lizzi 
283/310; VET: T Marsden 263/310.

West Australian 12/02/2017
Dry but windy: 50 SKT, 25 SKT DB: AA: 
M Ponta; A: A Weston; B: B Mc Lean; C: 
J Koblinsky.

WESTERN
AUSTRALIA

Edgehill 28/01/2017
Fine Hot 37 (27): 50T CONT A : T Starkey 
47/50, M Daden 47/50; B : J Walton 47/50, 
B Stein 46/50; C : V Marshell 46/50, S 
Stammers 45/50; OA: P House 50/50.

Edgehill Clay Target Club 11/02/2017
Wet and Wild (23) (27): 75T SKT CC: A: 
J Carbone 62/75; B: L Paterson 65/75, G 
Evans 64/75; C: G Kutzer 65/75, A Beckle 
55/75: OA & C: R Wendt 67/75.

Peel and Districts 05/02/2017
Sunny with a tricky breeze for the shooters 
(32): 75 Medley OA: T Hearn 122/125; AA: 
T Burnard 145/150, G Quaranta 140/150, 
J Gilbert 119/125; A: K Hopkins 116/125, 
G Symons 112/125; B: C Ewart 118/125, F 
Shim 116/125, B Ewart 112/125; C: G Gil-
ligan 111/125, C Dinnie 106/125, S Gee 
96/125.

Wagin 11/02/2017
Unseasonal torrential downpour (42): 25 

PS: OA: S West 75/75; AA: J Fleay 105/108, 
N Suckling 104/108, K Roy 71/75; A: R 
Appleton 70/75, I Watson 69/75, G Smith 
68/75; B: I Halbert 68/75, R Miles 66/75, 
J Currell 62/75; C: E Featherstone 68/75, 
W Drake - Brockman 59/75, J Feather-
stone 56/75; Unplaced LAD: S Moffatt 
68/75; Unplaced JNR: W Freni-Lizzi 
70/75; Unplaced VET: T Marsden; 25T 
SB: OA: N Suckling 38/39; AA: S West 
37/39, J Fleay 28/30, G  Kelly 26/28; A: I 
Watson 23/25, T Marsden 24/27, J McCa-
rthy 23/27; B: J Currell 24/27, T Forward 
23/27, I Halbert 20/25; C: R Priolo 18/26, 
E Featherstone 17/26, L Storer 19/28; Un-
placed LAD: S Moffatt 23/25; Unplaced 
JNR: W Freni-Lizzi 21/25; Unplaced VET: 
P Carbone 19/25; 50T DB OA: W Freni-
Lizzi 100/101; AA: S West 99/101, T Morris 
82/84, J Fleay 71/73; A: G Smith 47/50, 
T Marsden 46/50, B Conning 45/50; B: 
J Currell 46/50, J Crouch 44/50, R Miles 

QUEENSLAND

Atherton 22/01/2017
Beautiful Day (51): 25T  CD AA: A Russo, 
P Crapella, S Paton, P Whatley, R Cannon 
25/25; A: D Ellery, G Bugeja, A Seawright, 
M Stella, M Puccini, S Greco 25/25; B: B 
Lansdown 24/25, M Thurston, S Zorzetto 
23/25; C: Jacqui Hall 24/25, N Thurston, 
P Threfall, R Draper, A Floreancig 23/25; 
25T PS AA: S Paton 75/75, P Crapella 
79/80; A: D Ellery 74/75, M Stella 72/75; 
B: H Phillips 72/75, B Lansdown 69/75; 
C: N Thurston 71/75, R Price 69/75; 30T 
MXD AA: S Paton 49/50, P Whatley 49/50; 
A: P Luppi 49/50, A Seawright 48/50; B: 
B Lansdowne 49/50, L Conn 48/50; C: J 
Hall 47/50, N Thurston 46/50; 25T HC: 
1st B Lansdowne 25/25, 2nd B Draper 
42/44, 3rd J Hall 40/42; 25T CONT AA: S 
Paton 25/25, A Russo 25/25; A: J Zapalla 
25/25, M Costa 25/25; B: G Braid 25/25, B 
Lansdowne 23/25; C: N Thurston 24/25, F 
Nunan 23/25.

Ballandean 19/02/2017
Overcast/humid (51): 75T Ch/Ch Morrie 
Westbury Memorial Trophy: OA: M Davis 
122/125; AA: S Trafford 119/125, T Costan-
zo 142/150; A: J Kennedy 135/150, M Wil-
liamson 131/150; B: L Pettman 101/125, N 
Yates 100/125; C: S Musumeci 103/125, J 
Lovell 88/125; 25T HC: 1st: J Lee 25/25, 
2nd: T Williams 27/28, 3rd: T Ford 26/28; 
HG OA: M Davis 145/150.

Brisbane 22/01/2017
Hot and Sunny (57): 25T PS CD AA: M Da-
vis 75/75, B Pavey 74/75; A: G Christopher 
73/75, B Wiseman 72/75; B:  A Crandon 
68/75, H Iida 66/75; C M Pearson 69/75, 
J Harding 65/75; 50T DB AA: B Podlich 
50/50, M Davis 68/69; A: S Grassic 48/50, 
B Wiseman 47/50; B: H Iida 46/50, A 
Crandon 42/50; C: J Harding 49/50, G Cas-
tellino 50/53; 25T SB AA: M Davis 24/25, 
B Pavey 29/31; B: G Christopher 30/33, 
D Smith 29/33; B: A Crandon 21/25, H 
Iida 19/25; C: M Sellars 22/25, G Castel-
lino 27/31; 25T HC: 1st P Digiannantonio 
25/25, 2nd M Pearson 25/26, 3rd J Hard-
ing 24/26, 4th J Apiata 28/30, 5th T Mel-
lor 27/30; HG Lad: K Simpson 148/175; 
VET: T Zandegiacomo 163/175; C: M 
Pearson 161/175; B: A Crandon 150/175; 
A: G Christopher 163/175; AA: B Pavey 
165/175; OA: M Davis 170/175.

Bundaberg 05/02/2017
Very Hot and slight Breeze (31): 25T 
DB CD AA: K Perkins, C Dean, C Byls-
ma 25/25; A: G Rudd 25/25; B: A Fisher 
25/25; C: D Rehbein 23/25; 25T SB AA: 

C Bylsma 23/25; A: B Fisher 25/25; B: A 
Fisher 22/25; C: J Rossington 21/25; 25T 
DB 18MTS AA: C Bylsma 25/25; A: B Fish-
er 23/25; B: A Fisher 23/25; C: J Rossing-
ton 24/25; 25T CONT CS OA: R Rehbein 
25/25; AA: R Rehbein 25/25; A: K Rehbe-
in 23/25; B: T Cecil 22/25; C: J Rossington 
24/25; HG OA: C Bylsma 98/100; JNR: A 
Fisher 91/100.

Burdekin 08/01/2017
Fine and Sunny (46): 15T Medley AA: G 
Rea 25/25, W Cislowski 25/25, J Taylor 
24/25, J Caruso 24/25, R Collinson 24/25, 
C Barber 24/25; A: J Ferguson 24/25, D Bai-
ley 23/25, R Snell 23/25; B: M Colls 25/25, 
K Rea 25/25, B Farry 24/25, T Laspina 
24/25; C: G Cox 23/25, C Populin 23/25, C 
Scalia 22/25, G Hodder 22/25; 25T DB AA: 
T Caruso 54/54; A: D Bailey 25/25; B: T 
Laspina 50/50; C: B Micallef 24/25; 25T PS 
AA: C Barber 75/75, G Bonanno 75/75, R 
Hunter 73/75, C Cislowski 73/75; A: D Bai-
ley 75/75, N Sinclair 74/75, R Carty 72/75; 
B: J Kinninmonth 73/75, B Farry 72/75, M 
Colls 69/75, T Laspina 69/75; C: C Populin 
72/75, P Bonato 71/75, J Scalia 71/75; 25T 
DB HC: R Snell 25/25, C Barber 24/25, J 
Ferguson 24/25; 10 PR D/R AA: R Hunter 
20/20, J Caruso 19/20, W Cislowski 18/20, 
R Collinson 18/20; A: J Ferguson 18/20, D 
Bailey 17/20, N Sinclair 14/20; B: M Colls 
14/20, B Farry 14/20, T Laspina 12/20; C: 
C Populin 17/20, B Micallef 15/20; 10 PR 
D/D: I Palmer R Collinson 10/10, J Kinnin-
month T Laspina 10/10.

Burdekin 12/02/2017
Hot and Sunny (68): 15T PS: AA: J Dun-
stone 45/45, C Edgerton 45/45, W Cis-
lowski 45/45, J Rossato 45/45; A: R Max-
well 44/45, T Laspina 44/45, J Ferguson 
43/45, A Bowater 43/45; B: D Chapman 
45/45, P Giardino 45/45, B Bullick 44/45; 
C: L Dalton 44/45, M Fiamingo 44/45, 
J Scalia 43/45; 100T DB: AA: P Scalia 
160/161, G Caruso 136/137; A: C Chapman 
99/100, A Bowater 141/144; B: C Popu-
lin 99/100, R Clive 100/103; C: A Bergin 
96/100, L Dalton 95/100; OA: R Collinson 
161/161.

Caboolture 05/02/2017
(49): 25T DB AA: T Williams, R Wilde 
25/25, G Mason, B Podlich, A Aitchison 
24/25; A: G Cafferky, B McDonald, J Car-
tledge 25/25; B: R Casagrande 25/25, C 
Shand 24/25, M Rhue  23/25; C: P Creagh 
25/25, T Mellor, D Bryant, G Castellino 
23/25; 25T HC: 1st G Watson 25/25, 2nd G 
Castellino 25/27, 3rd B McNamara 24/27; 
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30T DB AA: R Wilde 30/30, S Whitehead 
76/74; A: G Cafferky 30/30, J Cartledge 
39/40; B: R Casagrande 30/30, C Shand 
29/30; C: M Pearson 30/30, G Castellino 
29/30; 20 Pr DR AA: B Podlich 33/40, R 
Wilde 32/40; A: S Cannizaro 30/40, A 
Cadwallander 29/40; B: G Keegan 30/40, 
S McCarthy 31/44; C: M Pearson 32/40, 
G Castellino 26/40; OA HG: R Wilde 
108/120; AA: B Podlich 106/120; A: G 
Cafferky 106/120; B: C Shand 104/120; C: 
M Pearson 105/120.

Caboolture 12/02/2017
Extremely hot (20): 50T SKT CD AA: P 
Walker 50/50; A: T Ashton 47/50; B: V Vi-
tale 46/50; C: P Harris 43/50; 50T SKT AA: 
G Walker 50/52; A: T Ashton 48/50; B: V 
Vitale 45/50; C: D Reus 40/50; 50T Dou-
bles AA: L Sceresini 46/50; A: T Ashton 
43/50; B: T Davenport 41/50; C: P Harris 
42/50; OA HG OA: L Sceresini 142/150; 
AA: L Hughes 154/164; A: T Ashton 
138/150; B: V Vitale 129/150; C: P Harris 
124/150.

Charters Towers 05/02/2017
Hot with a cooling breeze at times (29): 
DB AA: R Maxwell 24/25, D Grant 24/25, 
A Hanna 24/25, J Caruso 24/25, J Davis 
24/25, I Palmer 24/25, M Venter 24/25, 
Neville Sheehan 24/25; A: S Pack 24/25, 
Jim Davis 24/25; B: Noelle Young 25/25, 
C Populin 24/25; C: G Jones 23/25, Tony 
Philo 21/25; SB AA: D Grant 23/25, J Ca-
ruso 23/25; A: J Davis 21/25, D Killick 
20/25, R Brownson 20/25; B: C Populin 
23/25, N Young 22/25; C: G Jones 20/25, 
R Peace 20/25; PS AA: J Caruso 74/75, N 
Sheehan 74/75; A: B Davis 73/75, J Da-
vis 73/75; B: T Matthews 69/75, G Davis 
68/75, C Populin 68/75; C: R Peace 65/75, 
T Moore 64/75; HC: R Brownson 25/25, J 
Davis 48/50; SKT: B: J Davis 24/25; C: M 
Venter 24/25.

Gemfi elds 15/01/2017
Hot & Humid (28): 15 PR D/R AA: P Ryder 
28/30, W Johnson 27/30; A: S McCulloch 
25/30, C Cross, E McCulloch 23/30; B: M 
Muller 25/30, R Holmes 23/30; C: J Vale 
24/30, R Robertson 23/30; 30T DB AA: 
B Cowley, R Cross, W Vohland, Z Powell, 
T Mylrea, L Broom 30/30, W Johnson 
28/30; A: E McCulloch 29/30, C Cross, S 
McCulloch 27/30; B: M Muller 29/30, S 
Vale 28/30; C: D Vassallo, R Robertson, J 
Vale 27/30, N Booth 25/30; 30T SB AA: W 
Johnson 30/30, L Broom 29/30; A: C Cross, 
S James, E & S McCulloch 25/30; B: A 
O’Brien 29/30, R Holmes, M Muller 24/30; 
C: J Vale 25/30, R Robertson 21/30; 30T PS 
AA: B Cowley 90/90, A Skinner 89/90; A: 
S McCulloch 85/90, E McCulloch 84/90; 
B: A O’Brien 85/90, R Holmes 75/90; C: 
D Vassallo 85/90, J Vale 77/90; HG AA: L 
Broom 171/180, A Skinner 167/180; A: S 
McCulloch 162/180, E McCulloch 161/180; 
B: M Muller 161/180, A O’Brien 159/180; 
C: J Vale 153/180, R Robertson 146/180; 
Jackpot: M Muller 10/10.

Gold Coast 01/02/2017
Pretty Good (44): 75T Night Medley: AA: 
T Williams 122/125, M Davis 121/125; A: 
B Perry 121/125, G McHenry 119/125; B: 
B Jurd 119/125, J Tait 106/125; C: L Truss 
135/150, J Apiata 132/150.

Gold Coast 12/02/2017
Very, Very Hot (77): 25T CONT PS CD 
AA: T Williams, S Weeden, C Barber, D 
Stevens 75/75; A: P Sorby, G Christopher 
75/75; B: H Collins 75/75, J Thomas, T 
Crandon 70/75; C: B Collins 72/75, P 
Moloney 67/75; 50T DB CONT: OA: D Ste-
vens 108/108; AA: T Williams 107/108, 
M Swale 101/102, C Doust 96/97; A: C 
Vandal 71/72, D Smith 55/56, G Christo-
pher 54/56; B: L Pettman 79/80, J Thomas 
49/50, J Tait 50/53; C: D Smith 49/50, B 

Saturday 22nd & Sunday 23rd April

BRISBANE GUN CLUB’S BIGGEST EVENT IS ON AGAIN
WITH HEAPS OF PRIZES TO BE WON!

Visit our website at www.brisbanegunclub.com

Mt Petrie Road 
Belmont Qld 4153 
Ph: 07. 3398 4555

Meadows & Sckaf Memorial
2 Day Trap Carnival

The Committee reserves the right to alter the program if 
necessary. Camping and accommodation is available at the
Qld Rifle Association. Ammunition available at grounds.

     April PROGRAMS 
Practice: Every Friday & Saturday – refer to Website 
  Except Saturday 15th due to Skeet Carnival 

   Sunday 2nd April – Sporting 
    100 Targets 9.00 am Start – Graded Trophies   
   Sporting Captain: Kev Seeney 0427 761 945           

  Wednesday 5th April – Night Trap               
             75 Targets 15m – 7.00 pm Start 
             Nomination includes Hot Supper 
  Saturday 8th April – Junior Coaching Day           

              Sunday 9th April - Trap 
      125 Targets – 4 Events – 9.00 am Start 
     Trap Captain: Wayne Perry 0413 152 080 
 
          
 
 
 
 
 
     

  Club: 81 Gross Rd Woongoolba- Ph. 07 5546 1368 
www.goldcoastclaytargetclub.com 

       The Committee reserves the right to alter advertised programs.   

GOLD COAST 
CLAY TARGET CLUB 

See full page ad this issue
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–          

   

Event 1 50 Target State Double Barrel Championship 
        

O/A – QCTA Silver Badge, Sash, Ossie & Doug Smith Trophy, Cash/Sponsor Prize 
    

–

Event 2 25 Pair State Double Rise Championship       
O/A – QCTA Silver Badge, Sash, R.A. Dean/Olimpyc Perpetual Trophy, Cash/Sponsor Prize 
 

     –

 
 

–

Event 3 50 Target State Single Barrel Championship 
                

   O/A – QCTA Silver Badge, Sash, Perpetual Trophy, Cash/Sponsor Prize     

Event 4           50 Target State Handicap      
O/A – QCTA Silver Badge, Sash, Cash/Sponsor Prize. Medals & Prizes 1st to 5th  
 

 

–
 

  Event 5          50 Target State Score Championship      
                              Incorporating the Paw Paw Club Fundraising Teams Event 

                    O/A – QCTA Silver Badge, Sash, Perpetual Trophy, Cash/Sponsor Prize 
          

Events 1, 2, 3 & 5 - 
Events 1, 2, 3 & 5 - –

           
– –

 
 - Sponsored by BERETTA AUSTRALIA: RACQ GIO Perpetual Trophy - QCTA Gold Badge, Sash & Cash/Sponsor Prize 

                        QUEENSLAND CHAMPION: Total of Events 1, 3 & 5 plus Team score - G.R. & M. Porter Perpetual Trophy & Sash              
LADIES, JUNIOR & VETERANS : Perpetual Trophy - Sash & Cash Award   : Sash & Cash Award 

 :  Trophy – Sash           : Sash   
2 PERSON TEAM: A.B. Long Perpetual Trophy, Cash Awards 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 

  
 

Total Open Nominations - $225.00 Pre-Nom / $250.00 Nom at comp   
Juniors 75% if shooting the whole program - $170.00 Pre-Nom / $185.00 Nom at comp 

Spouse (or De facto) & Veterans - 10% discount of Open nominations if shooting the whole program 
No discrimination in the allocation of awards for reduced nominations.   

 
 
 
 

The Committee reserves the right to alter the program.  
For further information – QCTA: Brian Muirson 0419 776608     Debbie Young 0419 880080 admin@claytargetqld.org.au  
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QCTA STATE TRAP CARNIVAL 2017   
 

Shooter No Squad No 

Name:  ACTA No  
Address:  
 State  P/Code:  
Club:  Phone:  
Email:  
   

 Please complete ALL Grade, Handicap & Section details: 
 

Open  Ladies  Junior  Veteran  
Juniors: Under18      /      /   Veterans: Over 65      /      / 
Grade: AA  A  B  C  Handicap:  

 
 

  

–

–

 
 
 

 

 Section: 
 

 Age: (if required) 
 

 Grade & Handicap 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                                        

 

Payment Details:  Amount Paid: $ ______________________     Date:  ________/________/________   

Payment Method:  Cheque   Visa        MasterCard    Direct Deposit         Money Order 
 

 Credit Card No. _ _ _ _/_ _ _ _/_ _ _ _/_ _ _ _       Expiry Date ______ /______ 
 
 Name on Card _______________________________     Signature __________________________ 

 
 

Direct Deposit Details:    A/C Name: Q.C.T.A. Inc          BSB: 034 064      A/C No: 124446  
 

Postal Address:   Queensland Clay Target Association, PO Box 6379, Gold Coast MC Qld. 9726 
Email:  admin@claytargetqld.org.au   Fax: 07) 55977699  Phone:   0419 880080 
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Murphy 48/50, B Collins 47/50; JNR: B 
Schwartz 49/50; LAD: N Pengelly 47/50; 
VET: T Morony 62/63; 25T SB CONT: OA: 
G Gordon 25/25; AA: M Swale 30/31, P 
Tattam 29/31, S Smith 29/31; A: W Perry 
24/25, P McKenzie 25/28, L Anderson 
24/28; B: J Thomas 23/25, T Crandon 
24/28, N Pengelly 23/28; C: D Smith 
22/25, L Truss 23/27, S Hook 22/27; 15 
Pr CONT D/R: OA: A Barbour 28/30; AA: 
J Willmann 44/50, S Willmann 41/50, T 
Williams 34/40; A: G Cafferky 32/40, B 
McKechnie 31/40, B Geale 30/40; B: H 
Collins 23/30, L Broom 29/40, T Scriven 
28/40; C: J Apiata 33/40, B Collins 31/40, 
L Truss 20/30; HG OA: D Stevens 188/194; 
AA: T Williams 187/194; A: G Christopher 
165/180; B: J Thomas 160/180; C: B Collins 
162/180; JNR: B Schwartz 169/180; LAD: 
H Collins 158/180; VET: M Swale 174/180.

Gympie 12/02/2017
Hot (41) (42): 30T DB CD: AA: S Whitehe-
ad 30/30, G Mason, G Matthews, G Nuske, 
D Nicholson, M Mengel, B Pearce 28/30; 
A: W Weedon 30/30 G Durre, M Zipf, G 
Manning, G Watson 29/30; B: T Cecil, 
B Gunn 30/30, J Holmes, S McPherson 
29/30; C: P Loeffl er, T Mellor, D Bryant 
27/30; C Pearce, J Gunn 26/30; 30T PS: 
AA: S Whitehead 90/90, G Mason 89/90; 
A: B McDonald 93/94, W Weedon 92/93; 
B: L O’Connell 86/90, C Shand 85/90; C: 
S Raleigh 86/90, M Harper 83/90; 25T 
HC: C Shand 29/29, D Nicholson 28/29, 
S Whitehead 27/28; 30T CONT: AA: D 
Nicholson 29/30, B Pearce 28/30; A: W 
Weedon 30/30, M Zipf 71/72; B: J Web-
ster 30/32, J Holmes 30/31; C: S Raleigh 
28/30, D Bryant 27/30; HG: AA: S White-
head 173/175; A: W Weedon 173/175; B: C 
Shand 164/175; C: S Raleigh 157/175.

Kingaroy 04/02/2017
Hot (100): 30T Medley OA: K Simpson 
75/75; AA: D Stevens 99/100, R Ross 
98/100; A: S Prendergast 72/75, I Wyn-
yard 48/50; B: K Butson 70/75, R Yesberg 
69/75; C: R Meaney 47/50, J Lovell 45/50; 
JNR: A Donaldson 73/75; LAD: E Stewart 
48/50; VET: N Berry 49/50; 30T SB OA: 
C Cusack 37/37; AA: G Matthews 36/37, 
C Brown 35/36; A: T Anderson 32/35, 
I Wynyard 31/35; B: K Butson 31/32, D 
Harwood 30/33; C: J Webster 25/30, R 
Neaney 26/33; JNR: B McKee 27/30; LAD: 
E Stewart 27/30; VET: P Anderson 29/30; 
50T DB OA: C Cusack 104/104; AA: T Con-
stanza 96/97, T Zandegiacomo 83/84; 
A: L Tierney 103/104, S Sellars 67/68; B: 
R Yesberg 103/104, D Tyrell 48/50; C: R 
Meaney 59/60, J Robinson 49/50; JNR: 
M Johnstone 72/73; LAD: J Allen 47/50; 
VET: P Anderson 57/58; 30T Pts OA: P 
Anderson 129/129; AA: C Cusack 129/132, 
G Matthews 128/132; A: G Durrie 92/93, 
L Tierney 89/93; B: K Butson 87/90, A 
Pearce 91/96; C: J Webster 83/90, J Lovell 
77/90; JNR: T Anderson 87/90; LAD: E 
Stewart 89/90; VET: N Berry 88/90; 30T 
HC: 1st B Mc Kee 42/43, 2nd D Rodger 
41/43, 3rd J Webster 36/38, 4th C Vandal 
35/37, 5th Peter Powne 33/35; 15pr D/R 
OA: H Mintram 36/40; AA: D Stevens 
35/40, D Nicholson 36/40; A: B McKee 
37/40, P Barnard 42/50; B: Peter Powne 
26/30, A Pearce 23/30; C: B Prendergast 
26/30, B Schrag 24/30; JNR: M Johnstone 
26/30; LAD: F Mills 25/30; VET: T Morony 
27/30; HG OA: C Cusack 272/280; AA: S 
Curley 270/280; A: L Tierney 260/280; B: 
K Butson 258/280; C: R Meaney 254/280; 
JNR: T Anderson 256/280; LAD: E Stewart 
260/280; VET: P Anderson 266/280.

Maryborough 22/01/2017
Fine and hot not as bad as it has been 
(21): 25T Pts CD AA: D Nicholson 69/75; 
A: G Hogarth 70/75; B: M Kroezen 64/75, 
B Hodges 40/75; 25T SB AA: G Matthews 
29/32; A: G Rudd 25/26; B: I Mapp22/25; 
25T HC Harry Walker Memorial: 1st: T 

Anderson 26/26, 2nd: C Arthur 25/26, 
3rd : G Chizzotti 25/27; 30T CONT CS OA 
& AA: G Matthews 42/43; A: T Ander-
son 41/42; B: I Mapp 27/30; HG AA: G 
Matthews 137/155; A: C Arthur, G Rudd 
141/155; B: I Mapp 132/155.

Moonie 18/02/2017
Hot & Sunny Saturday 18th, Humid, 
Rainy & Overcast Sunday 19th: 25T DB 
CD: AA: M Collins, G Kocho, G Lippert, B 
Pile, C Cusack 25/25; A: C Barnes, B Mc-
Kee 25/25; B: F McEwan, J Fea 25/25; C: 
P Mills, S Beckmann 24/25; 25T PS: AA: 
C Cusack 75/75, T Robb 80/81; A: J Ste-
vens 75/75, J Woods 126/132; B: P Kirby 
79/81, C Ingleton 78/81; C: P Mills 71/75, 
S Beckmann 67/75; 25T SB: AA: C Cusack 
24/25, B Pile 29/31; A: F Robinson 31/33, 
C Barnes 30/33; B: T Gaiter 25/25, A Hoff-
man 27/29; C: P Mills 23/25, S Beckmann 
23/27; 50T CONT: OA: S Urquhart 49/50; 
AA: B Pile 91/93, C Cusack 90/93, M Smith 
50/53; A: J Stevens 48/50, S Pomerenke 
62/65, J Coggan 61/65; B: S Mackenzie 
51/53, C Ingleton 50/53, F McEwan 46/50; 
C: S Borchardt 46/50, P Mills 45/51, J Kirby 
44/51; 25T DB CD: AA: C Cusack, P Keller 
25/25; A: R Christie, F Robinson, S Pomer-
enke, A Walker 25/25; B: S Mackenzie, F 
McEwan 24/25; C: P Mills, S Beckmann 
23/25; 50T Medley OA: G Kocho 128/129; 
AA: C Cusack 124/129, B Pile 118/120, N 
McKee 116/120; A: M Phillips 118/120, S 
Pomerenke 118/120, A Walker 117/120; B: 
C Ingleton 111/120, G Rixon 96/100, P Kir-
by 114/120; C: B Maher 92/100, B Schrag 
91/100, S Beckman 90/100; 25T HC: 1st D 
Winning 53/54, 2nd B Schrag 52/54, 3rd 
R Kennedy 50/52, 4th G Lippert 39/41, 5th 
P Kirby 35/37; HG OA: C Cusack 320/325; 
AA: B Pile 314/325; A: S Pomerenke 
311/325; B: C Ingleton 308/325; C: P Mills 
296/325; LAD: C Barnes 287/325; JNR: B 
McKee 298/325; VET: G Kocho 296/325.

Pioneer 27/01/2017
Hot & Humid/Showers (30): 25T CONT 
18M, 25T SKT, 25T TWR, AA: A Ballar-
ino 66/75, J Rodden 60/75; A: G Johnson 
64/75, R Brownson 57/75; B: R Williams 
57/75,  Haythorpe, M Conen 55/75; C: T 
King 57/75,  P Cary 45/75; 25T S/C, 25T 
DB 18M, 25T S/C, AA: A Ballarino 85/100, 
J Rodden 75/100; A: G Johnson 85/100, 
R Brownson 81/100; B: M Conen 81/100, 
R Williams 75/100; C: T King 74/100, G 
Springorum 66/100; 15P D/R 18M, 15P 
SKT Doubles, 15P English Sporting, 25P 
TWR  AA: A Ballarino 92/100, J Rodden 
85/100; A: R Bronson 79/100, R Cary 
73/100; B: M Conen 70/100, R Williams; C: 
M Cary 74/100, T King 64/100; Last Man 
Standing OA: A Ballarino.

Pioneer 19/02/2017
Very Hot, Overcast, Humid (16): OA HG: M 
Mackay 87/100; AA/A: C Rodden 85/100; 
B: M Mackay 87/100; C: J Cox 77/100; 
50T DB: AA/A: C Rodden 48/50, R Dunn 
43/50; B: M Mackay 47/50, L Haywood 
33/50; C: D Dent 46/50, J Cox 42/50; 25T 
SB: AA/A: C Rodden 17/25, R Dunn 16/25; 
B: M Mackay 19/25, L Haywood 18/25; 
C: W Cox 18/25, B Cox 18/25; 25T CONT: 
AA/A: T Fordyce 18/25, C Rodden 18/25; 
B: M Mackay 21/25, L Haywood 15/25; C: 
B Cox 17/25, J Cox 17/25.

Port Denison 22/01/2017
Sunny, hot with a slight sea breeze (35): 
25T DB Grd AA: T Caruso, A Zarb, C Ed-
gerton, J Rossato 25/25; A: T Laspina, L 
Populin 25/25, R Hearn, K Zarb 24/25; 
B: C Populin, G Dalton 25/25, N Maltby, 
J Kinnonmonth 24/25; C: G Cox 24/25, A 
LeBlowitz, L Cox, J Woods, J Scalia 22/25; 
25T PS Graded AA: J Caruso 90/90; A: 
G Whiteside 70/75; B: B Farry 72/75; C: 
J Scalia 70/75; 25T SKT: G Bonanno, R 
Gough, J Scalia, B Gall; 25T DB HC AA: 
L Populin 41/41, J Scalia 40/40, G Maltby 

Saturday 25th March    10am start 
Event1:  Richardson & Wrench Hervey Bay & Dix  
 Manufacturing Group $25.00
 30tgt Double  Barrel Championship.  15 Metres
 OA Sash & Trophy 1 & 2 AA-A-B-C. $500 Prizes on Event      
Event 2: Carriers Arms Hotel Motel & Beach  
 House Hotel  $25.00
 30tgt Single  Barrel Championship.  15 Metres                        
 OA Sash & Trophy 1 & 2 AA-A-B-C. $500 Prizes   
 on event, J, V.
Event 3:  Commonwealth Double Barrel 
 Continental C/ship  $30.00
 50tgt D/B Continental Commonwealth 
 Championship
 Sponsored by Sunshine Coast Clay Target Club                            
 OASash &Trophy 1&2 Each Grade L, J, V  
 $2000 Prizes on Event
 Total Sat $80.00

Sunday 22nd March    9.30 start
Event 4: Bobs Tyre Center Hervey Bay – 
 Maryborough   $25.00
 30tgt Double  Barrel  Championship  15 Metres
 O/A Sash & Trophy  1st & 2nd AA-A-B-C $500 Prizes 
 on Event
Event 5:  Peter Anderson Memorial 
 Championship  $30.00
 Sponsored by Patron Dr Paul Anderson      
 50tgt Points Score Championship. 15Metres                                              
  O/A Sash & Trophy 1st & 2nd Each Grade L, J, V $800   
 Prizes on event
Event 6: Champion of Championship 30tgt-
 10 D/B-10S/B-10Pts 18 Metres     $ 25.00
 Sponsored by Vince Dollisson, Gerry Chizzotti  
 & Whale City Factory
 O/A Sash & Trophy 1st & 2nd AA-A-B-C. $750   
 Prizes on event                                                                  
 Total Sun $ 80.00                        

                 HIGH GUNS: OASash & Trophy + 
Grades & L.J.V  

AA, A, B, C. [L, J, Must be 3 or more. Only 1 trophy grade or cat]

NOMINATION   Nominating 2 Days Open $150
Ladies  & Veterans $130 Juniors $100

We recommend The Carriers Arms Hotel Motel 
Phone 41226666, 405 Alice St Maryborough

Limited camping available on grounds. No Power. Contact 
Ross Anderson 0438785438 or Gerry Chizzotti. 07-41243654

The committee reserves the right to alter the programme.
Visit our website www.mctc.org.au

 Dr Paul Anderson
Sunshine Coast Clay 

Target Club Inc.         
 Vince Dollisson         
Gerry Chizzotti

Corsiva Targets to be used                             
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MARYBOROUGH 
Clay Target Club Inc.

TWO DAYSHOOT
Saturday 25th & Sunday 26th 

March 2017

$6000 in Prizes
Nomination Open 9 .00.am
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15th & 16th April 2017 
Saturday 15th  9.00am Start 
Event 1: 25T Skeet - Cash Divide       $10 

Event 2: 50T Gold Coast Skeet Handicap     $25 
  O/A Sash, Prizes 1st to 5th  
Event 3: 50T Gold Coast Skeet Championship     $25 
  
  O/A Sash, Graded 1st & 2nd  

Sunday 16th  9.00am Start 
Event 4: 25T Skeet - Cash Divide       $10 

Event 5: 50T Champion of Champions     $25 
25T Skeet / 25T Doubles  

O/A Sash, Graded 1st & 2nd 

Event 6: 50T Ashton Skeet Doubles      $25 
  

O/A Sash, Graded 1st & 2nd            

      

 

 
 

 
 
       
 
 
 

 
 
 

Skeet Captain:   Kent Mansfield 0414 622249    
   81 Gross Rd. Woongoolba   www.goldcoastclaytargetclub.com 

   The Committee reserves the right to alter advertised programs.
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29/29; 15 Pr D/R AA: J Caruso 29/30, R 
Gough 26/30, T Caruso 25/30; A: S Pack, 
R Hearn, G Whitside 24/30; B: B Pack 
24/30, N Maltby, G Dalton 22/30; C: J 
Scalia 24/30, M Populin 20/30, J Woods 
19/30.

Silkwood 05/02/2017
Overcast and humid (64): 25T DB CD AA: 
P Ward, B Bosworth, S Paton 25/25; A: A 
Sclippa, M Stella, B Choyce 25/25; B: B 
Lansdown, R Sapuppo, B Draper, L Rob-
ertson 25/25; C: D Goodwin 25/25, 2nd E 
Defend, T McIlwain, N Thurston, R Price, 
P Vit, M Bosworth 24/25; 50T PS AA: W 
Bosworth 149/150, B Bosworth 148/150; A: 
B Storch 147/150, N Edward 143/150; B: B 
Lansdown 143/150, L Robertson 137/150; 
C: J Collins 136/150, D Goodwin 133/150; 
25T SB AA: S Paton 25/25, R Gough 25/25; 
A: S Gilbert 24/25, B Choyce 23/25; B: 
L Robertson 24/25, B Draper 22/25; C: R 
Draper 23/25, R Price 22/25; 25T CONT 
AA: S Paton 25/25, R Gough 25/25; A: 
F Scamnello 25/25, S Greco 25/25; B: B 
Lansdown 24/25, S Zorzetto 23/25; C: M 
Harrison 24/25, A Canino 24/25.

Springsure 11/02/2017
Hot & Sunny (92): 30T Medley: AA: A Dal-
las 50/50, G Walker, G Wright, B Hewitt, A 
Skinner, B Powell 49/50; A: E McCulloch 
49/50, G Cross, R Hirsch, S James 48/50; 
B: H Tyson 49/50, L Sutton, B Smith 48/50; 
C: G Storch 49/50, C Bischoff, J Bischoff, 
C Clive 45/50; 30T SB CS: OA: C Cusack 
45/46; AA: B Powell 44/46, B Hewitt 41/43; 
A: W Johnson 31/33, F Robinson 30/33; B: 
L Sutton 29/30, K Green 44/48, C: J Jeynes 
27/30, R Robertson 28/32; 50T DB OA: W 
Vohland 159/165; AA: A Dallas 158/165, 
G Wright 108/109; A: W Johnson 76/77, 
S James 75/77; B: D Rolfe 49/50, J Back 
58/60; C: C Clive 49/50, J Bischoff 53/55; 
50T CONT: OA:  E McCulloch 46/50; AA: R 

Woodrow 44/50, G Wright 42/50; A: D Al-
lan 43/50, F Robinson 41/50; B: P Magee 
41/50, D Rolfe 37/50; C: A Hirsch 37/51, C 
Clive 36/51; 30T CONT CS: OA: A Dallas 
73/73; AA: J Vohland 72/73, D Richard-
son 45/46; A: P Quinn 60/61, B Muirson 
47/48; B: J Morris 29/30, G Storch 30/32, 
C: R Robertson 31/35, A Hirsch 30/35; 30T 
PS CS: OA: C Cusack 149/150; AA: B Hew-
itt 148/150, D Cormack 99/102; A: T Jarvis 
96/96, P Quinn 95/96; B: G Oates 87/90, D 
Rolfe 85/90; C: L Jeynes 82/90, R Robertson 
90/92; 30T HC: 1st B Hewitt 40/41, 2nd 
H Tyson 39/41, 3rd G O’Neil 36/37, 4th S 
James 35/36, 5th N Loch 34/35; HG OA: B 
Hewitt 273/280; AA: C Cusack 272/280; 
A: P Quinn 267/280; B: L Sutton 262/280; 
C: R Robertson 260/294; LAD: S James 
265/280; JNR: E McCulloch 262/280; VET: 
T Jarvis 258/280.

Texas 22/01/2017
Warm and Fine (21): 50T DB AA: C Do-
novan 50/50, M Johnson 58/58; A: M 
Williamson 50/50, J Kennedy 50/51; B/C: 
D Parker 45/50, J Haynes 47/54; 50T 
PS AA: M Forrest 149/150, P Redman 
147/150; A: R Potter 149/150, J Kennedy 
144/150; B/C: J Haynes 136/150, D Parker 
132/150.

Toogoolawah 22/01/2017
Windy (32): 50T DB AA: A Donaldson 
50/50, G Gordon 49/50; A: B Guthrie 
48/50, C Hesbrook 40/50; B: K Butson 
48/50, R Pointon 65/68; C: S Wilson 
45/50, T Aylward 41/50; 50T PS AA: G 
Gordon 146/150, D Johnson 144/150; A: 
C Hesbrook 134/150, B Guthrie 125/150; 
B: K Butson 148/150, T Ham 132/150; C: 
S Wilson 124/150, J Pointon 122/150; OA 
VET: K Simpson 191/200; JNR: A Donald-
son 187/200.

Townsville 28/01/2017
Hot (25): 30T S/C AA & A: W Benson, Z 

TOOMPINE PROGRESS Assn. Inc.
EASTER GUN SHOOT 2017

Saturday 15th &
Sunday 16th April 2017

SATURDAY  9AM START SUNDAY  9AM START         
Event 1 30 Target Medley Event 4 30 Target Handicap
(10 Target Single Barrel, Event 5 30 Target Double
10 Target Double Barrel Barrel – Points Score
10 Target Double Barrel – 
Points Score)  
Event 2 25 Single Barrel
Event 3 25 Target 
Continental 

Friday Night:
Meet & Greet @ Grounds – $5 BBQ Dinner

Saturday Night:
Meal & Entertainment @ Grounds

COMPETITION NOMINATION –
 EVENT 1 TO 5 – TOTAL COST $100

Prizes:  Event 1-5 – 1st and 2nd in each Grade (AA, A, B, C) 
High Gun on all Grades

Ladies, Veterans & Juniors if 3 or more
Quilpie Butchery Clock - Overall High Gun

Novelty Afternoon/Night Shoot
SUNDAY  1PM START
or earlier if previous events have inished
Event 1  15 Target Double Barrel Eye Opener

– Points Score Nom:  $15
Event 2  20 Target Single Barrel 

– President’s Trophy Nom: $20
Event 3  20 Target Continental 

– George Thompson Memorial Nom: $20
Event 4  10 Target Ladies Double Barrel 

– Cath Edwards Memorial Nom: $10
Event 5  10 Target Double Barrel 

– 17 Years & Under Nom: $10
Event 6  25 Target Double Barrel

Points Score – Rupert Edwards 
Memorial – off 18m  Nom: $25

Event 7  25 Target Double Barrel 
– Points Score – Novice Nom:  $25

Bar & Canteen in Operation throughout  

Easter Egg Hunt for Kids,
just before Sundown.

Sunday Night Dinner @ The Pub
Free Camping, Accommodation at Toompine Pub

 (if you get in early) 07 46564863,

Contact: President:Peirce Edwards – 0746564715
Secretary: Kim Edwards – 0746564716

Gun Captain:  Geoff Ware – 0427 561 412 
or Philippa – 0408 987 688

The Committee reserves the right to alter 
advertised programme

Texas Clay Target ClubTexas Clay Target Club
Incorporated 

Annual 1 Day ShootAnnual 1 Day Shoot

100 Target Event100 Target Event

Sunday 23rd April 2017Sunday 23rd April 2017
9.00 am start

Nominations from 8.00am

100 T Event 25T DB, 25T Pts,
25T SB, 25T Cont

Prizes 1st 2nd and 3rd each grade
 over 100T plus OA 

Noms $50
Sponsored by Border Rivers Electrical

Practice on Saturday from 3pm by arrangement 

Free Camping with Hot Showers.

Enquiries Ray Potter 0427 531 246 or Jill Finlay 0428 161 176
The committee reserves the right to alter the program
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Zawora 26/30; B: D Vize 23/30, N Benson 
22/30; C: C Muller 25/30, I Palmer 21/30, 
L Briggs 19/30; 30T S/C AA & A: A Towns 
28/30, W Benson, Z Zawora 23/30; B: N 
Benson 21/30, D Vize 20/30; C: I Palmer 
22/30, D Chapman 21/30, L Biggs 20/30.

Townsville 19/02/2017
Hot & humid (55): 100T DB: OA: William 
Bosworth 128/128; AA: R Gough 127/128, 
G Rea 214/215; A: R Brownson 113/114, A 
Lemphers 131/133; B: B Micallef 97/100, 
M Fiamingo 107/112; C: P Russell 93/100, 
G Jones 89/100.

Warwick 05/02/2017
Very hot (29): 25T DB AA: J Lee 95/95, D 
Johnson 92/95; A: J Wiggins 77/77, T Shel-
ton 76/77; B: T Ham 25/27, I House 24/27; 
C: M Lawlor 24/25, H Brown 21/25; 25T 
PS: AA: D Johnson 75/75, J Lee 74/75; A: 
T Shelton 75/75, W Eastwell 72/75; B: B 
Hodgens 71/75, T Ham 70/75; C: M Lawlor 
66/75, L Walker 65/75; 30 Pr D/R: OA: D 
Johnson 53/60; AA: J Lee 51/60, J Bom-
ford 48/60; A: T Shelton 47/60, J Wiggins 
44/60; B: T Ham 44/60, A Mauch 41/60; C: 
M Lawlor 37/60, L Walker 34/60; Encour-
agement Award: L Walker.

TOOWOOMBA
Clay Target Club
10648 WARREGO HWY, CHARLTON. 4352

Saturday 22nd – 9.30am Start
Event 1: 25T Skeet – Eye Opener, Cash Divide

Event 2: 50T Toowoomba Skeet Championship 

 O/A Sash, Prizes 1st & 2nd

Event 3: 50T Toowoomba Skeet Handicap
 O/A Sash, 1st to 5th (depending on numbers)

Sunday 23rd – 9.00am Start
Completion of Handicap (if necessary)

Event 4: 50T South East Zone Skeet C/Ship

 O/A Sash, Graded 1st & 2nd

Event 5: 50T Skeet Doubles

 O/A Sash, Graded 1st & 2nd

Total Program: Open nominations $150 
Ladies, Juniors, Veterans - $120

if shooting whole program

South East Zone team selection
on Events 2 & 4 

6 Open / 3 Ladies, Juniors & Veterans
to shoot 25T team event 

Powered camping $10 per night. Hot showers. 

Meals available throughout the weekend. 

Breakfast Saturday & Sunday morning.

BBQ Friday night, Dinner on Saturday night.

Ammunition available.

Thank you to our generous sponsors:
Laurie & Candy Chelepy, Altitude Motel,
Kat Concrete Pumping, Intuitive Super,

On Target Sporting Arms, Toowoomba Mower Centre,
Ian Ferris Electrical, Orford Bitumen, Winchester Australia

Skeet Captain: Ashley Mason/Phil Keller 0408068280
10648 Warrego Hwy, Charlton

www.tctc.org.au      Email: secretary@tctc.org.au

The Committee reserves the right to alter advertised programs

South East Zone
Skeet Carnival

22nd & 23rd April 2017

Taree Wingham Clay Target Club
October 2017

Hotshot Handicap

2017 kicked off in a new and exciting direction for the Taree 
Wingham Clay Target Club by hosting the inaugural Hotshot 
Handicap event consisting of two 50t Handicap events with the 
Hotshot winner being the highest combined score for the day. 
With temperatures rising rapidly the shooters were confident the 
competition would be as hot as the weather. Eager shooters began 
practice to get their eye in from their set handicap marks. It was 
mutually agreed with all shooters to shoot the events in 25t brackets 
due to the heat which gave shooters a slight reprieve between rounds.
Event 1 commenced with 
Clayton Smith (17m) crunch-
ing targets early before a loss of 
concentration saw him miss 2 
targets in a row before picking 
up again to post 23/25. Smith’s 
early lead was matched by the 
final squad shooters Gill Neziz 
(23m) and Phil Baker (24m) 
also posting 23/25. With the 
second bracket of the first 
event concluding it was Allan 
Mudford (15m) & Megan 
Wilkins (17m) setting the bar 
high with an event total of 46/50. Neziz & Baker felt the pressure but both 
shooters rose to the occasion and shot the second bracket clean to score an 
event total of 48/50. The resulting shoot-off for the final positions would be 
decided in 2 targets. Mudford missed his first target out with Wilkins taking 
out 3rd place. The shoot-off for 1st & 2nd would similarly be a short one 
with Neziz missing a hard right hand target and Baker breaking his and earn-
ing a metre in the process. With the win Phil Baker maxed out his handicap 
on 25m. Congratulations.
Event 2 commenced in 41c heat with shooters reluctant to move out of 
the shade until the very last minute. Megan Wilkins again shot the first 
bracket confidently posting 24/25 from 17m with Colin Crighton (15m) 
matching the score to take a 1 target lead over Allan Mudford with 23/25. 
The second bracket saw both Wilkins and Crighton post 20/25 which left 
the door open for Mudford and the consistent Neziz to sweep in and 
take out 1st & 2nd respectively with 46/50 & 45/50. Mudford was thrilled 
with the win and earning a metre. Wilkins & Crighton were joined by Bill 
Fletcher (20m) for the 3rd place shoot-off which Crighton would claim 
after 12 shoot-off targets.
The inaugural "Handicap Hotshot" would go to Gill Neziz who proved con-
sistency is key to winning with 93/100 in very hot and sticky conditions.
Congratulations to all the winners

Secretary,
Taree Wingham CTC

Alan Mudford, Phil Baker and Gill Neziz
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Social Benefi ts
of Sport

Psychological Skills
for Shooting 

MICHAEL KRUGER-DAVIS 

I have had some interesting positive feedback 
regarding the article on the personal value of 
shooting. Even though, as participants, we 
know the individual value of why we shoot or 
play sport, it is something that we give little 

thought to: unless we are arguing why we should be going to a shoot rather 
than mowing the lawn. 
As shooters and sportspeople we need to be ever vigilant that there are 
many in the community that would like to see an end to firearm sports and 
firearm ownership. As I have written previously, if we can show that shooting 
has a personal, social and economic benefit we are able to argue rationally 
for the continuation of our sport. 
When I was researching this topic, both the Western Australian and New 
South Wales Departments of Sport and Recreation identified 30 benefits of 
sport and recreation to the community. I have listed these benefits but have 
also rearranged them into three categories: local community, individual and 
wider communities. Remember that the components of personal, physical 
and mental well-being are connecting, being active, taking notice, learning 
and giving.
Taking part in sport has the following benefits for the local community.
1. Brings people together, providing opportunities for social interaction.
2. Provides a vehicle for inclusion, drawing together people of different 

races, religions and cultures.
3. Sport and recreation clubs can be the hub of community life, especially 

in the regions.
4. Creates opportunities for, and promotes, volunteering.
5. Binds families and communities through shared experiences.
6. Helps shape our national character and pride.
7. Creates employment opportunities.
8. Promotes a healthy, active lifestyle.
9. Provides a sense of belonging. 
10. Fosters community pride.
11. Galvanises communities in times of need.
In the car park at a recent shoot, there was considerable discussion about 
volunteering and that most of the work in setting up the shoots, running then 
and packing up often falls to a few, while the majority that take part in the 
shoot rarely help. This was not directed at visitors but at club members. This 
will become a bigger problem if people do not step up to the plate as the 
older shooters retire from the sport.
Sport for the individual is not just about being strong, fit and healthier. There 
are also other benefits such as increasing self-worth, concentration, leader-
ship, learning and for adolescents keeping them focus away from risk taking, 
offending and anti-social behaviour.
12. Provides work/life balance.
13. Contributes to higher levels of self-esteem and self-worth.
14. Empowers, inspires and motivates individuals.
15. Keeps kids away from the TV or computer screen!
16. Kids who participate learn better and are more likely to enjoy school.
17. Improves mental health.
18. Creates positive alternatives to youth offending, antisocial behaviour and 

crime.
19. Develops life skills and leadership abilities.

20. Tones and strengthens the body.
21. Contributes to lifelong learning.
22. Great opportunities for networking.
23. Reduces obesity.
24. Can help to prevent cardiovascular disease, diabetes and some cancers.
Finally, the following group of benefits contribute to making the society as a 

whole a better place.
25. Eases pressure on the health system.
26. Contributes to social capital.
27. Healthy workers are more productive and take less sick days.
28. Reduces pollution – promotes use of active modes of transport like 

walking and cycling.
29. Helps to sustain the environment through protecting open space and 

natural areas.
30. Economic growth through business investment, employment, major 

events and tourism.
The following is taken directly from the NSW Department of Sport and Rec-
reation webpage and sums up the social benefits of sport. “The department 
prides itself on developing programs and projects in partnership with the 
community that promote a series of benefits beyond the traditional aspira-
tions of improved health and wellbeing. It’s our belief that sport and recrea-
tion can be a vehicle for positive social change.
Sport and recreation helps to bind families through shared experiences and 
shared achievements. Through participation, sport helps address anti-social 
behaviour and can support education. Sport and recreation contributes to 
economic growth through business investment and employment, and helps 
sustain the environment through protecting open space and natural areas. 
It also promotes the use of active modes of transport, such as cycling and 
walking.”
References:
https://www.dsr.wa.gov.au/about/benefits-to-the-community
www.dsr.wa.gov.au/support-and-advice/research.../
benefits-of-sport-and-recreation
http://www.noagesharing.com/en/30-positive-auswirkungen-
von-sport-und-aktivitaten-fur-individuen-und-gemeinschaften/
https://sportandrecreation.nsw.gov.au/gettingactive
I have put together all the articles that I have written for the CTSN on CD. 
These are available for $25.00 (which includes GST and Postage). If you wish to 
purchase a copy please send cheque or money order to me at the address below.

Michael Kruger-Davis is the Consulting Psychologist for the Southern Sports 
Academy in NSW and a member of Downside CTC and Wagga Field & Game. 
Questions regarding psychological aspects of sport and shooting can be addressed 
to him at 144 Bassetts Rd, Gillenbah 2700 or on 02 69 592802.

EUROA CLAY TARGET CLUB 
The competition got under way on the 12th February in fine 
but gusty conditions.
With the first event being a 25 T D/B graded cash divide, the prize 
money went to AA Grade: A Cooper, R Stackhouse & T Rohrlach, 
A Grade: R Barnes, R Glossip & G McClure, B Grade: J Cooksey, 
T McGrath & L McDonald, C Grade: C Petersen.

The next event was 25T P/S Championship. R Stackhouse was 1st in 
AA Grade and took out the overall Championship Sash with a score 
of 73/75, A Cook being 2nd with a score of 70/75, S Wells was 1st 
in A Grade 72/75, G McClure 2nd with a score of 66/75, B Foster 
was 1st in B Grade 69/75, I Cooksey 2nd with a score of 66/75, and 
C Petersen 1st in C Grade 54/75.

After a 3 way shoot off Asquith and McClure emerged victorious again 
taking out the Championship with a score of 23/25 with T Rohrlach 
of Euroa and M Ward of Mansfield taking out 2nd place with a score 
of 22/25.
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 Vale 
TIM CATLING

1933–2017
The members of the Katanning 
Clay Target Club are deeply 
saddened by the loss of Tim.

Tim was a Life Member and an 
esteemed member for over 60 
years holding many committee 
positions.

He contributed greatly to the 
early development of the Club 
and the Cherry Tree Pool Field 
Shoot

Tim was also a Life Member of 
WACTA and was involved at the 
National level of ACTA.

He was instrumental in the 
development of the coaching 
system that we now enjoy and 
passed on his knowledge to new 
and experienced shooters.

His ability and love of the 
sport was to be admired. His 
achievements are second to 
none.

He was Club Champion 
and WACTA State Team’s 
representative and Australian 
team member on many 
occasions. He held shooting 
records that stood for many 
years.

The Katanning Club was extremely fortunate to have Tim as a 
member and he will be sadly missed around the traps. He was a 
gentleman and true icon of our sport.

Our condolences to Doreen, Nola, Chrissie, Jodie and families.

Rest in peace Tim.

BARRY PYKE
29/11/1931–21/11/2016

Alexandra Gun Club (Vic) is mourning the passing of long-serving 
secretary and life member, Barry Pyke. A larger than life character 
Barry was well known around the North East Zone area & won 
quite a number of events over the years.

Barry joined the ACTA in the early 1970’s when Alexandra Gun 
Club moved to Hall Street and was a driving force in the operation 

of the club ever since. Barry served a term as president of the club 
and then took over the job of secretary in 1994 (22 years ago), 
a position he held until only recently when ill-health necessitated 
him stepping down. Barry had also served as secretary for the 
North East Zone in the past.

Barry travelled regularly to all the surrounding clubs (Euroa, 
Mansfield, St James, Echuca and Melbourne). He regularly attended 
the Nationals at Wagga Wagga and State Titles at Echuca over 
recent years and enjoyed catching up with old friends. Barry was 
always generous with his time and had been involved in the local 
school shooting education program since the 1970’s. In recent 
years a Perpetual Shield in recognition and appreciation of Barry’s 
contribution to the Club and shooting in general, had been shot 
for by the club each November, Barry managed to make it down 
to the club for the presentation of the shield this year, the last visit 
he made.

In his early days Barry was also an outstanding bike rider, winning 
an Australian championship in Darwin, and also competed regularly 
at the Melbourne velodrome. Barry’s trade was building before 
he married Loraine and become a dairy farmer. He was jokingly 
referred to by club members as the richest dairy farmer on the 
Crystal Creek (the only one!). His response was he was also the 
poorest.

Barry was deeply involved in the local community through C.F.A. 
(former Whanregarwen Captain, former Victoria Rural Fire Brigade 
Association State Delegate), NE Zone Alexandra Gun Club 
delegate for many years, Golf Club (former president), National 
Party (local branch secretary) and several dairy farmer groups 
before he left dairying and moved into cherry growing (“For my 
retirement”, he said)

Barry also loved fishing and field shooting. Duck opening was 
always a camping week-end on “Willow Bank” and his 2 daughters 
were informed very early that they could get married on any 
week-end except Duck Opening. Mondays were usually duck 
hunting days during the season with a daylight start in the fog 
on the Whanregarwen Flats. Barry was also a member of the 
Mount Sugarloaf Hunt Club, a fox-hunting group using Jack Russell 
Terriers, and spent many an enjoyable day during the winter 
months hunting the elusive pests. Barry also loved rabbit shooting. 
For years he had a curly haired retriever named “Hank” who was 
great valve pushing rabbits out of braken and tussocks. The only 
problem was that no matter who shot the rabbit, Hank would 
always take it back to Barry, so he was often left carrying someone 
else’s rabbits.

Barry was an individual who squeezed as many hours into each
 day as he possibly could. He enjoyed life, he enjoyed talking 
to people, and he has been a wonderful friend and wonderful 
ambassador for the Alexandra Gun Club, His passing has been 
a huge loss for the club and he will be greatly missed by all who 
knew him.

Jack Woolmer (President)
 Alexandra Gun Club
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Targets fly at Bega
          Bega Gun Club
          February 2017

Sunday, 5th of February saw 
twenty-two hardy souls attend 
the Bega Gun Club’s ground at 
Tarraganda for the Februaury 
shoot. Two events were on 
offer, fifty target continental 
and fifty target ball trap. To 
remind everyone that it was still 
summer, the mercury soared 
almost as well as the targets. 
Numbers were down a little due 
to clashing with other events 
but all attending had a fantastic 
time.
Shooters faced the 50T continental 
first, with some very respectable 
efforts seeing Phil Body and Robert 

Taylor returning to the traps for a 
short shoot off for AA/A Grade after 
both finished with 47/50. Phil pulled 
off the win with a final score of 
52/55 to Robert’s 51/55. B Grade 
saw Craig Field clean up the first 
25 and then proceed through to 
target 45 before dropping two in a 
row, to win the prize with 48/50. 
In a repeat of AA/A grade, Peter 
Johnston and Tony Gray sorted 
out second place with Pete scoring 
54/55 to collect. The gentlemen of 
C Grade were much more efficient 
with George Adamopoulos scoring 
43/50 to win from fellow veteran 
Arne Aske on 39/50.

Bega does not shoot a lot of ball 
trap, but it always creates much 
fun and laughter when we do. The 
second event, 50T Ball Trap saw 
Phil Body catch up with 45 of the 

George Adamopoulos winner 
C Grade Cont

Phil Body winner AA/A Cont, A Grade 
B/T & Shoot HG

John Walker 2nd C Grade B/T

Craig Field winner B Grade Cont & 
2nd B Grade B/T

Alf Niesar 2nd A Grade B/T

Shane Platts first B Grade B/T

fast fliers to take out A Grade, with 
Alf Niesar second on 31/50. B 
Grade saw Shane Platts shoot the 
second best score of the event to 
win 41/50, whilst Craig Field and 
Keith Pearce shot off for second. 
Craig finally emerged to take the 
prize. C Grade went to Simon 
Buckley, who collected 38/50 to 
win from John Walker, who caught 
33 of the slower ones for second.

High Gun went to Phil Body with 
a total of 92/100 and the ever 
generous Peter Johnston missed out 
on the cash on the shoot raffle and 
settled instead for the meat tray. 
The raffle now increases in value for 
the March shoot. 

Following the presentations, 
President Shane thanked all for their 
attendance and support in running 

Craig Field & Keith Pearce prior to s/o for 2nd B Grade B/T

Simon Buckley winner C Grade B/T

the day and wished everyone a safe 
journey home.
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The fourth Sunday of January was the first shoot of the year for the 
West Wyalong Clay Target Club and as always at this time of year 
numbers were down.
The day started with a 10 Target Double Barrel Eye Opener and Graeme 
Fairman, Don Turner, daughter Kate and Narelle Ambrose all scored the 
maximum.

The second event on the program saw Don Turner, who has been a bit 
disappointed with himself lately, turn the tables and take Overall with a 
score of 145/150 in the 50 Target Points Score event. Smiles all round for 
the Turners. In AA Grade Rob Lindsay 144/150 was the winner one point 
ahead of Wayne Ambrose, Luke Kirkby and Graeme Fairman all 143/150. 
Narelle Ambrose 139/150 was also one ahead of Bruce Dent 138/150 to 
win A grade and Craig Ridley shot a 117/150 to win C Grade.

The final event of the day was 20 Pair Double Rise and Luke Kirkby always 
seems to win this event shooting 35/40 to win AA Grade. Rob Lindsay 
33/40 was second in AA Grade while Don Turner 32/40 was the A Grade 
winner ahead of Narelle Ambrose 30/40. Craig Ridley 26/40 had a good 
day winning C Grade

In the absence of some of the usual helpers, others at the club stepped up 
and thanks to the Turners, who as a family, do a great job and contribute a 
lot to West Wyalong Clay Target Club.

Only Mad Dogs and Skeet Shooters go out in the Midday Sun and such 
was the case on the fifth Sunday of January when West Wyalong Clay 
Target Club held a 100 target skeet day.

Graham Duncan and Allan Schirmer were out whipper snipping and 
preparing the traps the day prior to the shoot and with a predicted high of 
42 degrees Celsius they did not consider that anyone would turn up for 
the shoot.

Well, skeet shooters are sillier than that, as first Allan McKenzie from 
Queensland via Orange arrived early, followed by Ray Hillam from Griffith, 
Stephen Smith and Denis Coaker form Narromine and John Rourke 
ex-member of the club now from Western Australia.

The Squire Reports from West Wyalong
        West Wyalong Clay Target Club
        January 2017

Max Kavanagh brought shooters from Wagga over, but Max was running 
a bit late unfortunately he had to stop and talk to some people in 
Barmedman who were wearing these funny little blue peaked caps!

Eventually there were three squads which was very pleasing considering 
the conditions.

Special thanks to Clive Foster and Graeme Fairman who did not shoot but 
kept everything super organised during the day.

Unfortunately there was a breakdown during the 50 Target Skeet Graded 
event. The Squire, with his hammer, got pushed aside apparently it was 
an electrical problem. Clive Foster, Graham Duncan and Graeme Fairman 
eventually got it sorted out by bringing power in from a different source.

This held the program up for a while but Graeme Fairman still managed to 
get a barbecue cooked and Laurie Redfern supplied a water melon which 
he cut up and it was soon demolished. Good one Laurie.

Perhaps it was the heat or the light breeze which put shooters off, but 
scores were well down on what would normally be expected.

Ray Hillam 42/50 won A grade while Allan Schirmer, Graham Duncan and 
Mick Munro 43/50 shared B Grade. Pat Mulqueeny 42/50 made the trip in 
from Ungarie and won C Grade.

The afternoon 50 Target Skeet Handicap saw some improved shooting 
with Max Kavanagh shooting 24 in both rounds and Graham Duncan 
shooting 24/25 in his last visit to the traps.

It was quite a protracted shoot off to decide the winner in the Handicap 
and Mick Munro scored the only 25/25 for the day in the first round of the 
shoot off.

To finalise the event and get everyone out of the heat it was decided 
to shoot doubles to complete the shoot off and Pat Mulqueeny dug
 in to take out the event from Max Kavanagh with Mick Munro in third 
place.

At the end of the day everyone appreciated a quiet sit down under the 
air conditioner with a couple of cool drinks as the presentation to winners 
and placegetters was made by Clive Foster.

Max Kavanagh had some consolation as he was the High Gun for the day.

Ray Hillam A, Mick Munroe equal B, Max Kavanagh HG, Pat Mulqueeny 1st HC, Allan Schirmer & Graham Duncan equal B
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M’ship. First Surname Club
No. Name 
101459 William  Soverino Werribee Vic CTC Inc
89509 Jeffrey Wilkie The St Arnaud GC Inc.
88414 Greg Johnson Lightning Ridge GC Inc.
101696 Flavian Calandro Echuca CTC Inc.
101697 Richard Sands  Wandering Boddington 

CTC Inc.
101698 Shaun Long Burnie CTC Inc.
101699 Garry Rogers Burnie CTC Inc.
101700 Jordan Douglas Gladstone CTC Inc.
101701 Chris Climas Mt Bogong CTC Inc.
101702 Declan Phillips Beverley CTC Inc.
101703 Ian Jones Barmera GC Inc.
71039 Olivia Comelli Mornington CTC Inc.
83826 Luke Mayer Townsville GC Inc.
65261 Leigh Dunn Mount Gambier GC
97544 Trent Osborne Tamworth CTC Inc.
60230 William Doloughan Mount Gambier GC
22597 Malcolm Carter Central Wimmera CTC Inc.
42655 Edmond La Vertu West Australian GC Inc.
75660 Ian Rhode Noorat GC Inc.
67512 Leighton Hateley Hopetoun GC Inc.
56481 John Hall The Bothwell GC Inc.
101704 Ben Kentish Mount Gambier GC
101705 Damian Shale Mornington CTC Inc.
101706 Jake Shale Mornington CTC Inc.
101707 George Maskovich Mcarthur River CTC
101708 Dane Forster Caboolture CTC Inc.
101709 John Urquhart Brisbane GC
101710 Thomas Tulley Brisbane GC
101711 Walter Loch Brisbane GC
101712 Yuang Ping Brisbane GC
101713 Bin Xu Brisbane GC
101714 Ian Cameron Melbourne Cricket CTSC
101715 Martin Hanning Cloncurry GC
101716 Michael Harrison Cloncurry GC
101717 Anthony Neill Cloncurry GC
101718 Conor Te Kloot Cloncurry GC
101719 Mitchell Twidale St George CTC Inc
101720 David Bridge Deniliquin CTC Inc.
101721 Xavier Russell Cosgrove GC
88949 Cameron Gardner Korumburra GC Inc.
101722 Trevor Mitchell Hopetoun GC Inc.
101723 Lynette Obery Melbourne GC Inc.
101724 Luke Pickering Coonamble CTC Inc.
101725 Christopher Peters Coonamble CTC Inc.
101726 Matthew Hannaford Mornington CTC Inc.
101727 Matt Jackson Korumburra GC Inc.
101728 Nikolaos Stefanopoulos The South Australian GC
101729 Steven Treloar The South Australian GC
101730 Fred Scheepers Kerang CTC Inc.
101731 Anne Johnston Moree GC Inc.
84192 Christopher Wright Brisbane GC
97278 Jason Preston Brisbane GC
97279 Michael Preston Brisbane GC
80840 Stuart Bailey Morwell GC Inc.
77746 Gary Johnson Parkes GC Inc.
84938 Thomas Powell Brisbane GC
101732 Stuart Atkins Hobart CTC
101733 Joakim Siira West Australian GC Inc.
101734 Shane Lowden West Australian GC Inc.
101735 Caron Raven-Parkes West Australian GC Inc.
101736 Recep Cevis Metropolitan CTC Inc.
101737 Daniel Bancroft Castlemaine GC Inc.
101738 Kirsty Jeffery Castlemaine GC Inc.
101739 Peter Hosie Cobar CTC Inc.
101740 Lex Stolk Rockhampton CTC Inc.
101741 Bryan Kocwa Brisbane GC
101742 Kevin Peacock Brisbane GC
101743 Brenton Alcorn Alexandra GC Inc.
61059 David Waldon  Newcastle-

Lake Macquarie CTC Inc.
27955 Murray Sheahen Rosebery GC Inc.
84292 Regan Waldon  Newcastle-

Lake Macquarie CTC Inc.
83335 Andrew Whittaker Albany CTC Inc.
101744 Pat Weir Toowoomba CTC Inc.

101745 Geoffery Beqir St James GC Inc.
101746 Daven Pulham Hopetoun GC Inc.
101747 Mark Christofflesz Melbourne Cricket CTSC
101748 Keith Kingsbury Pioneer CTC Inc.
101749 Max Kingsbury Pioneer CTC Inc.
101750 Antonio Palmeri Pioneer CTC Inc.
101751 Andrew Palmeri Pioneer CTC Inc.
101752 Robert Demaria Metropolitan CTC Inc.
101753 Chris O’Hanlon Metropolitan CTC Inc.
101754 Ali El-Ali Metropolitan CTC Inc.
101755 Gerasimo Kostogiannis Metropolitan CTC Inc.
101756 Peter Simaris Metropolitan CTC Inc.
101757 Franco Bianco Metropolitan CTC Inc.
101758 Rhys Sargeant  Newcastle-

Lake Macquarie CTC Inc.
101759 Louis Johnson  Newcastle-

Lake Macquarie CTC Inc.
101760 Amy Howard  Newcastle-

Lake Macquarie CTC Inc.
101761 Ronace Plate Pioneer CTC Inc.
101762 Guiseppe Monti Cecil Park CTC Ltd
101782 Kristy Lopaten Denmark CTC Inc
101783 David Toohey The Cohuna CTC Inc..
101784 Joseph Micallef Atherton Tableland GC Inc.
85516 Bradley Gibbs West Australian GC Inc.
75102 Uriah Maloney Frankston Aust. CTC Inc.
89511 James Caulfield  Newcastle-

Lake Macquarie CTC Inc.
69204 Gary Rowe Cecil Park CTC Ltd
40218 Wessam Asmar Metropolitan CTC Inc.
60531 David Pennells Bathurst CTC Inc.
60532 Stuart Pennells Bathurst CTC Inc.
82291 Callum Noble Melbourne GC Inc.
88927 Cameron Lawn Gold Coast CTC Inc.
68368 Rodney Gibbs West Australian GC Inc.
98289 Paul Harvell Cecil Park CTC Ltd
74968 William Doust  Newcastle-

Lake Macquarie CTC Inc.
85270 Robert Gibbs West Australian GC Inc.
101763 Domenico Corbo Cecil Park CTC Ltd
101764 Marco Corbo Cecil Park CTC Ltd
101765 Adrian Fabris Metropolitan CTC Inc.
101766 John Graham  Newcastle-

Lake Macquarie CTC Inc.
101767 Christopher Sproats  Newcastle-

Lake Macquarie CTC Inc.
101768 John Vickers  Newcastle-

Lake Macquarie CTC Inc.
101769 Darryl Phythian  Newcastle-

Lake Macquarie CTC Inc.
101770 Bart Rushton  Newcastle-

Lake Macquarie CTC Inc.
101771 Timothy Kosmeier  Newcastle-

Lake Macquarie CTC Inc.
101772 Lisa Doust  Newcastle-

Lake Macquarie CTC Inc.
101773 Kahleb Radford  Newcastle-

Lake Macquarie CTC Inc.
101774 Logan Beererton Richmond River GC Inc.
101775 Anthony Mulraney Central Wimmera CTC Inc.
101776 Bronwyn Dixon Marconi CTC Ltd
101777 Afif Bas Metropolitan CTC Inc.
101778 Ethan Geddes Atherton Tableland GC Inc.
101779 Hayden McKandie Silkwood CTC Inc.
101780 David Leith Silkwood CTC Inc.
101781 Virginia Sugars Mornington CTC Inc.
101785 Peter Menana Mildura CTC Inc.
101786 Alex Sullivan Goondiwindi GC Inc.
101787 Rusell Mienert Brisbane GC
101788 Sarah Owens Brisbane GC
101789 Antonio Pepe Brisbane GC
101790 David Kent Korumburra GC Inc.
101791 Lilei Zhang Brisbane GC
101792 Rick Crozier  Newcastle-

Lake Macquarie CTC Inc.
101793 Andy Crozier  Newcastle-

Lake Macquarie CTC Inc.
101794 Rebekah Tyler Eastern Goldfields CTC
101795 Robert Barden Southern CTC Inc.
101796 Jonathan Pavetto Herbert River GC Inc.
101797 Leah Crawford Werribee Vic. CTC Inc
101798 Sam Buttigieg Metropolitan CTC Inc.
101799 John Haselwood Dalby GC Inc.
101800 Brock Schrag Dalby GC Inc.
101801 Matthew White Dalby GC Inc.
101802 Jay Elmes Orange CTC Inc.
101803 Rosalind Day Condamine GC Inc.
101804 Michael Milczarek Cecil Park CTC Ltd
101805 Kandi Cullen Geraldton CTC Inc.
81093 Clayton Burey Inverell RSM CTC Ltd

97343 Shane McConochie Townsville GC Inc.
85587 Liano Santini Brisbane GC
 Pasquale
87507 Keith Grant Caboolture CTC Inc.
63025 Russell Carracher Dalby GC Inc.
49474 John Thompson Mildura CTC Inc.
68839 Douglas Reynolds Inverell RSM CTC Ltd
76533 Raelene Saheli Brisbane GC
74382 Matthew Priest Eastern Goldfields CTC
41468 Peter S James Tasmanian GC Inc.
70155 Jessica Harris Tarawera Rec. Club Inc
82126 Marcus Bandholz Caboolture CTC Inc.
88879 Christopher Grossetti West Australian GC Inc.
100203 Kerry Anderson Bairnsdale CTC Inc.
101806 Bhupinder Singh Cecil Park CTC Ltd
101807 Gurleen Kaur Cecil Park CTC Ltd
101808 Gregory Haggett Cecil Park CTC Ltd
101809 Peter Stewart Cecil Park CTC Ltd
101810 John Fahey Cecil Park CTC Ltd
101811 Conrad Evans Augusta GC Inc.
101812 William Groat Eumamurrin GC
101813 George Hougiaszos Metropolitan CTC Inc.
101814 Malcolm Grubb Charters Towers GC Inc.
101815 Clay Grubb Charters Towers GC Inc.
101816 Hugh Eriksson New South Wales GC Ltd.
101817 Brenard Grobler New South Wales GC Ltd.
87872 Archer Gray Eumamurrin GC
76924 Chelsea Harbor  Numurkah Shepparton 

CTC Inc.
53726 Brian T Bailey Tasmanian GC Inc.
85322 Rodd Millward Canowindra CTC Inc.
101818 Bailey Allen Frankston Aust. CTC Inc.
101819 Daniel Poole Mildura CTC Inc.
101820 Evan Hill  King Island Clay Target 

Association Inc.
101821 James Hill  King Island Clay Target 

Association Inc.
101822 Matthew Brown  King Island Clay Target 

Association Inc.
101823 Jeramy Whitehouse- King Island Clay Target 
  Summers  Association Inc.
101824 Aaron Keleher  King Island Clay Target 

Association Inc.
101825 Peter Watson  King Island Clay Target 

Association Inc.
101826 Nelson Van Remmen  King Island Clay Target 

Association Inc.
101827 Travis Marr Moree GC Inc.
101828 Johny Rodriguez Albury Wodonga CTC Inc.
101829 Karen Birrell The Broken Hill GC Inc.
101830 Mike Becker Metropolitan CTC Inc.
101831 Perry Becker Metropolitan CTC Inc.
78899 Stuart Askie Majura Park GC Inc.
65328 Matthew Carty Normanton GC Inc.
74549 Jared Moore Frankston Aust. CTC Inc.
81872 Neil Jeary West Australian GC Inc.
80811 Naly Ung  Canberra International 

CTC Inc.
83501 Philip Hood Marconi CTC Ltd
99979 Andrea MacLean Caboolture CTC Inc.
71145 Casey Myers Frankston Aust. CTC Inc.
101832 Jayson Tufrey Majura Park GC Inc.
101833 Glen Chaliler Majura Park GC Inc.
101834 Malcolm Adams The Wagin GC
101835 Shadi Zaydan Metropolitan CTC Inc.
101836 Patrick Jones Metropolitan CTC Inc.
66506 Michael Hunt Canowindra CTC Inc.
101837 Michelle Barberio Melbourne GC Inc.
101838 Glen Williams Melbourne GC Inc.
101839 Peter Jacobi Melbourne GC Inc.
101840 Kathrin Ball Mid North CTC Inc.
101841 Christopher Ball Mid North CTC Inc.
101842 Dean Atkins Morwell GC Inc.
101843 Geoffrey Micah Morwell GC Inc.
101844 George Tsamaidis Marconi CTC Ltd
101845 Isaac Lacey Marconi CTC Ltd
101846 Nathan Mussak Marconi CTC Ltd
101847 Daniel Matisorovic Melbourne GC Inc.
101848 Kurt Hay The Forest CTC Inc.
101849 Lina Kadziela Mildura CTC Inc.
101850 Geoffrey Boynton Ballandean CTC Inc.
101851 Richard Wadnell Roma CTC Inc.
101852 Amanda Gorton Roma CTC Inc.
101853 Robert Markham Moonie Sports Club Inc.
101854 Lindsay Markham Moonie Sports Club Inc.
101855 Mark Thomson Moonie Sports Club Inc.
101856 Adrian Isbill Orange CTC Inc.
101857 George Smith Richmond River GC Inc.
101858 Sam Cornish Richmond River GC Inc.
101859 Cody Scalia Burdekin CTC Inc.

ACTA
NEW

MEMBERS
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101860 Phillip Smith Richmond River GC Inc.
101861 Lakshmana Sellamuttu Metropolitan CTC Inc.
101862 Lance North Narrabri CTC Inc.
62824 Joseph Scalia Burdekin CTC Inc.
2986 Neil Hardy Townsville GC Inc.
97730 Leslie Proud Gold Coast CTC Inc.
87713 Stephen Vella Castlemaine GC Inc.
96386 Garry Ryan Mid North CTC Inc.
56625 Kerri Stewart Mt Bogong CTC Inc.
71925 Charbel El-zoghbi Marconi CTC Ltd
71126 David Platzer Melbourne GC Inc.
75078 Carolyn Woodland Edgehill CTC Inc.
84659 Michael Smith Caboolture CTC Inc.
63992 Brad Williamson Albany CTC Inc.
51680 Gavin Hawdon Castlemaine GC Inc.
73419 Don Pollard Mid North CTC Inc.
77035 Adrian Matisorovic Melbourne GC Inc.
56894 Ian Thompson The Peel & District GC Inc.
101863 Caitlin Geeves Pioneer CTC Inc.
101864 Ruby Ferguson Far West GC Inc.
101865 Daniel Robinson Mount Gambier GC
101866 Lachlan Palmer The Cunnamulla GC Inc.
101867 Kenneth Ogilvie Bundaberg CTC Inc.
83889 Ben Gale Geraldton CTC Inc.
75521 John Taarnby Mount Gambier GC
77620 Katherine Phillips Gold Coast CTC Inc.
53052 Scott Davis Mount Gambier GC
87245 Jake Rowlands The Forest CTC Inc.
66555 Craig Shaddock Barmera GC Inc.
101868 Katherine Steele Brisbane GC
101869 Kenneth Parry Brisbane GC
101870 Michael Walters Brisbane GC
101871 Jack Trease Richmond River GC Inc.
101872 Robert Clarke Toowoomba CTC Inc.
101873 Michael Forsythe New South Wales GC Ltd.
68040 Cath Bickley Salmon Gums GC Inc.
49875 Ted Quick Tambo Valley GC Inc.
42985 Alf Gangemi Burdekin CTC Inc.
66204 Brent Bickley Salmon Gums GC Inc.
75550 Peter King Esperance CTC Inc.
70907 Adrian Pradera Busselton CTC Inc.
66473 Peter Daly Salmon Gums GC Inc.
101874 Darren McClure Bendigo CTC Inc.
101875 Daniel Erasmus  Wandering Boddington 

CTC Inc.
101876 Santo Richardson Nepean CTC Inc.
101877 Graham Pensal Maryborough CTC Inc.
101878 Vanessa Issom Shoalhaven CTC Inc.
101879 Christopher Melberzs Gold Coast CTC Inc.
101880 Darren Sweetman Gold Coast CTC Inc.
101881 Bradley Bullock Gold Coast CTC Inc.
101882 Craig Finch Gold Coast CTC Inc.
73690 Bradley Malone Warrnambool GC Inc.
63854 Andrew Goodall Warrnambool GC Inc.
50795 Christopher Ellem Bundaberg CTC Inc.
68407 Peter Shuttlewood Gold Coast CTC Inc.
5658 Wayne Pilkington  Loddon Dist. Police Trap 

Club Inc.
58668 Michael Mitchell Charters Towers GC Inc.
66034 Jason McLaren Burnie CTC Inc.
101883 Paul Tatt Central Wimmera CTC Inc.
101884 Ross Dumesny Warrnambool GC Inc.
101885 Eng Lee Werribee Vic. CTC Inc
101886 Lleyton Bush Werribee Vic. CTC Inc
101887 Ruby Graovac Werribee Vic. CTC Inc
101888 Mathew Smith Werribee Vic. CTC Inc
101889 Soteris Marrommatis Metropolitan CTC Inc.
83277 Ronnie Koh Metropolitan CTC Inc.
61525 Steve Balson Sebastopol GC Inc.
101890 Nigel Smith West Australian GC Inc.
101891 Dante Rivera West Australian GC Inc.
101892 Sebastian Rule West Australian GC Inc.
101893 Paul Valletta Werribee Vic. CTC Inc
101894 Gary Coppola The South Australian GC
101895 Darren Gould Caboolture CTC Inc.
101896 Kerry Morrison Caboolture CTC Inc.
101897 Michael Kay Caboolture CTC Inc.
101898 Sandra Kay Caboolture CTC Inc.
101899 George Nemeth Caboolture CTC Inc.
101900 Jeremy Henry Sydney CTC Ltd.
101901 Tony Spera International CTC Inc.
97308 Andrew Miller Silkwood CTC Inc.
96055 Matthew Piontek Sydney CTC Ltd.
62265 Peter Lord Orange CTC Inc.
68415 Aubrey Cormack Wandoan GC Inc.
60385 Bradley Merritt Caboolture CTC Inc.
60386 Peter Merritt Caboolture CTC Inc.
11517 Barry Bristow-stagg Northam & Districts 
   GC Inc.
68668 Stuart Murray West Australian GC Inc.

96639 Helen Canning Caboolture CTC Inc.
43842 Craig South Sebastopol GC Inc.
85073 Alduino Manno International CTC Inc.
63768 Craig Hoyer Newman CTC Inc.
87857 Adric Riding Caboolture CTC Inc.
73425 Lachlan Cowie Toowoomba CTC Inc.
95674 Tony Boyd Caboolture CTC Inc.
101902 Sophia Masatto Burdekin CTC Inc.
101903 Nathan Masatto Burdekin CTC Inc.
101904 Michael Populin Burdekin CTC Inc.
101905 Shannen Gallagher Pooncarie GC Inc.
101906 Madison Gallagher Pooncarie GC Inc.
101907 Brendan Attard Metropolitan CTC Inc.
101908 Adriano Lucchesi Metropolitan CTC Inc.
101909 Brenton Bergmann Far West GC Inc.
101910 David Maxwell The Collie CTC Inc.
101911 Mitchell Barnes Nepean CTC Inc.
101912 Liam Wilson Corowa CTC Inc.
101913 John Fernance Dubbo GC Inc.
101914 Janette Densley Kingston SE CTC Inc.
101915 Seth Neale Atherton Tableland GC Inc.
71956 Joe Densley Kingston SE CTC Inc.
80314 Sharon Patterson Atherton Tableland GC Inc.
11154 Frank Headon Hay GC Inc.
62382 Chris Carroll Melbourne GC Inc.
83496 Kambiz Behrouzi Marconi CTC Ltd
84052 Allen Georgeson Mildura CTC Inc.
76911 Stephanie Atkins Echuca CTC Inc.
97113 Conner Crane Werribee Vic. CTC Inc
80371 Glenn Reindel Frankston Aust. CTC Inc.
101916 Geoffrey Bird Chinchilla CTC Inc.
101917 Mengran Li Brisbane GC
72564 Shane W Smith Brisbane GC
101918 Jon Martyn Woods Point GC Inc.
101919 Dianne Martyn Woods Point GC Inc.
101920 Gerard Hobbs Ilfracombe CTC Inc.
101921 Clare Mulcahy Ilfracombe CTC Inc.
101922 Matthew Wilson Toogoolawah CTC Inc.
101923 Michael Cunningham Mersey CTC Inc.
101924 Koen Webb Richmond River GC Inc.
77993 Alan Ogilvie Brisbane GC
54946 David Follett Brisbane GC
64393 Allan Wilkinson Mount Gambier GC
82594 Joseph Scalise Frankston Aust. CTC Inc.
58255 Ron McDonald Mersey CTC Inc.
74546 Kellie Coleman Toogoolawah CTC Inc.
71980 John Lee Brisbane GC
70892 Micheal Campbell Ilfracombe CTC Inc.
98120 Leigh Hall Brisbane GC
67502 David Parker Texas CTC Inc.
78763 Craig Broomhall Mersey CTC Inc.
87376 Darrin Bragg Townsville GC Inc.
101925 Benn Hall Frankston Aust. CTC Inc.
101926 Brendan Hall Frankston Aust. CTC Inc.
101927 Mark O’Neill Frankston Aust. CTC Inc.
101928 Bill O’Neill Frankston Aust. CTC Inc.
101929 Travis Eberle Melbourne GC Inc.
101930 Peter Hagianis Melbourne GC Inc.
101931 James Porter Melbourne GC Inc.
101932 Mark McCartin Mornington CTC Inc.
101933 Lloyd Croaker Gladstone CTC Inc.
101934 Lee Jorgensen Gladstone CTC Inc.
101935 Mitchel Chapman Gladstone CTC Inc.
101936 Joshua Radloff Gladstone CTC Inc.
101937 Christian Lymberatos Metropolitan CTC Inc.
101938 Dean Lymberatos Metropolitan CTC Inc.
101939 Thomas Darcy Toowoomba CTC Inc.
70248 Robert Eassie Moree GC Inc.
68722 Samuel Pridmore Bendigo CTC Inc.
81121 Ryan Simmons Mornington CTC Inc.
84967 Jack Triantos New South Wales GC Ltd.
67463 Theodore Demetriou New South Wales GC Ltd.
82264 Leandro Marques Marconi CTC Ltd
101940 Sean Cassidy Darwin CTC Inc.
101941 Neil Carberry Darwin CTC Inc.
101942 Thomas Dunne Darwin CTC Inc.
101943 Daniel Alridge Darwin CTC Inc.
101944 Kaysee-Lea Larkin Tamworth CTC Inc.
101945 Tarek Kamar Marconi CTC Ltd
101946 Maverick Fisher Roma CTC Inc.
101947 Vincenzo Piscioneri Cecil Park CTC Ltd
101948 Elizabeth Wren Cecil Park CTC Ltd
101949 Christine Willcocks Cecil Park CTC Ltd
101950 Ben Cicco Marconi CTC Ltd
101951 Kurt Thomas Melbourne GC Inc.
101952 Paul Weaver New South Wales GC Ltd.
101953 Russell Weaver New South Wales GC Ltd.
81899 James Garnsey New South Wales GC Ltd.
95831 David De Pasquale Marconi CTC Ltd
66912 Wallace Tidswell Canowindra CTC Inc.

69393 Zachary Smith Cecil Park CTC Ltd
57354 Jay Waterhouse New South Wales GC Ltd.
64836 Jim Demetriou New South Wales GC Ltd.
51622 Muzio Cantarella New South Wales GC Ltd.
80463 Christopher O’Brien New South Wales GC Ltd.
39495 Peter Xenos New South Wales GC Ltd.
76166 James Swinford  Tony Yozzi & Son Shooting 

Complex
84439 Rowan McColl Marconi CTC Ltd
61041 Mauro Amazzini Geraldton CTC Inc.
75157 Richard Woodward New South Wales GC Ltd.
97176 Emily Marshall Morwell GC Inc.
76621 Terry Alho Marconi CTC Ltd
69387 Mark Eaves New South Wales GC Ltd.
60639 Frank De Nino Metropolitan CTC Inc.
75455 Nicholas Pigot New South Wales GC Ltd.
78775 Peter Doherty New South Wales GC Ltd.
5968 Mandeep Rana New South Wales GC Ltd.
101954 Nick Tourni Cecil Park CTC Ltd
101955 Mark Tourni Cecil Park CTC Ltd
101956 George Tourni Cecil Park CTC Ltd
101957 Fiona Monashan Brisbane GC
101958 Bronwyn Itzstein Brisbane GC
101959 Michelle Hall Brisbane GC
101960 Jamie McMullen Brisbane GC
101961 Robert Boyd Clermont CTC Inc.
101962 Blair Daveson Ilfracombe CTC Inc.
101963 Shona Daveson Ilfracombe CTC Inc.
101964 Helen Smith Richmond River GC Inc.
101965 Joshua Ferraro Metropolitan CTC Inc.
101966 Julian Tombolato Metropolitan CTC Inc.
101967 Rohan Fleming Goulburn CTC Inc.
101968 Peter Heazlewood Morwell GC Inc.
101969 Chris Wright Taree Wingham CTC Inc.
101970 Waldo Louwrens Tumut CTC Inc.
97401 Maria Pallotta Ilfracombe CTC Inc.
84267 Jiri Beran New South Wales GC Ltd.
46664 Nigel Ampherlaw New South Wales GC Ltd.
47657 Patrick Burke Cecil Park CTC Ltd
63529 Andrew Veron New South Wales GC Ltd.
50026 Victor Guberina New South Wales GC Ltd.
76067 Ross Emslie New South Wales GC Ltd.
50028 Mark Guberina New South Wales GC Ltd.
71416 Stylianos Adamon New South Wales GC Ltd.
72352 Colin Toan Cecil Park CTC Ltd
97807 David Caputo New South Wales GC Ltd.
49719 Theo Stamoulis New South Wales GC Ltd.
97885 Evan Baxter New South Wales GC Ltd.
52620 Keith Davey New South Wales GC Ltd.
59276 Gurpreet Rangi New South Wales GC Ltd.
65776 Richard Thompson New South Wales GC Ltd.
50289 Wayne Howard New South Wales GC Ltd.
72313 David Holt New South Wales GC Ltd.
61846 Bill Van Beek New South Wales GC Ltd.
59483 Chris Torrisi New South Wales GC Ltd.
85633 Jack Veron New South Wales GC Ltd.
67329 Ian Sweeney New South Wales GC Ltd.
55963 Michael Torrisi New South Wales GC Ltd.
59492 James Fratzia New South Wales GC Ltd.
81266 Winton McCaskie New South Wales GC Ltd.
5242 Neil Nugent Upper Hunter GC Inc.
101971 Lindsay Partridge Cecil Park CTC Ltd
101972 Robyn Partridge Cecil Park CTC Ltd
101973 Kyle Adams Cecil Park CTC Ltd
101974 Peter Skelly Goulburn CTC Inc.
101975 Mark Vickery Goulburn CTC Inc.
101976 Daniel Lancaster- Ballandean CTC Inc.
  Kelly  
40711 Michael Whale Goolma CTC Inc.
56234 Peter Casey  Maryborough & District 

GC Inc.
95660 John Roca Cecil Park CTC Ltd
101977 Runar Sandvik Frankston Aust. CTC Inc.
101978 Clive Oldfield Caboolture CTC Inc.
95833 Colin D’Arcy Sydney CTC Ltd.
101979 Heather Morgan Elsewhere CTC Inc.
101980 Lindsay Pitt Beverley CTC Inc.
101981 Cory Riches-  Newcastle-
  Causley  Lake Macquarie CTC Inc.
101982 Jayson Bingley Majura Park GC Inc.
101983 Richard Dib Marconi CTC Ltd
101984 Thomas Tsiotsiols Marconi CTC Ltd
101985 Gabriel Gamboa Marconi CTC Ltd
101986 Amer Chahrouk Marconi CTC Ltd
101987 Daniel Simpson Metropolitan CTC Inc.
101988 Trevor Simpson Metropolitan CTC Inc.
101989 Daniel Velkov Metropolitan CTC Inc.
101990 Phillip Adams Cecil Park CTC Ltd
101991 Christopher Rawlings  Newcastle-

Lake Macquarie CTC Inc.
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101992 Stephanie Carter Walmer GC Inc.
101993 David Carter Walmer GC Inc.
88861 Copahl Fakhoury  Newcastle-

Lake Macquarie CTC Inc.
98095 Jacob Ramsay Brisbane GC
78497 Peter Attard Werribee Vic. CTC Inc
74027 Rachel McKenzie Majura Park GC Inc.
101994 Amy Bowers Nepean CTC Inc.
101995 Trent Egan Nepean CTC Inc.
101996 Benjamin Pitts Nepean CTC Inc.
101997 Zane Pitts Nepean CTC Inc.
101998 Geoffrey Moore Majura Park GC Inc.
101999 Tim Raleigh Condamine GC Inc.
102000 Casey Cooper Boorowa GC Inc.
80787 Robert Hyde Townsville GC Inc.
75066 Brenden Williams Nepean CTC Inc.
76208 Ben Turner  Tarawera Recreation 

Club Inc
48256 Peter Perry Yamba CT Association Inc.
102001 Paul Potton Metropolitan CTC Inc.
102002 Luke Zammit Silkwood CTC Inc.
102003 Karl Price Hamilton CTC Inc.
102004 Daniel Fruci Sydney CTC Ltd.
102005 Tony Violi Sydney CTC Ltd.
102006 Ahmad Azzam Sydney CTC Ltd.
102007 Nader Rabie Sydney CTC Ltd.
102008 Gavin Scicluna Metropolitan CTC Inc.
102009 Yuhas Xue Brisbane GC
102010 Riagan Trease Korumburra GC Inc.
102011 Nicholas Vangeli Metropolitan CTC Inc.
88639 Clinton Lewis Brisbane GC
102012 Scott Sadler Rockhampton CTC Inc.
102013 Bradley Betts Frankston Aust. CTC Inc.
102014 Christopher Barnett Frankston Aust. CTC Inc.
102015 Adam Monaco Frankston Aust. CTC Inc.
102016 Michael Buttigieg Frankston Aust. CTC Inc.
102017 Travis Sunderland Frankston Aust. CTC Inc.
102018 David Kavanagh Marconi CTC Ltd
102019 Glen Dutton Marconi CTC Ltd
102020 Jerry Dekan Metropolitan CTC Inc.
102021 Michael Dekan Metropolitan CTC Inc.
96020 Robert Pogorzelski Melbourne GC Inc.
47512 Leigh Rankin  Numurkah Shepparton 

CTC Inc.
87019 John Collinson Colac GC Inc.
102022 Aaron Jolly Sebastopol GC Inc.
102023 Benjamin Pollock Redcliffe City CTC Inc.
102024 Alaa Hammond Sydney CTC Ltd.
102025 Quinn Frost Melbourne GC Inc.
102026 Peter Bradshaw Mackay & Sarina CTC Inc.
75049 Neil Kidcaff Silkwood CTC Inc.
50784 Lawrence Irons Mount Gambier GC
84799 Gustavo Nijamin Werribee Vic. CTC Inc
50802 Katrina McLaren Burnie CTC Inc.
56778 Chris Tsolakis Sydney CTC Ltd.
68312 Stephen Norris Bendigo CTC Inc.
49619 Hassan Taleb Sydney CTC Ltd.
61874 Con Scalora Werribee Vic. CTC Inc
46596 Rodney Ward Camel Hill GC Inc.
102027 Shane McCann Dysart GC Inc.
102028 Scott McCann Dysart GC Inc.
102029 Matthew McCann Dysart GC Inc.
102030 Amanda McCann Dysart GC Inc.
102031 Colin Nunn Barmera GC Inc.
102032 Rohan Brown Central Wimmera CTC Inc.
102033 Michael Plozza Brisbane GC
102034 Brian Taylor Deniliquin CTC Inc.
102035 Ian Spence Beverley CTC Inc.
102036 John Spence Beverley CTC Inc.
102037 Raffaele Toscan Griffith GC Inc.
102038 Antonio Sergi Griffith GC Inc.
102039 Mitchell Easden  Numurkah Shepparton 

CTC Inc.
102040 Michael Gordon Rockhampton CTC Inc.
102041 Edmund Toperczer Frankston Aust. CTC Inc.
102042 Adriana Vella Frankston Aust. CTC Inc.
102043 Sarah Rinaldo Griffith GC Inc.
102044 Jordan Finlayson Frankston Aust. CTC Inc.
102045 Michael Hure Toowoomba CTC Inc.
102046 Scott Braund Grafton CTC Inc.
102047 Bruce Dean Callawadda Stawell GC Inc.
102048 Deni Karanfilovski Werribee Vic. CTC Inc
102049 William Callander Wonthaggi GC Inc.
102050 Rodolfo Rivetti Toompine Progress Assoc.
102051 Barry Churches The South Australian GC
102052 Eliza Barnes Darwin CTC Inc.
44892 Peter Costa Swan Hill CTC Inc.
66566 Graham Hayles Pioneer CTC Inc.
66310 Christine Rolfe Springsure GC Inc.
81104 Leo Parisotto Griffith GC Inc.

56183 Paul Murphy Boyup Brook CTC Inc.
76454 Leigh McGennisken Central Wimmera CTC Inc.
96183 Colby McGeorge Tottenham CTC Inc.
74486 Jonathan Ng Brisbane GC
75705 Marcus Sloan Bendigo CTC Inc.
44719 Adam Boyd Warren GC Inc.
49058 Gary Rudd Albury Wodonga CTC Inc.
49937 Luis Calandro  Numurkah Shepparton 

CTC Inc.
40051 Jann Ward Camel Hill GC Inc.
22222 John Macmillan (jnr Ilfracombe CTC Inc.
96876 Jason Luttgens Melbourne GC Inc.
68624 Peter Preston Camel Hill GC Inc.
70853 Darren Peck Boyup Brook CTC Inc.
70231 Andrew Keen Alice Springs CTC Inc.
82142 Matt Ford Cloncurry GC
102053 Steven Wilson Canowindra CTC Inc.
102054 Elih Murphy- Canowindra CTC Inc.
  Wilson 
102055 Andrew Zheng Marconi CTC Ltd
102056 Isabelle Smith Marconi CTC Ltd
102057 Tony Smith Marconi CTC Ltd
102058 Hassam Sawan Marconi CTC Ltd
102059 James Wu Marconi CTC Ltd
102060 Max Davis-Rice Berrima CTC Inc.
102061 Gregory Moses Berrima CTC Inc.
102062 Peter Blake Berrima CTC Inc.
102063 Michael Ptolomey Augusta GC Inc.
102064 Cal Tyron-Burns Caboolture CTC Inc.
102065 John Calligaro Burdekin CTC Inc.
102066 Matthew Pratt Toowoomba CTC Inc.
102067 Harry Reynolds Elsewhere CTC Inc.
102068 Glen Alexander Gympie CTC Inc.
102069 Ryan Alexander Gympie CTC Inc.
102070 John McCarthy Marconi CTC Ltd
102071 Sarah McCarthy Marconi CTC Ltd
102072 Thomas Melhuish Wagga GC Inc.
102073 Jakob Koestenbauer Wagga GC Inc.
102074 Mahmoud Shabib Metropolitan CTC Inc.
102075 John Fahey Mackay & Sarina CTC Inc.
102076 Jack Fahey Mackay & Sarina CTC Inc.
102077 Brenden Wyatt Mt Lindesay CTC Inc.
102078 Jarad Smith Cloncurry GC
102079 David Smith Cloncurry GC
102080 Charlie Wockner Normanton GC Inc.
102081 Darcy Wockner Normanton GC Inc.
102082 Cody Wockner Normanton GC Inc.
102083 Kate Elliott Castlemaine GC Inc.
45525 Richard Bell Charters Towers GC Inc.
28280 Wayne Viney Spring Bay CTC Inc.
63062 Jordan Costa Melbourne GC Inc.
84062 Matthew Macdonald Normanton GC Inc.
1224 Domenic Casamento Frankston Aust. CTC Inc.
102084 Christopher Henderson Warwick CTC Inc.
97475 Natassia Katsavos Frankston Aust. CTC Inc.
102085 Lorelle O’Brien Bundaberg CTC Inc.
102086 Ian Conroy Wonthaggi GC Inc.
102087 Brad Stone Mornington CTC Inc.
102088 Richard MacCullagh Majura Park GC Inc.
102089 David Roberts Majura Park GC Inc.
102090 Spiro Tourni Cecil Park CTC Ltd
102091 Gurleen Sawhney Cecil Park CTC Ltd
102092 Timothy Robson Cecil Park CTC Ltd
102093 Michael Robson Cecil Park CTC Ltd
102094 Sebastiano Caruso Cecil Park CTC Ltd
102095 Rodney Walter Monarto CTC Inc
102096 Brendon Vimpani Cecil Park CTC Ltd
102097 Dimitra Zafiropoulos Cecil Park CTC Ltd
102098 Robert Hosking Echuca CTC Inc.
88584 Abdel R Kassem Cecil Park CTC Ltd
79218 David Crossen Gold Coast CTC Inc.
102099 Keith Morley Gympie CTC Inc.
102100 Jamie Saggers Werribee Vic. CTC Inc

102101 Joel Valletta Werribee Vic. CTC Inc
102102 William Foy Gympie CTC Inc.
102103 Vanessa Koch Far West GC Inc.
102104 Catherine Baker Darwin CTC Inc.
102105 Jarred Sack Darwin CTC Inc.
102106 Benjamin Wheadon Darwin CTC Inc.
102107 Luke Vanstan Darwin CTC Inc.
102108 Aaron Kirk Darwin CTC Inc.
102109 Leslie Kirk Darwin CTC Inc.
102110 Dean Breward Darwin CTC Inc.
102111 Dylan Lewis Darwin CTC Inc.
102112 Samuel Fittler Tamworth CTC Inc.
102113 Lacey Riley Tamworth CTC Inc.
102114 William Bryer Chinchilla CTC Inc.
102115 Timothy Edwards Gold Coast CTC Inc.
102116 Emma Brooks Gold Coast CTC Inc.
102117 Mark Starkoff Gold Coast CTC Inc.
102118 Michael Huth Gold Coast CTC Inc.
102119 Stephen Kuhl Gold Coast CTC Inc.
102120 Shelton Kellingsworth Gold Coast CTC Inc.
27249 Rodney Perry Werribee Vic. CTC Inc
96358 Joshua Knapman Tamworth CTC Inc.
47021 Andrew Woolston Rosebery GC Inc.
98020 Quill Pope Noorat GC Inc.
87790 Phil Tolley Townsville GC Inc.
60825 Cameron Asquith Euroa CTC Inc.
79999 Ian Russell Gold Coast CTC Inc.
102121 Isabella Dagher Metropolitan CTC Inc.
102122 Brian Hine Metropolitan CTC Inc.
102123 Philip Donato Orange CTC Inc.
102124 Michael Johnson Nepean CTC Inc.
102125 Paul Wilkes Toogoolawah CTC Inc.
102126 Michel Galbes Wagga GC Inc.
44919 Trevor Templeton  Maryborough & District 

GC Inc.
50608 Gregory O’dwyer Nepean CTC Inc.
87123 John Timo Caboolture CTC Inc.
102127 Bradley Keough Silkwood CTC Inc.
102128 Armando Satttolo Ballandean CTC Inc.
102129 Josh Molloy Top End GC Inc.
102130 John Meagher Bendigo CTC Inc.
102131 Kate Plover The Cohuna CTC Inc..
102132 Kyle Frankland Mornington CTC Inc.
102133 Steven Howlett Mornington CTC Inc.
102134 Nea Gordon Hamilton CTC Inc.
102135 Cyril Corry Top End GC Inc.
102136 Bruce Alexander Blackall CTC Inc.
102137 Lloyd Clayden Townsville GC Inc.
102138 Mark Angelucci Wonthaggi GC Inc.
102139 Benjamin Lodge Wangaratta CTC Inc.
102140 Jeffery Martin Metropolitan CTC Inc.
102141 Anthony Putrino Metropolitan CTC Inc.
102142 Elie Sawan Metropolitan CTC Inc.
102143 Andrew Patterson Metropolitan CTC Inc.
72285 Stanley Wall Tumut CTC Inc.
79416 Julie McInnes Narrabri CTC Inc.
81182 Collette Frankland Mornington CTC Inc.
82300 Robert Gleghorn Cessnock CTC Inc.
64668 Jeremy Kent Mount Gambier GC
69443 Tom Ford Ballandean CTC Inc.
102144 Damin Scoleri Callide Dawson CTC Inc.
102145 Hayley Streeter Callide Dawson CTC Inc.
102146 Ben Bode Callide Dawson CTC Inc.
102147 Joe Sheppard Callide Dawson CTC Inc.
102148 Geoff Frost Yass CTC Inc.
102149 Matthew Bone Caboolture CTC Inc.
102150 Brian Barneit Caboolture CTC Inc.
102151 Braydon Heath Caboolture CTC Inc.
102152 Todd Smith Caboolture CTC Inc.
102153 Adam Smith Caboolture CTC Inc.
102154 David Clifford Caboolture CTC Inc.
58243 Richard Langridge Castlemaine GC Inc.
89243 Andrew Wright Caboolture CTC Inc.

Camping on the National Ground
Powered and unpowered sites are available 

on the National Ground 
Powered $20, Unpowered $10

If you require a site please book by phoning Jenny 
at the National Offi ce on 02 6938 2121 

between 10.00am & 3.00pm
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National Skeet Champion
1970 Newton Thomas 60/61
1971 Bruce Anderson 164/164
1972 Reg Clarke 96/97 NSW
1973 Ken Lowry 155/155 NSW
1974 Gordon Wakefield 87/87
1975 Kevin Flaherty 108/108
1976 Ken Lowry 111/111 NSW
1977 Gordon Morgan 93/93
1978 Ken Lowry 83/83 NSW
1979 Jim Ellis 104/105 NSW
1980 George Biggs 62/62
1981 Adrian Cousens 167/167 Vic
1982 Ray Melville 64/64
1983 Adrian Cousens 309/309 Vic
1984 Graham Guy 193/193
1985 Adrian Cousens 89/100 Vic
1986 Adrian Cousens 189/189 Vic
1987 Barney Rooke 98/100 NSW
1988 Ben Dudenas 100/100 Vic
1989 Christian Naudin 111/111
1990 Reg Clarke 111/112 NSW
1991 Scott Wright 100/100 NSW
1992 David Dundon 100/100 Qld
1993 Brian Thomson 129/129 NZ
1994 Malcolm Hill 100/100
1995 Reg Clarke 143/143 NSW
1996 Brian Thomson 158/158 NZ
1997 Guy Bedington 154/154 Qld
1998 John Withers 136/136
1999 Col Burt 108/108
2000 Laurie Chelepy 216/216 Qld
2001 Neil Thompson 113/113
2002 Dean Everett  108/109 NZ
2003 Kym Retsas 116/116 Qld
2004 Julian Lucchitti 136/136 NSW
2005 Julian Lucchitti 182/183 NSW
2006 Adrian Cousens 154/154 Vic
2007 Dean Everett 133/133 NZ
2008 Todd Bender  183/183 USA
2009 Martin Perry 99/100 WA
2010 Tony Truss 112/112
2011 Shane Bennett 137/137 NSW
2012 Craig O’Neill 133/133 Qld
2013 Harry Bader  137/137 USA
2014 Michael Buttigieg 108/108 Vic
2015 Antony Ballarino 111/111 Qld
2016 David O’Sullivan 108/108 Vic

Womens National Skeet Champion
2001 Wendy Wellam 95/100 Vic
2002 Karen Cousens 86/100 Vic
2003 T Lippert 104/107
2004 Katrina McLaren 96/100 Tas
2005 K Norris 95/100  Vic
2006 Lorraine Hughes 96/100 Qld
2007 Katina McLaren 97/101 Vic
2008 Lorraine Hughes 97/100 Qld
2009 Margaret Denton 94/100 Qld
2010 Margaret Denton 114/116 Qld
2011 Lorraine Hughes 96/100 Qld
2012 Lorraine Hughes 98/100 Qld
2013 Lorraine Hughes 100/100 Qld
2014 Lorraine Hughes 99/100 Qld
2015 Amberley Emmett 103/105 NT
2016 Sarah Bennett 96/100 NSW

Veteran National Skeet Champion
1995 Reg Clarke 143/143 NSW
1996 Wally Diston 104/108 Vic
1997 Reg Clarke 96/100 NSW
1998 Scotty Gibson 97/100 WA
1999 Reg Clarke 98/100 NSW
2000 Danny Parsell 98/100 Vic
2001 Reg Clarke 98/101 NSW
2002 Graeme Webber 94/100 NZ
2003 Neal Dimmick 97/100 Qld
2004 Reg Clarke 100/100 NSW
2005 Neal Dimmick 109/111 Qld
2006 John Guberina 104/105 NSW

2007 Ray Wendt 99/100 WA
2008 Neal Dimmick 125/127 Qld
2009 Neal Dimmick 95/100 Qld
2010 John Guberina 98/100 NSW
2011 John Guberina 119/120 NSW
2012 Peter Vosper 97/100 Vic
2013 Laurie Chelepy 99/100 Qld
2014 Laurie Chelepy 98/100 Qld
2015 John Guberina 112/114 NSW
2016 Ray Everett 99/100 NZ

Junior National Skeet Champion
2010 Corey Rutter 99/100 Vic
2011 Hamish Bell 98/100 NZ
2012 James Willett 98/100 NSW
2013 Thomas Rhue 102/104 Qld
2014 Thomas Rhue 99/100 Qld
2015 Antony Ballarino 100/100 Qld
2016 Antony Ballarino 99/100 Qld

Sub Junior National Skeet Champion
2010 Eddy Elder 98/100 Vic
2011 Daniel Wear 95/100 NSW
2012 Adam Bozier 90/100 Qld
2013 Antony Ballarino 95/100 Qld
2014 Jack Stockdale 93/100 Vic
2015 Not Contested
2016 Not Contested

Skeet Champion of Champions
2007 Dean Everett 100/100 NZ
2008 Todd Bender 116/116 USA
2009 Thomas Dent 100/100 NSW
2010 Gil Farish 104/104 Vic
2011 Blake Slater 107/108 Vic
2012 David O’Sullivan 104/104 Vic
2013 Mal Briggs 104/104 Vic
2014 Eddy Elder 132/132 Vic
2015 Leigh Roberts 106/106 Vic
2016 Dean Everett  112/112 NZ

Womens Skeet Champion of Champions
2010 Lorraine Hughes 99/100 Qld
2011 Lorraine Hughes 97/100 Qld
2012 Lorraine Hughes 99/100 Qld
2013 Lorraine Hughes 100/100 Qld
2014 Aislin Jones 99/100 Vic
2015 Jacqueline Durham 98/100 Vic
2016 Lorraine Hughes 96/100 Qld

Veteran Skeet Champion of Champions
2010 John Guberina 98/100 NSW
2011 Ray Everett 97/100 NZ
2012 Peter Vosper 104/112 Vic
2013 Paul Kouroupis 98/100 NSW
2014 John Guberina 98/100 NSW
2015 Laurie Chelepy 102/104 Qld
2016 Ray Everett  99/100 NZ

Junior Skeet Champion of Champions
2010 David Douglas 96/100 NSW
2011 Eddy Elder 98/100 Vic
2012 Daniel Wear 99/102 NSW
2013 Eddy Elder 97/100 Vic
2014 Thomas Rhue 99/100 Qld
2015 Antony Ballarino 98/100 Qld
2016 Antony Ballarino 99/100 Qld

Sub Junior Skeet Champion of Champions
2010 Eddy Elder 92/100 Vic
2011 Thomas Rhue 96/100 Qld
2012 Antony Ballarino 90/102 Qld
2013 Antony Ballarnio 88/100 Qld
2014 Aislin Jones 99/100 Vic
2015 Not Contested
2016 Not Contested

Skeet 20 Gauge Champion
1999 Adrian Cousens 100/100 Vic
2000 Adrian Cousens 100/100 Vic
2001 Adrian Cousens 125/126 Vic
2002 Adrian Cousens 99/102 Vic
2003 Brian Thomson 100/100 NZ

2004 Gil Farish 116/116 Vic
2005 Craig O’Neill 100/100 Qld
2006 Brian Thomson 100/100 NZ
2007 Mal Briggs 108/108 Vic
2008 Gil Farish 322/322 Vic
2009 Adrian Cousens 100/100 Vic
2010 Glenn Clarke 100/100 Vic
2011 Paul Johnston 141/143 Vic
2012 David Da Silva 183/184 Vic
2013 Kelvin Gutsell 141/141 NZ
2014 Leigh Roberts 388/388 Vic
2015 Benn Baker 100/100 SA
2016 Leigh Roberts  163/164 Vic

Womens Skeet 20 Gauge Champion
1999 Karen Cousens 97/100 Vic
2000 Karen Cousens 94/100 Vic
2001 Karen Cousens 94/100 Vic
2002 Karen Cousens 90/100 Vic
2003 Helen Sanders 89/100 NSW
2004 Leonie Johnston 89/100 Vic
2005 Laura Coles 91/100 WA
2006 Kelly Norris 99/100 Vic
2007 Lorraine Hughes 93/100 Qld
2008 Lorraine Hughes 97/100 Qld
2009 Lorraine Hughes 96/100 Qld
2010 Lorraine Hughes 99/100 Qld
2011 Sarah Bennett 98/100 NSW
2012 Lorraine Hughes 98/100 Qld
2013 Jacqueline Durham 106/108 Vic
2014 Lorraine Hughes 97/100 Qld
2015 Aislin Jones 98/100 Vic
2016 Lorraine Hughes 97/100 Qld

Veteran Skeet 20 Gauge Champion
1999 Ray Smith 93/100 Tas
2000 Ray Smith 93/100 Tas
2001 Ray Smith 84/100 Tas
2002 Reg Petts 90/100 NSW
2003 Neal Dimmick 96/100 Qld
2004 John Guberina 99/100 NSW
2005 John Guberina 97/100 NSW
2006 Mick McGill 96/100 Qld
2007 Mick McGill 107/108 Qld
2008 Frank Marcellino 114/118 NSW
2009 John Doyle 98/100 NT
2010 Frank Marcellino 95/100 NSW
2011 Ray Everett ? NZ
2012 Frank Marcellino 98/100 NSW
2013 Laurie Chelepy 99/100 Qld
2014 Paul Kouroupis 105/108 NSW
2015 Peter Vosper 99/100 Vic
2016 Ray Everett 103/104 NZ

Junior Skeet 20 Gauge Champion
1999 Simon Darr 67/100 Qld
2000 David O’Sullivan 99/100 Vic
2001 David O’Sullivan 93/100 Vic
2002 David O’Sullivan 97/100 Vic
2003 Hayden Mountjoy 90/100 Vic
2004 Nicholas Brownson 96/100 Qld
2005 Mat Maloney 96/100 NSW
2006 Thomas Dent 98/100 NSW
2007 Alex Spurling 93/100 Vic
2008 Alex Spurling 107/110 Vic
2009 Blake Slater 99/100 Vic
2010 Corey Rutter 96/100 Vic
2011 Devon Da Silva 97/100 NZ
2012 Daniel Wear 99/100 NSW
2013 Eddy Elder 101/104 Vic
2014 Jake Beveridge 97/100 Vic
2015 Aislin Jones 98/100 Vic
2016 Antony Ballarino 99/100 Qld

Sub Junior Skeet 20 Gauge Champion
2004 Nicholas Brownson 96/100 Qld
2005 Not Contested
2006 Not Contested
2007 Not Contested
2008 Eddy Elder 97/100 Vic
2009 Luke Mason 89/100 Qld
2010 Eddy Elder 97/100 Vic
2011 Thomas Rhue 96/100 Qld
2012 Antony Ballarino 94/100 Qld
2013 Antony Ballarino 91/100 Qld
2014 Jack Stockdale 96/100 Vic
2015 Not Contested
2016 Not Contested

Skeet Doubles Champion
1987 Paul Johnston 89/94 Vic

Australian Clay Target Association
NATIONAL SKEET WINNERS
1970 – Present

Continued on page 60
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1988 Paul Krumins 53/54
1989 David Cunningham 59/60
1990 David Dundon 49/50 Qld
1991 Evan Stevenson 96/100
1992 Brian Thomson 96/100 NZ
1993 Reg Clarke 103/106 NSW
1994 Brian Thomson 129/132 NZ
1995 Ray Porter 99/100 Qld
1996 Guy Bedinton 104/106 Qld
1997 Max Barton 112/114 Qld
1998 Neal Dimmick 102/104 Qld
1999 Leigh Roberts 98/100 Vic
2000 Adrian Cousens 100/100 Vic
2001 Nick Brown 98/100 Tas
2002 Steven Cooper 113/116 NZ
2003 Steven Cooper 100/100 NZ
2004 Laurie Sceresini 100/100 Qld
2005 Laurie Chelepy 101/102 Qld
2006 Gil Farish 99/100 Vic
2007 Bruce Wellington 97/100 WA
2008 Mal Briggs 100/100 Vic
2009 Glenn Walker 95/100 Qld
2010 Leigh Roberts 100/100 Vic
2011 Craig O’Neill 98/100 Qld
2012 Nigel Hughes 99/100 Qld
2013 Benn Baker 113/116 SA
2014 Michael Buttigieg 104/106 Vic
2015 Mat Fallon 100/100 NZ
2016 Glenn Walker 100/100 Qld

Womens Skeet Doubles Champion
1995 Carol Ogden 89/100 Vic
1996 Frances Scott 90/100 Vic
1997 Suzy Balogh 93/100 NSW
1998 Robyn Faber 93/100 NSW
1999 Carmel Carlon 91/100 Vic
2000 Kate Light 107/120 Vic
2001 Wendy Wellam 91/100 Vic
2002 Jenny House 81/102 WA
2003 Wendy Wellam 92/100 Vic
2004 Wendy Wellam 90/100 Vic
2005 Kelly Norris  91/100 Vic
2006 Lorraine Hughes 92/100 Qld
2007 Lorraine Hughes 91/100 Qld
2008 Lorraine Hughes 87/100 Qld
2009 Tracey Ashton 82/100 Qld
2010 Lorraine Hughes 92/100 Qld
2011 Jacqueline Durham 94/100 Vic
2012 Lorraine Hughes 91/106 Qld
2013 Lauryn Mark 97/100 Vic
2014 Lorraine Hughes 97/100 Qld
2015 Aislin Jones 98/104 Vic
2016 Jacqueline Durham 93/100 Vic

Veteran Skeet Doubles Champion
1995 Reg Clarke 97/100 NSW
1996 Reg Clarke 93/100 NSW
1997 Reg Clarke 93/100 NSW
1998 Scotty Gibson 87/100 WA
1999 Barney Rooke 96/104 NSW
2000 Reg Clarke 90/100 NSW
2001 Hugh Fairfield-Smith 87/101 NSW
2002 William Hine 86/100 Vic
2003 Barry Foley 95/100 SA
2004 Neal Dimmick 99/100 Qld
2005 Peter Rockliff 93/100 Tas
2006 Neal Dimmick 95/100 Qld
2007 Merv Pratt 94/100 NZ
2008 John Guberina 93/100 NSW
2009 Reg Petts 88/104 NSW
2010 Paul Kouroupis 93/100 NSW
2011 Paul Kouroupis 93/100 NSW
2012 Paul Kouroupis 90/100 NSW
2013 Laurie Chelepy 96/100 Qld
2014 Peter Vosper 95/100 Vic
2015 John Tonkin 99/108 NZ
2016 Ray Everett 97/100 NZ

Junior Skeet Doubles Champion
1995 Kris Jones 94/100 NSW
1996 BJ Withers 98/100 Qld
1997 Michael Faber 96/100 NSW
1998 Bradley Petersen 88/100 NSW
1999 David O’Sullivan 91/100 Vic
2000 Brett Miall 93/100 Vic
2001 David O’Sullivan 112/116 Vic
2002 Danny Wales 102/108 Vic
2003 Glenn Moorby 95/100 NSW
2004 Thomas Dent 95/100 NSW
2005 Thomas Dent 93/100 NSW
2006 Robert Elder 97/100 Vic
2007 Blake Slater 95/100 Vic

2008 Blake Slater 92/100 Vic
2009 Blake Slater 93/100 Vic
2010 David Douglas 95/100 NSW
2011 Corey Rutter 96/100 Vic
2012 Eddy Elder 93/100 Vic
2013 Eddy Elder 98/100 Vic
2014 Thomas Rhue 96/100 Qld
2015 Antony Ballarino 97/100 Qld
2016 Antony Ballarino 99/100 Qld

Sub Junior Skeet Doubles Champion
2004 Thomas Dent 95/100 NSW
2005 Not Contested
2006 Isaac Tasker 91/100 Tas
2007 Not Contested
2008 Eddy Elder 92/100 Vic
2009 Mathew Prentice 86/100 Vic
2010 Eddy Elder 92/100 Vic
2011 Daniel Wear 91/100 NSW
2012 Antony Ballarino 91/100 Qld
2013 Antony Ballarino 91/100 Qld
2014 Aislin Jones 84/100 Vic
2015 Not Contested
2016 Not Contested

Skeet Handicap
2000 Clem Bertini 130/130 WA
2001 Bruce Prichard 233/237 WA
2002 Ewen Pirie 238/239 NZ
2003 Kym Retsas 218/218 SA
2004 Steven Cooper 312/312 NZ
2005 Dino Lougas 179/185 NSW
2006 Craig Herbert 135/143 NT
2007 Blake Slater 298/300 Vic
2008 Todd Bender 251/251 USA
2009 Corey Rutter 146/156 Vic
2010 Jacqueline Durham 278/282 Vic
2011 Christopher Jenkins 188/193 Tas
2012 Eddy Elder 194/195 Vic
2013 Mark Corbett 163/165 NSW
2014 Christian Lagos 165/166 Vic
2015 David Jones 190/193 NSW
2016 Ben Burchell 150/158 Vic

Ladies Skeet Handicap
2000 Nichole Hyland 62/69 Qld
2001 Carol Tipler 77/84 Qld
2002 Jenny House 41/50 WA
2003 Jacqueline Durham 55/62 Vic
2004 Katrina McLaren 56/59 Tas
2005 Kelly Norris 123/134 Vic
2006 Jacqueline Durham 58/65 Vic
2007 Leonie Johnston 81/87 Vic
2008 Jacqueline Durham 108/114 Vic
2009 Kelly Dalton Brown 67/73 NT
2010 Madeline Parish 125/135 SA
2011 Sarah Bennett 66/66 NSW
2012 No result recorded
2013 Trina Adams 117/128 NSW
2014 No result recorded
2015 No result recorded
2016 No result recorded

Junior Skeet Handicap
2000 Stuart Pennells 50/59 NSW
2001 Nick Moroni 157/168 Vic
2002 Matt Erihsson 161/170 NSW
2003 Nicholas Brownson 67/74 Qld
2004 Cameron McIntosh 83/90 Vic
2005 Johnson Lang 174/175 Vic
2006 Cameron Irons 83/94 Vic
2007 Isaac Tasker 129/130 Tas
2008 Blake Slater 48/50 Vic
2009 David Douglas 112/120 NSW
2010 Corey Rutter 161/167 Vic
2011 Christopher Jenkins 160/160 Tas
2012 No result recorded
2013 Jack Kerfoot 107/114 NSW
2014 No result recorded
2015 No result recorded
2016 No result recorded

Sub Junior Skeet Handicap
2008 Matthew Prentice 95/105 Vic
2009 Luke Mason 58/68 Qld
2010 Eddy Elder 276/282 Vic
2011 Daniel Wear 59/64 NSW
2012 No result recorded
2013 No result recorded
2014 No result recorded
2015 No result recorded
2016 No result recorded

Veteran Skeet Handicap
2000 Hugh Fairfield-Smith 53/55 NSW
2001 Hugh Fairfield-Smith 120/129 NSW
2002 Tim Catling 83/89 WA
2003 Hugh Fairfield-Smith 71/75 NSW
2004 John Cunningham 248/255 NSW
2005 Peter Dent 75/83 NSW
2006 Bert Deacon 79/86 NSW
2007 Ken McWhirter 123/129 NSW
2008 Ken McWhirter 143/149 NSW
2009 Frank Marcellino 113/117 NSW
2010 Neal Dimmick 139/141 Qld
2011 Hugh Fairfield-Smith 144/144 NSW
2012 No result recorded
2013 Chris Hughes 157/164 Vic
2014 No result recorded
2015 No result recorded
2016 No result recorded

28 Gauge Skeet Champion
2015 Laurie Durham 65/65 Vic
2016 Clark Pirie 58/58 NZ

Ladies 28 Gauge Skeet Champion
2015 Lorraine Hughes 49/50 Qld
2016 Lorraine Hughes 58/62 Qld

Junior 28 Gauge Skeet Champion
2015 Cooper Rodden 49/50 Qld
2016 Jack Stockdale 55/58 Vic

Sub Junior 28 Gauge Champion
2015 Not Contested
2016 Not Contested

Veteran 28 Gauge Skeet Champion
2015 Adrian Cousens 49/50 Vic
2016 John Tonkin 62/64 NZ

410 Bore Skeet Champion
2015 Peter Vella 50/50 NSW
2016 Dean Everett 53/54 NZ

Ladies  410 Bore Skeet Champion
2015 Lorraine Hughes 48/50 Qld
2016 Lorraine Hughes 59/62 Qld

Junior 410 Bore Skeet Champion
2015 Jack Bird 48/50 Vic
2016 Antony Ballarino 46/50 Qld

Sub Junior 410 Bore Champion
2015 Not Contested
2016 Not Contested

Veteran 410 Bore Champion
2015 Adrian Cousens 49/50 Vic
2016 John Tonkins 48/50 NZ

Commonwealth Skeet Champion
1995 Max Barton 176/176 Qld
1996 Ben Buhagier 136/136 NSW
1997 Dennis Colston 100/100 NZ
1998 Adrian Lucchitti 105/105 NSW
1999 John Cameron 100/100 NZ
2000 Julian Lucchitti 211/211 NSW
2001 Ray Everett 187/187 NZ
2002 Leigh Roberts 101/101 Vic
2003 Julian Lucchitti 209/209 NSW
2004 Thomas Dent 136/136 NSW
2005 Nick Aird 114/114 Qld
2006 Thomas Dent 100/100 NSW
2007 David Dundon 130/130 Qld
2008 Laurie Sceresini 114/114 Qld
2009 Leigh Roberts 135/135 Vic
2010 David Douglas 108/108 NSW
2011 Leigh Roberts 123/123 Vic
2012 Harry Bader 162/162 NSW
2013 Glenn Clarke 127/127 Vic
2014 Paul Johnston 217/218 Vic
2015 Gil Farish 137/137 Vic
2016 Eddy Elder 143/143 Vic

Ladies Commonwealth Skeet Champion
1995 Carol Ogden 96/100 Vic
1996 Margaret Denton 99/100 Qld
1997 Margaret Denton 98/100 Qld
1998 Margaret Denton 108/111 Qld
1999 Carol Ogden 98/100 Qld
2000 Wendy Wellam 98/100 Vic
2001 Carol Tipler 97/100 Qld
2002 Karen Cousens 91/100 Vic
2003 Wendy Wellam 98/100 Vic
2004 Katrina McLaren 96/100 Tas
2005 Carey Goodwin 93/100 NZ
2006 Katrina McLaren 96/100 Tas
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Great weather for January Club shoot
        Colbinabbin Clay Target Club
        January 2017

We had a lovely warm day 
for our shoot at Colbinabbin 
Clay Target Club on the 22nd 
January.
The only possible for the first event 
(25tgt PS CD) & winning AA Grade 
was Steven Traill with 75/75. Equal 
second went to Charlie Burns, 
Chris Figgins & Craig Asquith all with 
68/75. A Grade was won by Neil 
Hunter with 71/75 & Peter Watkins 
placed 2nd with 70/75. Thomas 
Bilney won B Grade with a score 
of 72/75 & Colin Repacholi placed 
2nd with 54/75. C Grade was won 
by Tash Collins on 60/75 & Rees 
Wilson placed 2nd with 55/75.

Event 2 was the 25tgt SB and OA 
& AA Grade was won by our club 
President Lee Fitzgerald with 28/30. 
Placing 2nd was Billy Eagle on 
27/30. A Grade was won by Geoff 
Palmer with 22/25. Peter Watkins 
placed 2nd with 23/27. David 
Currie won B Grade with a score 

of 22/25 & 
Thomas Bilney 
was 2nd with 
only one target 
less on 21/25. 
The winner 
of C Grade 
was Malcolm 
Tranter with a 
score of 20/27 
after a shoot off 
with Greg Cock 
who scored 
19/27.

Event 3 was the 50tgt DB. John 
King took out the OA & A Grade 
with a score of 49/50. Second 
in A Grade was Geoff Palmer on 
59/61. The winner of AA Grade 
was Steven Traill on 94/96 & 2nd 
was Billy Eagle with 93/96. Eddie 
Mullane won B Grade on 46/50 
& Thomas Bilney placed 2nd with 
43/50.First in C Grade was Malcolm 
Tranter with 45/50 & Tash Collins 
was 2nd with 42/50.

Full results are Event 1 25tgt PS CD: 
AA Grade 1st Steven Traill 75/75, 
2nd Charlie Burns, Chris Figgins 
& Craig Asquith 68/75, A Grade 
1st Neil Hunter 71/75, 2nd Peter 
Watkins 70/75, B Grade 1st Thomas 
Bilney 72/75, 2nd Colin Repacholi 
54/75, C Grade 1st Tash Collins 
60/75, 2nd Rees Wilson 55/75.

Event 2 25tgt SB: AA Grade 1st 
Lee Fitzgerald (OA) 28/30, 2nd Billy 
Eagle 27/30, A Grade 1st Geoff 
Palmer 22/25, 2nd Peter Watkins 

23/27, B Grade 1st David Currie 
22/25, 2nd Thomas Bilney 21/25, 
C Grade 1st Malcolm Tranter 
20/27, 2nd Greg Cock 19/27.

Event 3 50tgt DB: AA Grade 1st 
Steven Traill 94/96, 2nd Billy Eagle 
93/96, A Grade 1st John King (OA) 
49/50, 2nd Geoff Palmer 59/61, 
B Grade 1st Eddie Mullane 46/50, 
2nd Thomas Bilney 43/50, C Grade 
1st Malcolm Tranter 45/50, 2nd 
Tash Collins 42/50.

Natasha Collins

L-R: Lee Fitzgerald OA SB, John King DB A grade, Eddie Mullane DB B grade, Malcolm Tranter DB C grade, 
Steven Traill DB AA grade

2007 Lorraine Hughes 99/100 Qld
2008 Lorraine Hughes 98/100 Qld
2009 Margaret Denton 108/112 Qld
2010 Jacqueline Durham 98/100 Vic
2011 Jacqueline Durham 103/106 Vic
2012 Sarah Bennett 100/100 NSW
2013 Jacqueline Durham 99/100 Vic
2014 Lorraine Hughes 162/164 Qld
2015 Jacqueline Durham 99/100 Vic
2016 Linda Watson 110/112 Vic

Junior Commonwealth Skeet Champion
1995 Kris Jones 99/100 NSW
1996 Robbie Marino 108/111 Vic
1997 Matthew Bennett 96/100 Tas
1998 Ben Whitcroft 98/100 WA
1999 Joshua Daly 96/100 NSW
2000 Brett Miall 99/100 Vic
2001 David O’Sullivan 99/100 Vic
2002 Danny Wales 97/100 Vic
2003 Nicholas Brownson 101/105 Qld
2004 Gavin Barry 97/100 Vic
2005 Thomas Dent 98/100 NSW
2006 Isaac Tasker 97/100 Tas
2007 Alex Spurling 113/114 Vic
2008 Blake Slater 98/100 Vic
2009 Blake Slater 96/100 Vic
2010 Corey Rutter 98/100 Vic
2011 Hamish Bell 152/154 NZ
2012 Eddy Elder 103/104 Vic
2013 Eddy Elder 99/100 Vic
2014 Antony Ballarino 106/108 Qld
2015 Antony Ballarino 99/100 Qld
2016 Jack Stockdale 100/100 Vic

Sub Junior Commonwealth Skeet Champion
2004 Nicholas Brownson 92/100 Qld
2005 Amanda House 85/100 WA
2006 Kye Clark 86/100 Tas
2007 Not Contested
2008 Eddy Elder 95/100 Vic
2009 Eddy Elder 96/102 Vic
2010 Eddy Elder 99/100 Vic

2011 Thomas Rhue 94/100 Qld
2012 Adam Bozier 93/100 Qld
2013 Antony Ballarino 96/100 Qld
2014 Aislin Jones 97/100 Vic
2015 Not Contested
2016 Not Contested

Veteran Commonwealth Skeet Champion
1995 Reg Clarke 97/100 NSW
1996 Reg Clarke 99/100 NSW
1997 Reg Clarke 96/100 NSW
1998 Tony Yozzi 98/100 WA
1999 Reg Clarke 98/100 NSW
2000 Bill Hine 96/100 Vic
2001 Reg Clarke 129/130 NSW
2002 Graeme Webber 94/100 NZ
2003 George Viskovich 105/108 NZ
2004 John Guberina 113/114 NSW
2005 Max Barton 107/110 Qld
2006 Sandy Trotter 100/104 NZ
2007 Ray Wendt 99/100 WA
2008 Merv Pratt 102/104 NZ
2009 Allan Denton 98/100 Qld
2010 Neal Dimmick 101/105 Qld
2011 Ray Wendt 110/111 WA
2012 John Guberina 120/122 NSW
2013 Paul Kouroupis 109/110 NSW
2014 Peter Vosper 116/118 Vic
2015 Graham Geater 107/110 NZ
2016 Laurie Chelepy 100/100 Qld

Overall Skeet High Gun
1983 Adrian Cousens 398/400 Vic
1984 Ian Hale 399/400

1985 Adrian Cousens 398/400 Vic
1986 Adrian Cousens 398/400 Vic
1987 Paul Johnston 385/400 Vic
1988 A Forsberg 394/400 WA
1989 David Dundon 349/350 Qld
1990 Paul Johnston 341/350 Vic
1991 D Cunningham 392/400 Vic
1992 Brian Thomson 391/400 Vic
1993 D Cunningham 395/400 Vic
1994 Adrian Cousens 406/12 Vic
1995 R Porter 395/400 Qld
1996 Neal Dimmick 408/414 Qld
1997 Adrian Cousens 395/400 Vic
1998 Ray Everett 394/400 NZ
1999 Leigh Roberts 393/400 Vic
2000 Adrian Cousens 443/450 Vic
2001 Adrian Lucchitti 443/450 NSW
2002 Adrian Cousens 441/450 Vic
2003 Julian Lucchitti 361/364 NSW
2004 Mark Newman 448/450 NSW
2005 Craig O’Neill 440/450 Qld
2006 Gil Farish 446/450 Vic
2007 Mal Briggs 643/650 Vic
2008 Todd Bender 548/550 USA
2009 Adrian Cousens 533/550 Vic
2010 Leigh Roberts 554/564 Vic
2011 Leigh Roberts 540/550 Vic
2012 David O’Sullivan 542/550 Vic
2013 Michael Buttigieg 569/573 Vic
2014 Michael Buttigieg 543/550 Vic
2015 Leigh Roberts 544/550 Vic
2016 Craig O’Neill 570/578 Qld

COMPETITION AND CONSUMER ACT 
The attention of advertisers is drawn to the Competition and Consumer Act 2010 and the provisions in the Act 
which apply to advertising. It is not possible for the A.C.T.A. to ensure that advertisements which are published in 
this magazine comply in all respects with the Act and the responsibility must therefore be on the person, company 
or advertising agency submitting the advertisement for publication. The A.C.T.A. reserves the right to refuse any adver-
tisement without stating the reason.
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The 11th NSWGC Gold Sovereign side x side shoot, held on the 
19th November 2016 at Terrey Hills was won by multi-disciplined 
shooter Nick Xenos with an excellent score of 91/100 and now the 
proud owner of a treasured gold sovereign. Close on his heels with a 
competitive score of 90/100 was Frank Searles from the Cessnock 
Club. Nick, a long time member of the NSWGC was also the best 
NSWGC shot on the day and will have his name placed on the 
Club’s honour board. 
A fine display of SxS guns were displayed in the clubhouse from 8.30am. A 
Frederick Beesley, side lock ejector, side x side recently purchased by Mark 
Walsh won the best most original gun. It was a lovely example of a side by side 
manufactured by the famous London gunmaker established in 1879 and still 
involved in the trade to this day. Andrew Shacklock’s beautifully Ian Mc Geoch 
restored Leech & Sons won the best restored side by side. Leech was a small 
boutique maker from Chelmsford in the UK who manufactured fine quality 
guns in the late 1800’s and early 1900’s. Our thanks to Frank Searles and Phil 
Pemberton, legendary in their knowledge of SxS’s who judged the guns.

The 50 sporting targets, set up by NSWGC director and aircraft technician 
Don Jessop again proved challenging with a great variety of targets. Frank 
Searles shot a 46/50 while south coast shooter Phil Craig a respectable 
43/50 and Bobby Duncan a 44/50. The layouts ran from the east side to the 
west side of the beautifully prepared grounds.

50 DTL targets followed the sporting. Firstly 25 tgts off 15m DTL and lastly 
25 Tgts off 18 m continental. Nick Xenos shot a brilliant 48/50, Andrew 
Shacklock a 46/50, Phil Craig and Peter Boland a 45/50 and John Michell, 
Frank Searles, Bob Warren and Hugh McMaster all shot 44/50.

At the end of the day Frank Searles won AA with a 90/100, Bobby Duncan 
second 87/100 and third Peter Boland with 84/100. Phil Craig won A grade 

Nick Xenos wins Gold Sovereign S x S shoot
          New South Wales Gun Club
          November 2016

with 88/100, second was Andrew Shacklock with 87/100 and third Bobby 
Clifton with an 81/100. John Michell won B grade with a credible 81/100, 
Hugh McMaster second with 77/100 and third Jim Holt with 69/100. C grade 
was won by Jan Waples with 49/100 and Michelle Craig won the ladies prize 
with 45.

Our sincere thanks to all our generous sponsors who help make our suc-
cessful shoots. John Dickie and Tony Abela from the Horsley Park Gun Shop, 
Graham Jamieson from Young Guns and Ammo, (has the largest inventory 
side x sides in the bush), Spurding Pty Ltd, Andrew Shacklock, John Newton 
and Peter Romeo from NSWGC. Thanks again.

Regrettably no sashes were available on the day due to a massive fire next 
door to the Stewart Gillman Internationale factory, makers of sashes, in Mel-
bourne a week or so before the shoot. We are delighted to have heard from 
Wendy Gillman that they have relocated to a new factory, re tooled and are 
now back in production. We wish them well. Sashes will be posted to the 
winners of the 2016 Gold Sovereign shortly.

Hugh McMaster, Nick Xenos & Andrew Shacklock

Andrew Garvie is the Inaugural Bob Ellison Yorkshire Trophy at 
NSWGC 26/11/16.
Andrew Garvie, following a tense 10 target shoot off with Andrew Bell, won 
the “Bob Ellison Yorkshire Trophy” at the NSWGC shooting a fine score of 
93/100. He now has his name emblazoned on the famous trophy and joins 
the list of many of Australia’s greatest clay target shooters over the past 33 
years to win the trophy.

The NSWGC has now become the legal custodian of the “Bob Ellison York-
shire Trophy” following the 2016 Annual General Meeting of the NSWGC 
held at Terrey Hills on the 15th October 2016. Bob has very generously 
donated the “Yorkshire Trophy” to the Club. The trophy is now to be known 
as the Bob Ellison Yorkshire Trophy. It is without doubt one of the most beau-
tiful of all the trophies in the Australian Shooting community. No other trophy 
carries with it names of so many of Australia’s great clay target shooters.

Bob has had a long association with NSWGC first becoming a member in 
1982. Shortly thereafter he became a Director and Board Member of the 
Club for 9 years, including rolls of Secretary, Shoot Captain and editor of the 
NSWGC newsletter for 6 years.

Yorkshire Trophy
          New South Wales Gun Club
          November 2016

Don Jessop, Andrew Garvie & Andrew Gancewicz directors of NSWGC

In 1988 he initiated the successful amalgamation of the 57 strong member-
ship of the Wyong Gun Club with the NSWGC. He also served as a director 
of the NSW Firearms Safety and Training Council for 12 years. Very few have 
devoted as much time and effort for the benefit of the shooting community 
as Bob has done. 

It seemed fitting that Bob should be nominated as a candidate for Life mem-
bership of the NSWGC at the 2016 AGM last October. Hugh McMaster and 
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Rates and Conditions
This section is for the exclusive use of ACTA members, and has been introduced 
for the purchase, sale and exchange of personal equipment.

PLEASE NOTE: Due to the new Gun Laws, all classified ads submitted must 
include the serial number of all guns advertised, and also the shooter licence 
number. We are also no longer allowed to advertise the sale of any pump-action 
or semi-auto shotguns or the parts thereof.

Rates (inc GST) are as follows:
 $12.00 — 0-60 words
 $24.00 — 60-100 words max.

Advertisers must comply with the copy deadlines as detailed on page 2 of this 
issue, and your name, address and telephone number must be supplied. Copy 
should be typed or carefully hand-written.

Payment must accompany advertisement.

NSW Members and Dealers:
As stated in Firearms Act 1996, Section 54 “A person must not cause an adver-
tisement for the sale of a firearm or firearm part to be published unless:

(a) the person is a licensed firearm dealer, or
(b)  the proposed sale is to be arranged by or through a licensed firearm dealer 

and the advertisement contains such particulars as may be prescribed by the 
Regulations”.

The Regulation states, “For the purposes of section 54(b) of the Act, the 
following particulars are prescribed in relation to an advertisement for the sale of a 
firearm that is arranged by or through a licensed firearms dealer.

Classifieds
(a) the licence or permit number of the seller,
(b) the name and address of the dealer concerned.”

The Firearms Act 1996 applies to both the Publisher and the individual placing the 
advertisement. Failing to abide by this Section attracts a maximum fine of $5,500.

WANTED: For Private Collection Old Paper shot shells and 2 piece Shot 
Shells packets. Will pay up to $500 for Trade Brand Packets. Powder Tins. 
Gun Shop Catalogues. Australian Clay Pigeon Shooting News before 1960. 
Live Birds Traps & Live Bird Memorabilia. Air Rifle packets & Tins. English 
Sporting Metallic Packets. Shooting memorabilia. Will pay good money. Pay 
top money for two Piece Packets. Ph Mick Ward on 03 5775 1652. Shooters 
Licence No. 437 647-40B

FOR SALE: Blaser F3 Super Luxes 32” 12ga barrels. Hand engraved action 
signed by Engraver. 8 Chokes. Blaser hard case. Serial Number J11918, plus 
20 gauge, 32” long barrels. $15,000: Browning (Belgium) 425 Sporter, 30” 
barrels, 9 chokes, Browning hard case, Serial No 30839NR, $2400, Licence 
Number 61293F, Phone Brian 0412230520

FOR SALE: Renato Gamba Daytona K12 Trap 30 inch barrels, step rib, adjust-
able comb, detatchable triggers, full and 3/4 chokes. Serial Number 10211. 
Will be at Trap Nationals $7500 ONO. Licence 10047432. Contact Keith 
0412 418 970

Break Badges
NAME HOME CLUB ACHIEVED AT BREAK
Bailey,D Burdekin Burdekin Trap 50,75
Bartley,R Warwick Warwick Trap 100
Bird,J Bairnsdale Melbourne  Skt Dbls 50,75
Browning,S Hobart Mersey  Trap 200
Camensoli,K Kerang Callawadd/Stawell  Trap 50
Carpenter,J Inverell Glen Innes Trap 150
Comelli,O Mornington Wonthaggi Cont 50
Comensoli,L Kerang Numurkah/Shepparton Twr 50,75
Dimasi,D Colac Geelong Trap 150
Durham,L Melbourne Albury/Wodonga Skt Dbls 50
Ehlers,R Shoalhaven Shoalhaven Trap 75 
Ellis,G Central Wimmera Tasmanian 25 Pair D/R
Glossop,R Wangaratta Yarrawonga Trap 50
Grimes,T Morwell Wonthaggi Trap 100
Hart,L Richmond River Glen Innes Trap 100
Hart,T Richmond River Glen Innes Trap 75
Holloway,W Werribee Albury/Wodonga Skt 75
Jensen,S Darwin SA State Carnival SB 50
Kalaboukas,J Frankston Melbourne Skt 100
McKee,B St George Dalby Cont 50
McKenzie,A Korumburra Melbourne Skt 20g 50
Meaney,R Toowoomba Kingaroy Trap 50
Morse,A Mersey Mersey Trap 250,300
Pomerenke,S Chinchilla Condamine Trap 50
Populin,C Burdekin Burdekin Trap 50,75,100
Robertson,M St George Condamine Trap 50,75,100
Schwart,I Moree Condamine Trap 50,75
Sidoti,J Narromine Dubbo Skt 50
Stout,K Tennant Creek Alice Springs Trap 75
Turner,P Burnie Tasmanian 25 Pair D/R
Veal,J Mersey Mersey Trap 100
Veal,N Mersey Mersey Trap 50,75,100
Vohland,J Gemfields Springsure Trap 50
Vohland,W Gemfields Springsure Trap 50, 100
Watkins,I Pt Augusta Pt Lincoln Trap 100
Wilkinson,G Hopetoun SA State Carnival Trap 75
Woodhouse,B Wagga Wagga Trap 350,400,450
Yesberg,R Kingaroy Kingaroy Trap 50,100
Zupanic,A International International 25 Metre

President Joan Robertson proposed and seconded his candidature which 
was put to the meeting. The members voted unanimously to support the 
election of Robert Beaumont Ellison to Life Membership of the Club.

By way of history, the Yorkshire Trophy was a creation of Bob’s aunt and 
uncle in England in the 1930’s to celebrate the imminent commencement of 
the shooting season. Look closely at the trophy and notice the lid handle is in 
fact a miniature clay target trap. Etched into the silver work are game scenes, 
shooting scenes and images representing DTL, Skeet, Trench and Sporting 
Clays. All of which represent clay target disciplines shot by shooters prior to 
the opening of the shooting season.

Each year the NSWGC will conduct two competition shoots for the “Bob 
Ellison Yorkshire Trophy”. The first competition will be shot in August and 
will include 3 clay target disciplines using only 1 gun. DTL, Skeet and Trench. 
A true test of multi- disciplined shooting!

The second competition will be a 100 target Sporting event to be shot in 
November of each year. We look forward to seeing Andrew Garvie defend 
his title!

The 2016 “Bob Ellison Yorkshire Trophy” competition shot at NSWGC in 
November was well supported with about 15 squads of competitors. Sev-
eral layouts were set up across the NSWGC grounds, the 100 target event 
being shot with 3 visits, 33, 33 and 34 targets per visit.

Andrew Bell lost in a shoot off with O/A winner Andrew Garvie to win AA 
grade with a 93/100, Doug Rose second with a 92. Don Jessop won A grade 
with 91 and Brett Cummings second with 88. James Paris won B grade with 
86 and Glen Blizzard second with 80. C grade winner Ivan Nemcich shot a 
68 and Anthony Abbot second with a 67.

The NSWGC looks forward to the 2017 shooting year and hope to see the 
Bob Ellison Yorkshire Trophy events again well supported.

Yorkshire Trophy
Continued from previous page 
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ACTA members have been asking about  firearm insurance. Now you have it!

Affordable, Quality Firearm Insurance
• $12,000.00 cover FREE included with your membership 

• $10.00 extra lets you have a $25,000.00 cover

• 365 days of the year in Australia & New Zealand  
 plus 21 days overseas in any one year

• Covers firearms & assessories

• Claim excess only $50 per claim

• Claims to be lodged through the 
 ACTA office

• Potentially saves on home & contents  
 based firearm insurance

• Available only to ACTA members

 For policy details see ACTA News, p. 63

The ACTA has accepted an Association insurance policy that will see eligible members (defined 
as the legal owner of a firearm) provided with Firearms Insurance for up to $12,000. 
For an additional $10.00 fee any eligible member will be able to increase the Insurance coverage  
to $25,000.
This insurance represents a significant saving on insurance for firearms and accessories. 
The ACTA has been looking for this type of insurance for some time. This will allow all eligible 
members to have insurance at a very low cost compared to what they may pay now. 
Covering member's firearms, and/or associated equipment whilst in transit, stored in a  
locked vehicle in accordance with State Law and/or building and damaged 
or destroyed whilst in use anywhere in Australia and New Zealand and  
overseas coverage for 21 days per year.

•  DEFINITIONS APPLYING TO THIS POLICY
  Firearms & accessories means legal firearms owned by members of  

the named Association/Club, including any accessories or carrying cases.
  Loss means loss or damage caused by or arising from a sudden and  

unforeseen accident including theft from a securely locked building or vehicle. 
 •  Theft cover is conditional on firearms being securely stored in an approved gun safe 

when the firearm(s) are not in active use.
 •  No cover will be provided under this policy where the insured, or any other person or 

entity the equipment has been entrusted to, has breached any law relating to either the 
storage or use of the firearm(s.)

Comments
This insurance is designed to protect each financial member up to $12,000 with the option  
to increase this limit to $25,000 for an additional $10 payable by the member. 
The policy has an excess of $50 each for every claim and protects members anywhere in 
Australia 365 days of the year plus overseas for 21 days in any one year.

The full policy document will be available on the ACTA website with all other insurance 
documents on the 1st of November 2016.

For an additional $10.00 fee any eligible member will be able to increase 
the insurance coverage to $25,000. 

To take up this increased cover option you must call:
MARSH ADVANTAGE INSURANCE PTY LTD
CONTACT: 
Lauren Coburn  Janine Hook
Phone: 08 8385 3616  Phone: 08 8385 3624
Email: lauren.coburn@marshadvantage.com  Email: janine.hook@marshadvantage.com

2017
March 12  Victorian State 5-Stand Sporting Clays Maryborough Gun Club 
March 25–April 2 ACTA Trap Nationals National Ground, Wagga Wagga
April 15–16 Gold Coast Annual Skeet Carnival  Gold Coast CTC
April 28–30 Queensland State Trap Carnival  Gemfields Gun Club
May 5–7 Surat Annual Trap Carnival  Surat CTC
May 12–14  Victorian State ISSF Championships  Melbourne Gun Club 
May 20–27 ACTA Skeet Nationals National Ground, Wagga Wagga
June 3  SA Sporting Clays Carnival  Kingston SE CTC 
June 8–12 NTCTA Trap/Skeet Carnival Alice Springs
June 24  39th Central Victorian Grand Prix  Maryborough Gun Club
June 24–25 Queensland State 5-Stand Sporting Carnival  Pioneer CTC
July 1–2 South East Zone Sporting Carnival  Gold Coast CTC
July 7–9 Queensland State ISSF Carnival  Brisbane Gun Club
August 12–13 August Trap Carnival Gold  Coast CTC
August 26–27 ACTA 5 Stand Sporting Nationals National Ground, Wagga Wagga
September 4 Victorian School Students Final Echuca CTC
September 10  State Ball Trap Final Warrnambool CTC
Sept 14–17 Queensland State Skeet Carnival  Roma CTC 
October 12-15 Australasian Police & Services Championships Mersey Gun Club
October 27–29  SA ISSF Olympic Disciplines Carnival State Shooting Park
November 10–12 State Trap Championships VCTA State Ground, Echuca CTC

SHOOT CALENDAR





 RC Cartridges are renowned around the world as the #1 choice for the serious shooter, whether it be in the field or 
on the shooting range. Made in Italy and established in 1970, RC Cartridges are made with premium components on 

state-of-the-art machinery that allows each and every shot to be perfect. RC fastidiously searches for the best components 

 

and invests heavily in R&D to provide every shooter the best possible product and ensure your next shot is a hit!
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